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CORPORATE PROFILE
DR

Shirble Department Store Holdings (China) Limited (the
“Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability on 5 November 2008. The Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the operation of department stores and
community shopping malls in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”).

The Group is one of the long established Shenzhen-
based department store chains. Targeting the mid-
market segment, it runs its department stores under
the #5(*113’ ” and “Shirble Plaza” brands. As at 31
December 2021, the Group owned and/or operated 16
department stores, 11 of which are within Shenzhen, three
in Shanwei, one in Meizhou City and one in Changsha,
with a total gross floor area (“GFA”) of approximately
301,030.1 sg.m.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBEREE

OPERATING RESULTS

ﬁ«( P % &

Year ended 31 December

RMB’000 EZ12A31BLEE
ARBTR 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Revenue A 230,118 481,077 794,582 970,892 1,325,566
Operating (loss)/profit g (B1B) /a5l (398,692) 28,134 333,228 131,805 60,130
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETEEAT (B8) /BF  (475,349) (43,015) 268,393 112,833 63,567
(Loss)/profit attributable to owners KARERA
of the Company Bk (B18) /&7l (438,043) (75,116) 136,811 109,851 45,610
(Loss)/eaming per share for the (loss)/ 2 BB AEEER
profit attributable to owners of the (B8B)/ Bz E8R
Company during the year (B18) /&7
(expressed in RMB per share) (ABRAREIIE)
- Basic and diluted -BEXREE (0.18) (0.03) 0.05 0.04 0.02
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY EE -BERER
At 31 December
RMB’000 W12A31H
AR¥TR 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Total assets BEE 3,071,288 4,248,525 4,376,810 2,250,812 2,274,547
Total liabilities BaG 2,293,414 2,129,709 2,144,111 684,891 883,070
Total equity Bl 1,677,874 2,118,816 2,232,609 1,565,921 1,391,477
SEGMENT RESULTS D EPELE
Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2020
BENNE12ANALER HZ2000F 128318 L5 E
Department Department
store  Property store  Property
business  business Others Group business  business Others Group
BEE EhE BEEE FibE
ES % ff  X%R £ £ i KEE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARETR
Revenue WA 230,118 - - 20118 54200 206,877 - ds10m7
Operating (loss)/profit e (58) /%7 (131,524)  (236,799)  (30,369)  (398,692) (29,897) 95,593 (37,562) 28,134
(Loss)/profit before income tax — BETETAI (R / )/ &l (192,943)  (251,848)  (30,558)  (475,349) (94,884) 89,975 (38,106)  (43,10)
(Loss)/profit for the year ER(HR) /BH (167,880)  (243,193)  (30,558)  (441,631) (80,735) 43,731 (38,106)  (75,110)
ANNUAL REPORT 2021 £/Z#%E  mEBEER (FE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
R

REVENUE BY CATEGORY BRERE D 2WA
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

ETRE®|E

The COVID-19 pandemic has swept the world since the
end of 2019 and resulted in severe difficulties in the global
economy. The pandemic has profound impact on the
business operations in many industries. Following a strong
rebound in the first half of 2021, the economic activities
in China slowed down rapidly during the second half of
the year. The economic slowdown was partly due to the
significant fiscal and regulatory tightening on the financial
and real estate sectors, while the recurring outbreaks of
the new COVID-19 variant, Omicron, complicated the
normalisation of most of the economic activities. This
resulted in a sharp slowdown in investment and recovery
in private consumption.

According to the National Bureau of Statistics of China,
the gross domestic product (“GDP”) of the PRC in 2021
was RMB114.4 trillion, representing an increase of 8.1%
from the last year. For the national consumer price
index (CPI), a 0.9% increase was recorded for 2021 as
compared to last year.

BUSINESS REVIEW OF THE GROUP

The Group’s operating results are presented in two
reportable operating segments, namely (a) department
store business; (b) property business; and (c) others.
For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
recorded revenue of RMB230.1 million (2020: RMB481.1
million). Loss attributable to owners of the Company
was RMB438.0 million (2020: loss of RMB75.1 million).
The deterioration in the performance of the Group was
primarily due to the following factors: (a) no revenue was
derived from the business segment of the provision of
property development consulting service during the year
ended 31 December 2021 following the termination of
two property development consultancy agreements on
30 December 2020; (b) the fair value losses of RMB157.1
million on the listed equity securities at fair value
through profit or loss arising from the equity holding of
1,320,000,000 ordinary shares of TFG International Group
Limited (stock code: 00542); and (c) the fair value losses
in relation to the investment properties held by the Group
and the impairment losses on properties held for sale.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

ERE®|E

BUSINESS REVIEW OF THE GROUP
(continued)

Department store business

Over the years, the Group has been working to transform
its department store premises into “Shirble Plaza”, a one-
stop shopping mall concept, to meet the demand of
the middle-class population in the PRC for high-quality
food, merchandise and services. The Group continues to
upgrade and transform its traditional department store
business into an integrated retail business model for the
purpose of improving the customers’ shopping experience
to grow the business of the Group.

Also, as part of the efforts to transform its department
stores, the Group has created for its customers diversified
consumption experiences and provided them with choices
in one-stop shopping, dining, entertainment, leisure,
children activities and community services to meet their
preferences for diverse products and services. The Group
had started with the basics to improve the quality of
the services. It also continues to look for opportunities
to work with different strategic partners for the purpose
of creating synergies that can enhance our business
performance. Furthermore, given the growing popularity
of online sales and marketing and also driven by the
pandemic, the Group explored different online platforms
including opening official WeChat accounts and mobile
shopping mini programs for promoting and stimulating
consumers’ enthusiasm. These moves are expected
to attract more customers to visit the Group’s stores,
increase the customer patronage and enhance the
shopping experience and continue to attract and retain
new customers.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group owned and/or
operated 16 department stores with a total gross floor
area of 301,030.1 sg.m.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

ETRE®|E

BUSINESS REVIEW OF THE GROUP
(continued)

Property business

The Group completed an acquisition of a parcel of land
in Jinwan District, Zhuhai through an equity acquisition
entered into in November 2019. The land has been
developed into a two-building complex and the completion
certificate was issued in 2021, thus sale could start as and
when appropriate.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

China maintains its COVID-19 strategy with continuous
targeted containment measures by broad-based and long-
lasting restrictions to reacting the recent virus mutations.
Continuous disruptions to general economic activities
are expected. As such, it is expected that a challenging
economic environment will continue and the consumption
will gradually resume after the labour market becomes
stable and the consumer confidence has been restored.

A severe and prolonged downturn in the highly leveraged
property sector poses another risk which could have
significant economy-wide impacts. With the China’s
authorities focusing on reining in financial risks in the
property sector, real estate investment is expected to
remain subdued. Hence the Group has slowed down
the property projects and continues to focus on the
sustainable development of the retail business.

Looking ahead, the Group will consolidate its resources,
strengthen the management and also adopt prudent
business strategies to mitigate the pressure from the
slowdown of economy. The Group will continue to
focus on the retail business and to fully realise product
diversification and digitisation of the services, thereby
enhancing the customers’ shopping experiences.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group’s operating results for the year ended
31 December 2021 are presented in two reportable
segments, namely (i) department store business; (ii)
property business; and (iii) others.

(a)

The Group

The Directors consider that the COVID-19 pandemic
has a profound impact on the global business and
the economic outlook at large, and both the PRC
property market and retail business market have
been affected. While the Group generated all its
revenue (indirectly and directly) from these markets,
the overall financial results of the Group has been
inevitably affected.

Revenue of the Group amounted to RMB230.1
million for the year ended 31 December 2021,
representing a decrease of 52.2% as compared to
RMB481.1 million for the year ended 31 December
2020. Revenue contributed from the department
store business for the year ended 31 December
2021 amounted to RMB230.1 million, while no
revenue was contributed from the property business
during the year. For the year ended 31 December
2020, the revenue contribution from the department
store business amounted to RMB254.2 million
or 52.8% of the Group’s total revenue, while the
revenue contribution from the property business
amounted to RMB226.9 million or 47.2% of the
Group’s total revenue.

Loss attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to RMB438.0 million and RMB75.1 million
for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 38 B &% (PE) BRAF]
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b) Department store business segment

Bf % EEE (2)
(b) BEEXBHY

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Set forth below is the segmental information of
the Group’s department store business for the
year ended 31 December 2021, together with the

comparative figures for 2020:

Revenue
Other operating revenue
Other gains — net
Fair value adjustment on
investment properties
Purchase of and changes
in inventories
Employee benefit expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
expenses
Net impairment losses
on financial assets
Other operating expenses, net

Operating loss

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net
Share of losses of an associate

Loss before income tax
Income tax credit

Loss for the year

REAEER (FE) ARAF

A

T TION

H A MR
REMEATERE
HEREREY

REmMHEX
TEREBHMAX

TREENRERBEFE

HM Q&8

KEBR

BEBA
BERA

BB AR R
o 1h— & QR R E

BRATEHRAER
CIREEsEind

FEEBR

TXF&E AE 22021F12H318 I F
EAEEEEEEKNSIBER - EF
2020F LB B ¢

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
230,118 254,200
32,492 43,534
20,354 49,370
(215,859) (149,140)
(10,365) (15,097)
(50,576) (62,185)
(12,962) (15,313
(29,383) (39,026)
(95,343) (96,240)
(131,524) (29,897)
9,999 11,639
(71,418) (76,413)
(61,419) (64,774)

= (213)

(192,943) (94,884)
25,063 14,149
(167,880) (80,735)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 9



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued) Bf BB (2)
(b) Department store business segment (continued) (b) BEEFEXXK2I (&)
Revenue WA

10

Revenue breakdown of the Group’s department
store business for the two years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

H £2021F N2020%F12A31H 1L @&
FE - AEBEHEEEBAR AR
T~

Percentage of department
store’s revenue of

Year ended 31 December the Group
EREEEER
BE12A31ALEE BAHED
2021 2020 2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000 % %
ARBTT ARETR
Rental income Ae A 208,912 213,618 90.8 84.0
Direct sales ERHEE 10,971 15,847 4.8 6.2
Commission from EEHERE
concessionaire sales 295 381 0.1 0.1
Income from reversal of long- ~ REIEMER TR AL
aged pre-paid gift cards and K EEE)E D ER
unredeemed awarded credits U A 485t 9,940 24,354 4.3 9.7
Total @zt 230,118 254,200 100.0 100.0

Due to the continuous outbreak of COVID-19, the
overall revenue from the Group’s department store
business decreased by 9.5%, from RMB254.2
million in 2020 to RMB230.1 million in 2021. Major
revenue streams also changed, with (i) rental income
decreased by 2.2% to RMB208.9 million in 2021
from RMB213.6 million in 2020; (ii) direct sales
decreased by 30.4% to RMB11.0 million in 2021
from RMB15.8 million in 2020; and (iii) income from
reversal of long-aged unredeemed pre-paid cards
and membership card reward points, amounted to
decreased by 59.4% to RMB9.9 million in 2021 from
RMB24.4 million in 2020.

HRFBERE2010ETMESHERB © &
SEBHEEBNERIAB2020F K
AR 25425 8B T #£9.5%E20214F
FAR2301EHET - ETERAKRE
MEEzMAMEE  EdOfE AR
2020 M AR #213.6E BT N k2.2%
ZE2021F W AR K208.98 &L (B
B E R2020F M ARK158HE T
BA30.4%E2021F M AREI1.08 8
7T R(iVBERRHAAERBNREE 8
REEETE D MU A 2020 M A R
24 AR BILH V59.4%E2021F AR
¥IOBETT °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WD

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Department store business segment (continued)
Other operating revenue

Other operating revenue decreased by 25.3% to
RMB32.5 million for the year ended 31 December 2021
from RMB43.5 million in 2020, due to the decrease in
promotion, administration and management income.

Other gains - net

Other gains — net amounted to RMB20.4 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021, as compared
with RMB49.4 million in 2020, representing primarily
the compensation income of RMB15.5 million.

Fair value adjustment on investment properties
Fair value losses on investment properties increased
to RMB215.9 million for the year ended 31
December 2021 from RMB149.1 million in 2020,
mainly due to the continuous outbreak of COVID-19.

Purchase of and changes in inventories
Purchase of and changes in inventories amounted
to RMB10.4 million for the year ended 31 December
2021, representing a decrease of 31.1% as
compared with RMB15.1 million in 2020, which was
in line with the decrease in direct sales. Purchase
of and changes in inventories accounted for 94.5%
of the Group’s direct sales for the year ended 31
December 2021 as compared with 95.6% in 2020.

Bt 35 B 8 ()

(b)
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HAZ& g A

H & & A H2020F W A R#43.5H
EILRA25.3%EH E2021F12H31H
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H il 25 FEE
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HEWMERNTFEEIEBBH2020FMHARE
149185 BILIE ME# E2021F12 A31
BIFEEMARB2I505E T T2
RPN EIRE20198 MRS REE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmR D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
(b)

12

Department store business segment (continued)
Employee benefit expenses

Employee benefit expenses decreased by 18.7% to
RMB50.6 million for the year ended 31 December
2021 from RMB62.2 million in 2020, primarily due to
the streamline of labour force.

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses decreased
by 15.0% to RMB13.0 million for the year ended
31 December 2021 from RMB15.3 million in 2020
mainly due to the relocation of Shenzhen head office.

Other operating expenses, net

Other operating expenses, which principally
comprised of utility expenses, advertising, marketing,
promotion and related expenses, other tax
expenses, bank charges, exchange differences and
maintenance expenses, remained stable at RMB95.3
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 from
RMB96.2 million in 2020.

Operating loss

As a result of the reasons mentioned above, the
operating loss of the department store business
segment amounted to RMB131.5 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 as compared to operating
loss of RMB29.9 million in 2020.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (FEl) ARAH

Bf ¥ O EE (2)
(b) BEEBEBEHE(E)
EESEFEE

BRERFIFSZ 2020 AREEG2.2H
ETHD18.7%EH E2021F 128318
FTFEMARKS06EET TEHR
BEAFATE -

WERBHEEZS

P& N X M2020F A R#15.3
BETRD15.0%E2H E2021F12 A31
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EMgEm (FERELAHREER
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b)

Department store business segment (continued)
Finance income

Finance income decreased by 13.8% to RMB10.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 as
compared to RMB11.6 million in 2020, mainly due to
the decrease in interest income from finance lease
and bank deposits.

Finance costs

Finance costs decreased by 6.5% to RMB71.4
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 as
compared to RMB76.4 million in 2020, mainly due
to the decrease in interest expenses on operating
leases as the lessee.

Income tax credit

Income tax credit amounted to RMB25.1 million and
RMB14.1 million for the year ended 31 December
2021 and 2020 respectively.

Loss for the year

As a result of the aforementioned, loss attributable to
the department store business segment amounted to
RMB167.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2021, as compared with the loss of RMB80.7 million
in 2020.

B 7% B 8 ()
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued) Bf BB (2)
(c) Property business segment (c) EHEEBEDT

14

Set forth below is the segmental information of the
Group’s property business for the year ended 31
December 2021, together with the comparative
figures for 2020:

Revenue WA
Other losses — net E g5 EFRE
Employee benefit expenses BEERFMAZ

Other operating expenses, net H b 48 & S F R
Operating (loss)/profit g (BR),#BA
Finance income AE KA

Finance costs A& A AR

Finance costs — net BB R A HER

(Loss)/profit before income tax

Income tax credit/(expense) Friesige, ()
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(FB),wA

Revenue

No revenue was generated from the provision of
property development consulting service during
the year ended 31 December 2021 following
the termination of two property development
consultancy agreements with effect from 30
December 2020.

Other losses - net

Other net losses amounted to RMB191.9 million and
RMB64.1 million for the year ended 31 December
2021 and 2020 respectively. For 2021, the losses
mainly consisted of the net fair value losses on
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
arising from the equity holding of 1,320,000,000
shares of TFG International Group Limited of
RMB157.1 million and provision of impairment for
properties held for sale of RMB34.6 million.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

BRATSBLAT (BE) & A

HE2021F12A31BILEE - A& H
REMEEB D ER - #R2020F 1
BHFE2HWT

Year ended 31 December

HZE12B31BLEE

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T AR¥EF T
= 226,877
(191,886) (64,074)
(33,289) (64,910)
(11,624) (2,300)
(236,799) 95,593
1 —
(15,050) (5,618)
(15,049) (5,618)
(251,848) 89,975
8,655 (46,244)
(243,193) 43,731

WA

B B20209F 12 A308 4 1F W {7 5 i
EXREMRE - FEREZE2021412
RAB1BHIEFEW S BEEMETRER
BRAGUA ©

H 5 EFE

B E20214F K2020F12 8318 I FE
WEMSEFES N AARK191.08
EBTMARREG41EEIT c R20214F -
BEEIEZAFEES LEEEEFRAA
1,320,000,0000% & i@ i M & £ ML A
FEAEEEZHTABREIEZ S
BEEAFEEBEBARBISTIEE T
MELEVERERBEARYE4 668
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(c)

(d)

Property business segment (continued)
Employee benefit expenses

Employee benefit expenses decreased significantly
by 48.7% to RMB33.3 million for the year ended
31 December 2021 from RMB64.9 million in 2020,
mainly due to the deduction in the number of staff in
2021 resulting from the termination of two property
development consultancy agreements.

Finance costs - net

Finance costs — net represented interest on bank
borrowings amounting to RMB15.1 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021 increased
from RMB5.6 million in 2020, mainly due to the
consolidation of its bank loans as a result of the
completion of the acquisition of Zhuhai Xiangyao.

Income tax credit/(expense)

Income tax credit amounted to RMB8.7 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021 as compare with
income tax expense of RMB46.2 million in 2020.

Loss/(profit) for the year

As a result of the above, loss attributable to the
property business segment amounted to RMB243.2
million for the year ended 31 December 2021, as
compared to profit attributable to the property
business segment of RMB43.7 million in 2020.

Others segment

Others included mainly directors emoluments,
staff costs and operating expenses incurred for
headquarter or administrative purposes which were
not directly attributable to any of the two business
segments. For the year ended 31 December 2021,
such costs and expenses amounted to RMB30.6
million as compared to RMB38.1 million for 2020,
being a decrease of 19.7%.

B 7% B 8 ()

(c)

(d)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

DIVIDEND

The Board has decided not to recommend any final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents and restricted bank deposits amounted to
RMB91.1 million, representing a decrease of 34.6% from
RMB139.2 million as at 31 December 2020. The cash and
cash equivalents and bank deposits, which were in RMB
and Hong Kong dollars, were deposited with banks in the
PRC and Hong Kong for interest income.

Borrowings

The Group had long-term and short-term borrowings
of RMB561.5 million and RMB95.4 million, respectively
as at 31 December 2021 (2020: long-term and short-
term borrowings of RMB293.2 million and RMB78.8
million, respectively), mainly representing the secured
bank borrowing denominated in RMB secured by the
charge of properties in PRC. The gearing ratio, which is
calculated by the Group’s total borrowings divided by its
shareholders equity was 39.1% as at 31 December 2021
(31 December 2020: 17.6%). The increase was mainly due
to the consolidation of its bank loans as a result of the
completion of the acquisition of Zhuhai Xiangyao.

Net current assets and net assets

The net current assets of the Group as at 31 December
2021 were RMB142.5 million (2020: RMB9.8 million).
The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2021
decreased to RMB1,677.9 million (2020: RMB2,118.8
million), representing a decrease of 20.8%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN WK D

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES (continued)

Foreign exchange exposure

The business operation of the Group is primarily in the
PRC with most of its transactions settled in RMB. Certain
of the Group’s cash and bank balances are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars. For the year ended 31 December
2021, the Group recorded a net foreign exchange loss
of RMB2.6 million. For the year ended 31 December
2020, the Group recorded a net foreign exchange loss
of RMB4.9 million. The Group has not used any forward
contracts, currency borrowings or other means to hedge
its foreign currency exposure.

Employees and remuneration policy

As at 31 December 2021, the total number of employees
of the Group was 327. The Group’s remuneration policy
is determined with reference to market conditions and the
performance, qualifications and experience of individual
employees. The Company has also introduced the key
performance indicators assessment scheme to boost
performance and operational efficiency.

Contingent liabilities

Certain suppliers, vendors and employees have
commenced legal proceedings in the PRC against the
Group in respect of disputes over contract terms. As of
31 December 2021, the legal proceedings were ongoing.
The Group has made an accumulated provision of
approximately RMBO0.7 million (2020: RMB6.3 million),
for any loss or damages that may be required to be paid
by the Group. The Directors believe that such amount
of provision is adequate to cover the Group’s possible
liabilities, under these claims.

Material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries

In 2019, the Group entered into a capital injection and
acquisition agreement to acquire the 100% equity interest
in Zhuhai Xiangyao. The Group completed the acquisition
of Zhuhai Xiangyao in 2021.

Except for the completion of acquisition of Zhuhai
Xiangyao, there were no material acquisition and disposal
of subsidiaries and associated companies during the year
under review.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

DIRECTORS

Non-executive Director

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, Chairlady and non-executive
Director

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, aged 57, was appointed as a non-
executive Director on 26 May 2020 and a Chairlady of the
Board on 26 September 2021. Ms. HUANG has over 15
years of experience in administrative and business matters.
Ms. HUANG is overall responsible in determining the
strategic planning and direction of the Group. She is the
mother of Mr. YANG Ti Wei, an executive Director.

Executive Director

Mr. YANG Ti Wei, Deputy Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer, executive Director and member of the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee

Mr. YANG Ti Wei, aged 35, was appointed as an executive
Director and Chief Executive Officer on 7 September
2013 and re-designated from the Co-Chairman of the
Board to the Deputy Chairman of the Board on 26
September 2021. Mr. YANG joined the Group in June
2009 as the executive vice president of the Group.
He is principally responsible for formulating the overall
business development strategies and providing overall
management and operational directions of the Group.
Mr. YANG is also a director of Shirble Department Store
(Hong Kong) Limited (“Shirble Department Store (Hong
Kong)”), Shirble Department Store Investment Limited
(“Shirble Hong Kong”), Cosmic Favour Limited, Sibo
Culture Limited, Baotong (BVI) Company Limited, Baotong
E-commence (Hong Kong) Company Limited, Baoke
Trading (BVI) Company Limited, Opulent Sino Development
Ltd., Good Virtue Investment Limited, Lawbo Investment
Limited, Shirble Shajing Investment Co. Ltd. and Shenzhen
Shirble Enterprise Management Co., Ltd and a legal
representative of Shenzhen Shirble Department Store Co.,
Ltd. (“Shirble Department Store (Shenzhen)”), Shenzhen
Shirble Chain Store Limited Liability Company (“Shirble
Chain Store”),Shenzhen Qianhai Baotang E-commence
Company Limited, Shenzhen Shirble New Retail Co. Ltd.,
Shanwei Shirble Department Store Co., Ltd., Luhe Shirble
Department Store Co., Ltd. and Lufeng Shirble Department
Store Co., Ltd. Mr. YANG obtained a bachelor’s degree
in business management from the University of Surrey in
England in 2010. Mr. YANG is the son of Ms. HUANG Xue
Rong, Chairlady of the Board and a non-executive Director.

18 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

5%
HUTES
BEELL  TERIHTEE

EFEERLL 575 * R2020F5H26 X
TAFNTES  WH2021F9A26HES
TAEESFH BERITETHNEBESHS
HFHREBBISFNER ExTU2HEHER
BETAEBNRBRIAKLAR - HAERITE
EHEERENTRE -

BITES
BEERE EFSFHLTE TTHAH  H
TEEURIBEZRERFWEREHK R

HRAME L - 3558  M2013FOA7THEZR
RPATE S RITEAE L R202149 726
FHEFRHFIREAECREZTSAIE -
B ER2009F6 A MAREE - IEEAEE
BITRIAH BREZEEHTEAEENERE
¥BBERABREHEREERKEES -
BEETRREABE (HE)ARAA ([B&
BEEE(EB)) mEaaREERAA
((mEEE]) EZERAF - BEXLE
[ A & » Baotong (BVI) Company Limited -
EABEBETHB AR ATA - Baoke Trading
(BVI) Company Limited * Opulent Sino
(BVI) Developments Limited + Good Virtue
Investments Limited * BEREERAF * 5%
ESHAREERAARAINTRECEEIER
ERAGIZES UAXYREEEEBERA
A(RERECRIND)  RYIRESEHEE
ZRAERAR(IREEH])  RYFGER
BFRABEAERAR RmBAZEHRE ORI
BRAF - WETHREBEAR AR - A
THREAEERAAKEEREAEERA
AIANERNR R B ER2010F BT R &
ERERELCXEEELEM - BILERES
EEXENIRTEETESELLTNEF -

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 S [Z ¥



BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. CHEN Fengliang, Chairperson of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee

Mr. CHEN Fengliang, aged 48, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 June 2010.
Mr. CHEN obtained a bachelor’s degree in economics
from the Inner Mongolia University in 1995. From 1995
to 1998, Mr. CHEN was a planning officer in the planning
department of the Yike Zhao League branch of The
Agricultural Bank of China. From 1998 to 2001, Mr. CHEN
studied at the Graduate School of the People’s Bank of
China and obtained a master’s degree in economics in
2001. From 2001 to 2016, Mr. CHEN was the secretary to
the president’s office of China Eagle Securities Company
Limited, the manager of risk control of China Eagle Asset
Management Company Limited, the director of investment
of Shanghai Sino-V Asset Management Company
Limited and the vice general manager of the business
development department of Chinalion Securities Co., Ltd..
Currently, Mr. CHEN is the executive director and general
manager of Shenzhen Dezhonghengzheng Investment
Company Limited.

Mr. JIANG Hongkai, Chairperson of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee

Mr. JIANG Hongkai, aged 56, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 June 2010. Mr.
JIANG obtained a Bachelor of Science degree in chemistry
from South China Normal School in 1986. From 1986 to
1994, Mr. JIANG was a high school teacher. In 1994, Mr.
JIANG became qualified as a lawyer in China after passing
an examination required for admission as a PRC lawyer.
From 1994 to 2003, Mr. JIANG worked as a lawyer in
Guangdong Jihe Law Firm. Since 2003, Mr. JIANG has
been working as a lawyer in the King & Capital (Shenzhen)
Law Firm (formerly known as the Shenzhen branch of King
& Capital Law Firm).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong, Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong, aged 69, was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director on 30
March 2021. Mr. TSANG is a former partner of
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Hong Kong and China
and has over 30 years of experience in auditing and
providing support for initial public offerings and acquisition
transactions. Mr. TSANG received a bachelor degree
in business administration from Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a member of the
Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow member of the Chartered Association of Certified
Accountants.

Currently, Mr. TSANG is an independent non-executive
director of the following companies listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”): China Merchants China Direct
Investments Limited (stock code: 00133), CA Cultural
Technology Group Limited (stock code: 01566), Sihuan
Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Limited (stock code:
00460) and TK Group (Holdings) Limited (stock code:
02283). Mr. TSANG is an independent director of HUYA
Inc (listed on the New York Stock Exchange, stock code:
HUYA). Mr. TSANG was an independent non-executive
director of Ping An Securities Group (Holdings) Limited
(stock code: 00231) from February 2016 to March 2020, a
company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

The Board is pleased to present the report on the affairs
of the Company, together with the consolidated financial
statements and auditor’s report, for the year ended 31
December 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Shirble Department Store Holdings (China) Limited was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 5 November 2008
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law, (Cap. 22) of the Cayman Islands. The
address of its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands.

The Company is principally engaged in investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
are department store operations, property development
and provision of property development consulting services
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2021 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 60 of this report.

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board has decided not to recommend any final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2021.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in investment properties during the
year are set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company’s authorised and issued share
capital as of 31 December 2021 are set out in note 27 to
the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2021, distributable reserves of the
Company included the Company’s retained profit in the
amount of RMB697.8 million and the Company’s share
premium in the amount of RMB751.1 million. Details of the
movements in reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year under review are set out in notes 29 to
30 to the consolidated financial statements and in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The Group made no charitable donations for the year
ended 31 December 2021.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
articles of association of the Company (the “Articles”)
and the laws of the Cayman Islands do not impose any
limitations on such rights.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Employees of the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC
and Hong Kong are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement schemes. Particulars of these
retirement plans are set out in note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year under
review and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Non-executive Director:
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (Chairlady) (Appointed as Chairlady
on 26 September 2021)

Executive Directors:

Mr. YANG Ti Wei (Deputy chairman and Chief Executive
Officer) (Appointed as Deputy chairman on 26 September
2021)

Mr. HAO Jian Min (Resigned on 26 September 2021)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHEN Fengliang

Mr. JIANG Hongkai

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong (Appointed on 30 March 2021)
Mr. FOK Hei Yu (Resigned on 30 March 2021)

Pursuant to Article 83(3) of the Articles, the Directors
shall have the power from time to time and at any time
to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual
vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board. Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting of
Shareholders after his appointment and be subject to re-
election of such meeting and any Director appointed by
the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting
of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.
Any Director appointed pursuant to Article 83(3) of the
Articles shall not be taken into account in determining
which particular Directors or the number of Directors who
are to retire by rotation.

Pursuant to Article 84 of the Articles, at each annual
general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire
from office by rotation provided that every Director shall
be subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at
least once every three years and shall then be eligible for
re-election.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with the Article 84 of the Articles,
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong and Mr. CHEN Fengliang will
retire by rotation. All retiring Directors, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, the non-executive Director, has
entered into a letter of appointment with the Company for
a terms of three years effective from 26 May 2020 and the
annual director’s fee is HK$300,000.

Mr. YANG Ti Wei, the executive Directors, has entered
into service agreements with the Company for a term
of three years commenced from 7 September 2019.
During this period, Mr. YANG will be entitled to an annual
director’s emolument of HK$300,000 (before taxation)
and (a) a fixed monthly salary of RMB180,000 (after
taxation) from 7 September 2019 to 31 March 2020; (b)
a fixed annual salary of HK$3,855,000 (after taxation) and
RMB1,800,000 (after taxation) from 1 April 2020 to 30
June 2021; and (c) a fixed annual salary of HK$1,020,000
(after taxation) and RMB600,000 (after taxation) from 1
July 2021 to 6 September 2022.

Mr. CHEN Fengliang and Mr. JIANG Hongkai, the
independent non-executive Directors, have signed letters
of appointment for a term of three years commencing
from 18 June 2020. The other independent non-executive
Director Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong has signed letter of
appointment for a term of three years commencing from
30 March 2021. The annual fee for each independent non-
executive Director is HK$300,000.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has
entered or has proposed to enter into any service
agreements with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(other than contracts expiring or determinable by
the employer within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As of 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions
of the Directors and chief executive in the shares, the
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of the associated corporations of the Company (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”), which were required (a) to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); (b)
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (c) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

(@) Long positions in the shares of the Company

EERBSTHRAEREAQFAR
HEBZENRG HBERHOK
ESENERERKXR

HE2021F12A318 EEEREFSTHA
B AR RS A QD B A MR A E A ARG -
BEBRNDIESFTHNEZREAS (TERE
FREEGEN ((EHRPBEHH]) HEXV
B - ATE(@iRE S M EE IR B EXVERET &S
D ERBAA N B R B RFT (BIER R RS R
BB ZEGE EfMEamAaEE
B RRE)  (0)RIEFES R E K 55352
1§ RAFMRAMNNELZT OB EESH
MEFEEE) ERA (T EHmRA ) e+ AT
BN ETRAEZESEHETESFRHIZESTH
([BESFA ) BHARQR LEBZAH  F

(@) REQXFROANEE

Number of Percentage of

Name of directors Capacity Note shares shareholding
EEpgA 56 Mt 5 R EE BRESL
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong Beneficial owner 8,324,000 0.33%
BERK T EmEA A

Interest in a controlled 1 1,374,167,500 55.08%

corporation

ZEGHEE RS 1
Mr. YANG Ti Wei Beneficial owner 2,490,000 0.09%
HRAKE S EmlA A
Note: Fff 5

(1)  The 1,374,167,500 shares of the Company were held by
Shirble Department Store Limited (“Shirble BVI”), which
was wholly owned by Xiang Rong Investment Limited
(“Xiang Rong Investment”), which was in turn wholly
owned by Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, as administrator
of the estate of Mr. YANG Xiangbo. According to the
SFO, both of Ms. HUANG Xue Rong and Xiang Rong
Investment were deemed to have interests in the
1,374,167,500 shares held by Shirble BVI.
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Rong Investment & Z A 1 (HFFK
EEBEEBAN)ZEMRSE - REFEFH
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Long positions in the shares of associated (b) RHEBIBERATHNER

corporations

Name of associated Number of Percentage of
Name of director corporations Capacity shares shareholding
Bsng BB EEERE ) RG#E EREAL
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (as Shirble BVI Interest in a controlled corporation 50,000 100%
administrator of the estate R EBVI REFFENER
of Mr. YANG Xiangbo)
BEERAT (BEREE
BEEBEA)
Xiang Rong Investment 100 100%

Xiang Rong Investment

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2021,
to the knowledge of the Company, none of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company had or
was deemed under the SFO to have any interests or
short positions in any of the shares, the underlying
share and debentures of the Company and any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which was required (a) to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS

IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As of 31 December 2021, the following persons (other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company), had
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as notified to the Company
pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 Part XV of the SFO or
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Long positions in the shares of the Company

FERRRAQ2ARG R EER
DHEER AR

R2021F12831H U TA LT (AR AlES
i TBABRIN) RAD B 1D S HE
% 17 70 B A (T AR 1 78 5 & B & A& 5] XV ED
FoREIDIPAME AN B A M TR B K
HAARBIREE S KBS EDIE3361KBET
MELMRBNEZRIAE -

REQRARGHNER

Number of  Percentage of

Name Capacity Note Shares shareholding
HE 51 Mt & [gng 4= BERE DT
Shirble BVI Beneficial owner 1 1,374,167,500 55.08%
R EBVI ExnEEA 1

Xiang Rong Investment Interest in a controlled corporation 1 1,374,167,500 55.08%
Xiang Rong Investment SIEEGLEBE R ER 1

Mr. HAO Jian Min Beneficial Owner 374,250,000 15.00%
MEREE EmnBEEA

Note: Bz -

(1)  The 1,374,167,500 shares of the Company were held
by Shirble BVI, which was wholly owned by Xiang Rong
Investment, which was in turn wholly owned by Ms.
HUANG Xue Rong as administrator of the estate of Mr.
YANG Xiangbo. According to the SFO, both of Ms. HUANG
Xue Rong and Xiang Rong Investment were deemed to
have interests in the 1,374,167,500 shares held by Shirble
BVI.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2021, the
Directors were not aware of any person (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) or corporation
who had any interests or short positions in the shares
and the underlying shares of the Company pursuant to
Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO.
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EMPLOYEES’ SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted an employees’ share award
scheme (“Employees’ Share Award Scheme”) on 22
January 2014 (“The Adoption Date”). The purpose of
the Employees’ Share Award Scheme is to recognise
and reward eligible employees for their contributions to
the business and development of the Group, provide
incentives to eligible employees for their satisfactory
performance, and align the interest of the eligible
employees with the interest of the Group through the
grant of the award. As approved by the Board under
the Employees’ Share Award Scheme, the grant shares
and the related income will be vested to the relevant
employees during a period of three years commencing
from the first anniversary of the dates of grant in the
percentages of 33.3%, 33.3% and 33.4%, respectively.
As at the date of this report, an aggregate of 35,807,200
shares of the Company have been granted to 129 eligible
employees and fully vested. During the year ended 31
December 2021, no shares of the Company have been
granted, vested or lapsed under the Employee’ Share
Award Scheme.

Saved as disclosed above, no share option scheme had
been adopted by the Company during the year ended 31
December 2021.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The employees’ and Directors’ remuneration is determined
with reference to salaries paid by comparable companies,
experience, responsibilities and performance of the Group.
In addition to the fees, salaries, housing allowances, other
allowances, benefits in kind or bonuses, the Company has
conditionally adopted Employees’ Share Award Scheme
pursuant to which the participants, including the Directors,
may reward shares directly.

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and emoluments of
the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in
notes 10 and 42 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As of 31 December 2021, none of the Directors or their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
had any interest in a business, which competes or may
compete with the business of the Group.

As disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated
5 November 2010 (the “Prospectus”), the Controlling
Shareholders (as defined in the Prospectus) and the then
executive Directors (collectively, the “Covenantors”)
have entered into a deed of non-competition in favor
of the Company with effect from the Listing Date. The
Covenantors have provided the Group with written
confirmations that they and their associates (other than
members of the Group) have fully complied with the deed
of non-competition for the year ended 31 December 2021.

The independent non-executive Directors have conducted
an annual review on the Covenantors’ compliance with
the deed of non-competition, the options, the pre-emptive
rights or first rights of refusals provided by the Controlling
Shareholders (as defined in the Prospectus) on their
existing or future competing business.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year under review.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the sections headed “Directors’
and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short Positions
in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company and its Associated Corporations”, and
“Employees’ Share Award Scheme” above, at no
time during the year was the Company and any of
its subsidiaries of the Company and its associated
corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executive or any of their spouse or
children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE
SHARES

At no time during the year was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in the Company or
any other body corporate.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions which were
undertaken in the ordinary course of business are set out
in note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate revenue attributable to the Group’s largest
customer and five largest customers taken together
were 24.2% and 33.0%, respectively of the Group’s total
revenue for the year.

The aggregate purchases and cost of rendering of services
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five
largest suppliers taken together were 22.6% and 69.9%,
respectively of the Group’s total purchases and cost of
rendering of services for the year of the Group’s total
purchases and cost of rendering of services for the year.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder
of the Company which, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had any interest in the share capital of the
Group’s five largest customers and five largest suppliers for
the year ended 31 December 2021.

BORROWINGS

The Group has long-term and short-term borrowings of
RMB293.2 million and RMB78.8 million, respectively as
at 31 December 2021 (2020: long-term and short-term
borrowing of RMB293.2 million and RMB78.8 million,
respectively), mainly representing the secured bank
borrowing denominated in RMB secured by the charge of
certain buildings.
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EXEMPT CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

The transactions stated below are entered into in the
ordinary and usual course of business, and constitute
continuing connected transactions exempt from the
reporting, announcement, annual renew and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

Lease agreement with Shenzhen Ruizhuo Investment
Development Co., Ltd (“Ruizhuo Investment”)

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 10 January 2019,
Shirble Chain Store leased from Ruizhuo Investment a
property of 39.02 sg.m. located at Bao’an Road, Luohu
District, Shenzhen, China for the period from 10 January
2019 to 9 January 2022 at a monthly rental of RMB1,678,
i.e. an annual rental of RMB20,136. The property is used
as a tobacco sales counter of the Group’s Hongbao
store. Ruizhuo Investment is owned in equal shares by
Mr. ZHU Bijiang, who is a member of the Group’s senior
management team and Mr. YANG Ti Wei’s cousin, and
Ms. ZHU Bihui, who is also Mr. YANG Ti Wei's cousin.
Hence, Ruizhuo Investment is a connected person of the
Company under the Listing Rules.

The above transaction involves the lease of property from
an entity controlled by Mr. YANG Ti Wei or his associates.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the aggregate
annual rental paid under the lease agreement with
Ruizhuo Investment amounted to RMB20,136. Since the
transaction (the “Transaction”) under the agreement with
Ruizhuo Investment, as confirmed by the Directors, are on
normal commercial terms and the applicable percentage
ratios in respect of the Transaction were on an annual
basis, less than 5% and the annual consideration is less
than HK$3.0 million, it falls within the de minimis threshold
as stipulated under Rule 14A.76(1)(c) of the Listing Rules,
the Transaction is exempt from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SHARES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year ended 31 December 2021.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of the Directors at the latest
practicable date prior to the publication of this report, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December
2021 and at any time up to the latest practicable date
prior to the publication of this report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENT OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed under the “Exempt continuing connected
transactions” sections above and in notes 6(a) and 39 to
the consolidated financial statements with the sections
headed “Revenue” and “Related Party Transactions”,
respectively, no Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN SIGNIFICANT
CONTRACTS

Saved as disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements with the section headed “Related Party
Transactions”, at no time during the year had the Company
or any of its subsidiaries, and the Controlling Shareholders
or any of its subsidiaries entered into any contract of
significance or any contract of significance for the provision
of services by the Controlling Shareholders or any of its
subsidiaries to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.
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TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation
available to the shareholders by reason of their holding
of the shares of the Company. Intending holders and
investors of the Company’s shares are recommended
to consult their professional advisers if they are in any
doubt as to the taxation implications (including tax relief)
of subscribing for, purchasing, holding, disposing of
or dealing in shares. It is emphasized that none of the
Company or its Directors or officers will accept any
responsibility for any tax effect on, or liabilities of, holders
of shares in the Company resulting from their subscription
for, purchase, holding, disposal of or dealing in such
shares.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices
are set out in the “Corporate Governance Report” section
of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORT

2021 Environmental, Social and Governance Report of
the Company will be presented in a separate report and
published on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange on or before 31 May 2021.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements have been audited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
YANG Ti Wei
Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

29 March 2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to achieving and maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. In the opinion of
the Directors, throughout the year ended 31 December
2021, the Company has complied with the principles
and applicable code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code contained in Part 2 of Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange except for the
following deviations from code provision C.2.1.

Code provision C.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. On 26
September 2021, Mr. YANG Ti Wei, the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, was re-designated from the
Co-Chairman of the Board to the Deputy Chairman
of the Board be responsible for the overall business
management and operations of the Group and Ms.
HUANG Xue Rong was appointed as the Chairlady of
the Board and responsible for managing and providing
leadership to the Board. Following the above changes, the
Company has fully complied with the code provision C.2.1
of the Corporate Governance Code.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FUNCTIONS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to ensure
that sound and effective internal controls are maintained
to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets and review the effectiveness of the
internal control system annually. Procedures have been
designed to facilitate effective and efficient operations,
ensure reliability of financial reporting, identify and manage
potential risks, safeguard assets of the Group and ensure
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for overall management and
control of the Company including formulation and approval
of overall strategies, performing corporate governance
duties, material transactions, business plans and other
significant financial and operational matters to enhance
the value to shareholders. The Board has delegated
the responsibilities for day-to-day operations and
management of the Group’s business to the executive
director and senior management of the Company.

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the Chairlady of the Group
and Mr. YANG Ti Wei is the Deputy Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Group. The Chairlady are
responsible for managing and providing leadership to the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
execution of the decisions and strategies approved by the
Board, focusing on business development and managing
day-to-day operations of the Group.

Board size composition and appointment

As at 31 December 2021, the Board comprises one
non-executive Director, namely Ms. HUANG Xue Rong
(Chairlady) and one executive Director, namely Mr. YANG
Ti Wei (Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), and
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr.
CHEN Fengliang, Mr. JIANG Hongkai and Mr. TSANG Wah
Kwong. Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the mother of Mr. YANG
Ti Wei. Pursuant to Article 84 of the articles of association
of the Company, at each annual general meeting one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less
than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at an
annual general meeting at least once every three years
and shall then be eligible for re-election.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with
each Director having sound knowledge, experience
and expertise relevant to the business operations and
development of the Group. The biographical details of
the Directors are set out in the “Biographical details of
Directors” section on pages 18 to 20 of this report.
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All independent non-executive Directors are appointed
for a specific term of three years, but they are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting pursuant to the Articles of the Company.

Board Meetings

The Board meets at least four times each year and more
frequently as the needs of the business demand. Apart
from the Board meetings, the Board would from time to
time devote separate sessions to consider and review the
Group’s strategy and business activities.

Throughout the year, eight Board meetings were held,
including a strategy meeting with in-depth presentation
and discussion of the Group’s strategy and planning,
and other meetings discussed matters relating to the re-
election of Directors, also reviewed and monitored the
financial and operation performance of the Group. Notice
and board papers were given to all Directors prior to the
meetings in accordance with the Listing Rules and the
Corporate Governance Code.

According to the current Board practice, any material
transaction involving a conflict of interest with a substantial
shareholder or a Director will be considered and dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting.
The Company’s Articles contain provisions requiring the
Directors to abstain from voting and not to be counted
in the quorum at meetings for approving transactions in
which such Directors or any of their associates have a
material interest.

In accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules,
the Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from the three independent non-
executive Directors. The Company considers that all the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

Professional Training for directors

Each newly appointed Director receives comprehensive,
formal induction to ensure that he/she has appropriate
understanding of the business and his/her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements.
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The continuous professional development is provided
to the Directors at the Company’s expense to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. From time to time
the Company Secretary updates and provides Directors
with relevant reference material, amendments to Listing
Rules and news releases from the Stock Exchange on
any developments in statutory and regulatory regime to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, all the Directors
have attended 20 hours of training in form of in-house
seminars and regulatory updates or other relevant
reference materials studies.

Board diversity policy

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits
of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance. All Board appointments will be based on
merit, and candidates will be considered against objective
criteria (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional experience,
skills, knowledge and length of service), having due regard
for the benefits of diversity. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and the contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

On 26 August 2013, the Board has formally approved a
diversity policy with effective from 1 September 2013.

Insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and
officers’ liabilities and professional indemnity insurances
coverage for the Directors and officers of the Company.
Permitted indemnity provision is currently inforce and was
inforce throughout the year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

In accordance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the
Company has set up an Audit Committee comprising of
three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr.
TSANG Wah Kwong (Chairperson), Mr. CHEN Fengliang
and Mr. JIANG Hongkai.

Roles and duties

The Audit Committee has been established to review the
financial reporting process and evaluate the effectiveness
of internal control procedures (including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management
functions) of the Group.

Summary of work done

During the year 2021, the Audit Committee held three
meetings with management, external auditor and internal
control consultant to review the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year 2020,
the unaudited consolidated financial statements for the
six months ended 30 June 2021 of the Group and the
related final and interim results announcements, with a
recommendation to the Board for approval. The Audit
Committee reviewed and approval of external auditor’s
confirmation of independence, its reports for the Audit
Committee and management representation letters for
the year 2020, with a recommendation to the Board for
the re-appointment of PricewaterHouseCoopers at the
2021 AGM. They also reviewed and considered the scope
of work and fee proposals of the external auditor for
the year 2021; and conducted a high level review of the
effectiveness of the internal control and risk management
systems of the Group (covering financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions) by
considering the work of the management, including a
review of the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, and training programmes and budget
of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
function.

The Audit Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing
process in place for identifying, evaluating and managing
the significant risks faced by the Group, and believes
that in order to manage the risk of failure in achieving the
Company’s goals and objectives to an ultimate extent, the
Group should continuously enhance its internal control
system.
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Subsequent to the year end, the Audit Committee
has reviewed the Group’s audited consolidated
financial statements for the year 2021, including the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group, in conjunction with the external auditor, with a
recommendation to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee satisfied with the external auditor’s
work, its independence and objectivity, and therefore
recommended the Board that PricewaterHouseCoopers
be re-appointed as the Company’s external auditor for
the year 2022 subject to shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming AGM of the Company.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules, the
Company has set up a Remuneration Committee with
a majority of independent non-executive Directors. The
Remuneration Committee comprises four members,
namely Mr. CHEN Fengliang (Chairperson), Mr. JIANG
Hongkai and Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong, all being
independent non-executive Directors and one executive
Director, namely Mr. YANG Ti Wei.

Roles and duties

The primary responsibilities of Remuneration Committee
are to provide recommendation to the Board on
the remuneration package of Directors and senior
management and to establish formal and transparent
procedures for developing such remuneration policy and
structure.

Summary of work done

The Remuneration Committee held two meetings during
the year to discuss on the remuneration package and
the performance assessment of the Directors, and
other remuneration-related matters. All members of the
Remuneration Committee had also deliberated on matters
relating to the salary adjustment of the executive Director
and independent non-executive Directors and members of
senior management.
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Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the
details of the annual remuneration of the members of the
senior management (excluding Directors) by band for the
year ended 31 December 2021 are set forth as follows:

Emolument band 4 &5 &
HKD1,000,001 — HKD1,500,000
HKD1,500,001 — HKD2,000,000
HKD2,000,001 — HKD2,500,000

HKD5,500,001 - HKD6,000,000

Details of the Director’s emoluments are set out in note 42
to the consolidated financial statements.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with Rule 3.27A of the Listing Rules, the
Company has set up a Nomination Committee with a
majority of independent non-executive Directors. The
Nomination Committee comprises three members, namely
Mr. JIANG Hongkai (Chairperson) and Mr. TSANG Wah
Kwong, all being independent non-executive Directors and
one executive Director, namely Mr. YANG Ti Wei.

Roles and duties

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once
a year. The Nomination Committee is responsible for
the review the composition and diversity of the Board
regularly, to assess the independence of independent
non-executive Directors and to make recommendation to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or reappointment of Directors. The Nomination Committee
firstly proposes a list of candidates for selection, which
shall then be submitted by the committee to the Board
for review and approval. In respect of the selected
candidates, the Nomination Committee collects their
background information and examine the qualifications
in accordance with the applicable requirements and to
state their opinion and recommendations on appointments
to the Board. The Nomination Committee carries out, if
necessary, other relevant follow up works according to the
decisions of or feedback from the Board.
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Summary of work done

During the year, the Nomination Committee held two
meetings and made recommendation to the Board for the
appointment of Ms. HUANG Xue Rong as a non-executive
Director and Chairlady of the Board, re-designated Mr.
YANG Ti Wei from the Co-Chairman of the Board to the
Deputy Chairman of the Board; and appointment of Mr.
TSANG Wah Kwong as an independent non-executive
Director, the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and
members of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration
Committee. The Nomination Committee reviewed the
structure, size and composition of the Board, including
the independence of the three Independent Non-executive
Directors.

The Nomination Committee considered that the existing
members of the Board have a diverse range of business,
financial and professional expertise in light of the business
of the Company. While the Nomination Committee did
not think setting specific requirements for such criteria
as gender and age for the Board composition are
appropriate, it believed that these are important elements
which will bring a diversity of perspectives into the Board
and, along with a diverse mix of skills, experience and
knowledge that the Board should have in view of the
prevailing business strategy of the Company, should be
taken into consideration for all Board appointments in the
future.

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Company has received a
written confirmation from each independent non-executive
Director of his independence to the Group. The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive Directors
to be independent with respect to the Group.
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FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS AND

ATTENDANCE

The attendance record of each of the Directors for the
meetings held during the year ended 31 December 2021

is set forth below:

i

< ERAWE

ERETREERHE

HZE2021F12A31B L EERETEENS
BEHFREHEIWOT

Number of attendance/Number of meetings

BRLE/BTRY
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Name of Directors EERAF General Board Committee Committee Committee
BREXE Exg ENRZEE yMzee RE£ZEE
Non-executive Director FYTES
HUANG Xue Rong (Chairlady) BEER($E) 11 8/8 N/AT 8 B N/AT 8 B N/AT 8 B
Executive Directors HTES
YANG Ti Wei (Deputy Chairman) 15 &4 (5% &) 1/1 8/8 N/AT 38 2/2 2/2
HAO Jian Min (Co-chairman) NER (BELE)
(Resigned on 26 September (Ro021%
2021) 9F26HF ) 11 8/8 /AT N/AT 8 A N/AT 8 A
Independent BUKHTES
non-executive Directors
CHEN Fengliang -3 11 8/8 3/3 2/2 N/AT 8 B
JIANG Hongkai NN 1/1 8/8 3/3 2/2 2/2
TSANG Wah Kwong (Appointed on L% (#2021 %
30 March 2021) 3HS0REZF) 11 5/5 2/2 171 1/1
FOK Hei Yu EZ
(Resigned on 30 March 2021) (Ro021%F
3H308 &) N/AT i 22 171 171 1/1
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RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment in respect of annual and
interim reports, announcements of inside information and
other disclosures required under the Listing Rules and
other regulatory requirements.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements for each financial
period, which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group at the end of the financial year and
profit or loss for the financial year. The Directors have
prepared the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the Listing Rules.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Company has used appropriate
accounting policies, consistently applied and supported
by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates,
and that all applicable accounting standards have been
followed.

The Directors are not aware that any material or significant
exposures exist, other than as reflected in this report.
The Directors therefore have a reasonable expectation
that the Company has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The
financial statements are continually prepared on a going
concern basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The internal audit department of the Group has reported
its findings and work plan to the Audit Committee twice
in a year, and the Board and the Audit Committee then
reviewed and refined the Group’s material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions. The enhancement of the
internal control measures will continue to be monitored
by the internal audit department and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Group. The internal audit department will
periodically report their review and findings on the internal
controls of the Group to the Audit Committee and the
Board.

The Board, together with the Audit Committee, also
accessed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of the staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting and internal audit functions, and their
training programs and budget.

Through the internal audit department, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Audit Committee, the Board has
conducted an annual review on the effectiveness of risk
management and internal control systems of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2021.

Based on the results of the internal control review for the
year ended 31 December 2021 and the assessment of the
Audit Committee thereon, no significant deficiency in risk
management and internal controls systems are noted. The
Board therefore is satisfied that appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems have been
maintained for the year ended 31 December 2021.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding the Directors’ securities transactions. Having
made specific enquiries of all the Directors, the Company
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Independent Auditor’s Report issued by
PricewaterHouseCoopers, the Company’s auditor, in
respect of the audit of the Group’s financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out on pages 49
to 59 of this report.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the auditor’s
remuneration was RMB2.5 million and RMBO0.6 million for
audit services and other assurance services to the Group
respectively.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is an employee of the Company
and is appointed by the Board. The Company Secretary
is responsible for facilitating the procedure/activities
of the Board and the Board Committees and good
communication flow among the Board members,
shareholders and senior management. The appointment
and removal of the Company Secretary is subject to Board
approval. The Company Secretary reports to the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer and is accountable to the
Board for matters relating to the duties of the Directors,
such as by giving advice on corporate governance
developments. All members of the Board have access to
the advice and service of the Company Secretary. The
Company Secretary also plays an essential role in the
relationship between the Company and its shareholders,
including assisting the Board in discharging its obligations
to shareholders pursuant to the Listing Rules.
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COMPANY SECRETARY (continued)

Miss CHAN Chore Man, Germaine was the Company
Secretary up to 30 June 2021 and Ms. HON Yin Wah be
appointed as the Company Secretary with effect from 1
July 2021. Ms. HON is a full-time employee of the Group.
During the year, Ms. HON has complied with the relevant
professional training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDER’S RIGHTS

Pursuant to the Article 58 of the Articles of the
Company, any one or more members holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-
tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
shall at all times have the right, by written requisition
to the Board or the Company Secretary, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. The Shareholders may communicate to the
Board any enquiries they may have. All Shareholders
correspondences received by the Company will be
delivered to the Group’s Company Secretary for an
initial review. The Company Secretary will maintain a
log of the correspondences and forward a copy of the
correspondences to the Board for consideration at its next
meeting.

Apart from the above, Shareholders also have the right
to nominate candidates to be Directors. Following the
relevant procedures which are made available to the
Shareholders, Shareholders may at any time send a notice
of nomination setting out the information required to the
Nomination Committee of the Company. After evaluation,
the Nomination Committee may make recommendation to
the Board which will then evaluate the nomination.
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SHAREHOLDER'’S RIGHTS (continued)

Making enquiry to the Board

Shareholders should direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s Hong Kong Share
Registrar, Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited.
Shareholders and the investment community may at any
time make a request for the Company’s information to the
extent such information is publicly available.

Shareholders may make enquiries to the Board in writing
to the Company Secretary at the office of the Company
at Suites 6307-08, 63 Floor, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. Shareholders may also make
enquiries with the Board at the general meeting.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication
with Shareholders is essential for good investor relations
and investor understanding of the Group’s business
performance and strategies. Therefore, the Company
always seeks to provide relevant information through
various channels including formal announcements and
conferences, analysts presentations and roadshows
and forums organized by investment banks in order to
enhance the transparency and communication with the
investing public.

The Company endeavoured to disclose all material
information about the Group to all interested parties as
widely and as timely as possible. The Company also
maintains a website at www.shirble.net, where up-to-
date information and updates on the Company’s financial
information, business development and other information
are available for public access. The general meetings
of the Company provide a platform for communication
between the Board and the shareholders. The Board and
the senior management will normally attend the annual
general meetings and other shareholders’ meetings of the
Company to answer questions raised at the meetings.
The Board maintained an on-going dialogue with the
shareholders and answered all questions raised by the
shareholders throughout the last AGM held on 28 June
2021.
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CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year under review, there was no change to
the Company’s constitutional documents. An up-to-date
version of the memorandum and articles of association
of the Company are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy. The
recommendation and declaration of dividends are
subject to the discretion of the Board. The Board shall
take into account various factors the Board may deem
relevant, including but not limited to the Group’s actual
and expected financial performance, working capital
requirements, capital expenditure requirements and
commitments, operations and business strategies, liquidity
position, retained earnings and distributable reserves, etc.,
and market conditions and external factors.

The payment of dividend is also subject to any restrictions
under the applicable laws and regulations and the Articles.
The Board will review such policy as appropriate from time
to time.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M 2 BN

_

pwc

To the Shareholders of Shirble Department Store
Holdings (China) Limited
(incorporated in Cayman lIslands with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Shirble
Department Store Holdings (China) Limited (“the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are
set out on pages 60 to 197, comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2021;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then
ended;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
which include significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

R
RACETOAS

REAEER(FE)BERAR (A THEEIE
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Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2021, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards)
issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

FARETEE

BT FHIRELMANIRHE  RA
BARGEVBRRNEITR/SEENT
He BEFEHRERMBABEBEEMBR
KEMEABRBETREN BT EHE
LEETRRHEBNER

these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised

as follows:

° Valuation of investment properties

° Impairment of receivables from operating leases

BAEFET P RR RS ET TR T -

s WEWEME

s REMEREFEMBIE

Key Audit Matter
BRETSE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BRMNEBES NN EEERENSE

Valuation of investment properties

BREMEMLE

Refer to note 2.8, note 3.3, note 4(b) and note 14 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.
FLHEE M BHRENM 2.8 M 524.3 - WFESbL) &
FffsE15 ©

The Group’s investment properties were measured at
fair value of approximately RMB2,388 million as at 31
December 2021, with a fair value loss of approximately
RMB216 million charged to profit or loss for the year
then ended.

2021 12A31H » EXEREVERLTFEIRA
R#2388EETHE B REEZBLEFE  »
BB TFEBEOSARB2I6BET -

We obtained an understanding of the
management’s internal control and assessment
process of valuation of investment properties and
assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty
and level of other inherent risk factors such as
complexity, subjectivity, changes and susceptibility
to management bias or fraud, and performed audit
procedures as follows:

BT REREHREMEMEN R B TS
B WEBRAERMHOTREREMNEMEESR
SEZKTE - miEkl  THE EHNEEED
RASREFR TR - ST BEREROE R R
WEITATHETRT -

° We validated the internal control over the
Group’s process in determining the fair value
of investment properties;

e  HffiRRE BEEEETREVEATENAND
EERF
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

The Group’s investment property portfolio includes
self-owned buildings which are held for long-term
rental yields and the right-of-use assets for property
leases which had been or planned to be subleased out
under operating leases. The management has engaged
an independent valuer to assist in the valuation of the
fair value of investment properties.
EEENREMEESPRENREERIE KM #F
EHBEEYE URKEHFAINKELHETHHENY
XHENTERREE - BREECZEBVAEMBEER
BMEQNTEMEE-

We focused on auditing the investment properties
because the estimation of valuation of investment
properties is subject to high degree of estimation
uncertainty. The inherent risk in relation to the
valuation of investment properties is considered
relatively higher due to complexity of the methods,
subjectivity of significant assumptions used, and
significant judgements involved in selecting data.
Given the significant balance of investment properties
and the involvement of significant judgements and
assumptions, the valuation of investment properties is
considered a key audit matter.
BUBIREMENES  TAREVENGHEBER
RARAREENMHETREEN - PRIEEVENEERR
ﬁ%?m EEEHM  FTANERBRRATENL U
BEBERS S RBERAE ENREMESREKRE
ﬁﬂﬁ&iﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ“ MR EMENLER ARG
BETEIE o
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We evaluated the independent external
valuer’s competence, capabilities and
objectivity by considering their independence,
professional qualifications and relevant
experience in the markets where the Group’s
investment properties are located, and
reading their valuation reports prepared for
financial reporting purposes;
BMZEBILINEGHEM 2B - BXEER
kY BEEBEREWMEMRENS 2 HBLR -
HEERRBE  BARNIEEH  WHEER
ERUMBHBARE 2 HERS

We performed the following procedures
with the assistance of our internal valuation
experts:

BHAERNFEEERNH TRET NIRERF

(1)  We evaluated the appropriateness and
consistency of methodologies used in
the property valuations based on our
knowledge of the industry and market
practice;

(1) WBEEMBTERTSELN 2RH - &K
M EDEEEMAAEEERER—
2

(2) We challenged the reasonableness
of the key assumptions adopted in
the property valuations by comparing
them to recent lettings of the Group’s
investment properties, actual occupancy
rates achieved, recent market
transactions and with reference to our
in-house valuation experts;

2 BBEYHL ESEEREMEZLHEME
B BREAE AHEMERHIREE
ZAORNEEEERER  BHMAERD
EHERAEBZ FERENESIEM

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 S [Z ¥



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M 2 BN

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE BN ESANAEERRETSE

(3) We checked, on a sample basis, the
accuracy and relevance of the valuation
input data on existing leases by agreeing
the rental income and lease terms to the
signed lease agreements; and

(3 BBLIHESWARBEHEEET A
EnE BMEUREHEHEHMEREMRE
BABBENEREEZL &

(4) We checked the calculation of the fair
value of the investment properties for
accuracy.

(4) HFBREREMERITVEFEERENE -

Based on the above, we considered that
management’s judgements and assumptions
applied in the assessment of valuation of
investment properties were supportable by the
evidence obtained and procedures performed.
EREXmu MR AEEERETHREMER
BRMERNHERER  EMEBBEMAET
HIEFHESIE -
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

Impairment of receivables from operating leases

RERERBRENRE

Refer to note 2.11(d), note 3.1(b), note 4(c), and note
22(b) to the consolidated financial statements.
BL2RGAVBmANMT2.11(d) « MEE3.1(b)
K FfE22(b) ©

M 3E4(c)

The gross balance of receivables from operating leases
as at 31 December 2021 amounted to approximately
RMB113 million, against which allowance for expected
credit losses amounting to approximately RMB29
million was charged for the year ended 31 December
2021.

M2021F12A31H  KEHERURIENRERO B
ARBBEET - REE2021F12A31HIEFE it
EHEROARK2BE TN RBEEEE -

Management elected to apply the simplified approach
by adopting a provision matrix to measure the lifetime
expected loss allowance for receivables from operating
leases. In calibrating the provision matrix, management
used judgement in making the assumptions about
the expected credit loss rate with reference to the
historical observed default rates and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic factors. In addition,
management also reviewed the credit risk of individual
tenants by considering relationship with them and
their financial position, etc. to assess whether any
increase in credit risk which may trigger further specific
provision at the end of the reporting period.
EREEEREAMIE KABRBEERASKEHE
WA 2 SRTE R IR R - AR EBEREN - B
BEE2ZRAERINEBENLENMEZHLERZNA
fEEkHE - ETREEEEIE L RERR LA HIE - Ut
Hh - BRENERESEFPHEERR  HERZERK
SHBAAEMPBARNE - LA EERR BN -
BEREREPRBEET SR EEE -
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We obtained an understanding of the
management’s internal control and assessment
process of impairment of receivables from
operating leases and assessed the inherent risk of
material misstatement by considering the degree
of estimation uncertainty and level of other inherent
risk such as complexity, subjectivity, changes and
susceptibility to management bias or fraud, and
performed audit procedures as follows:
BT RE IR E YL E R GRIE ) RUE B W B
ZHIMFTEBEIR - WiERE RGO TEEREMN

M EA B EEKT AR EEM 8
MEEENRRRAFOA N FFEERNERD
.ﬁﬂ PR IJ@TTL}\T%E"*E’A_ .

o We validated the effectiveness of the key
internal controls over the impairment of
receivables from operating leases;

e HfIZEYHKEMERWTIERERNH
BAMEZEERA

o On a sample basis, we tested the aging
report of receivables from operating

leases;
o HMAETRX B EHERKK
THR BRI &

o We challenged management for the
assumptions and data used in assessing
the expected credit loss rate with the
assistance of our internal valuation
experts;

. EWF?E’JWWE@ﬁﬁﬁ’JTﬁ%HﬂT  HAF
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

We focused on auditing impairment of receivables
from operating leases because the estimation of the
expected credit loss is subject to high degree of
estimation uncertainty. The inherent risk in relation to
impairment assessment of receivables from operating
leases is considered relatively higher due to subjectivity
of significant assumptions used, and significant
judgements involved in selecting data. Given the
significant balance of receivables from operating leases
and the involvement of critical accounting estimates,
the provision for expected credit losses on receivables
from operating leases is considered a key audit matter.
MR EREREEEENAFTFERATHEE L - Bt
BAEREFT T REHEERKFIENREER - R
FRANEXNRIXEEFHE  BEEREHRIREXR
i HAIRRKEEHEERKFBREFTHOANERR
HERE  ENELHERKFIBLEABREKN - B K
REgsHEE  REHERWFIENTAREEBREE RS
WIRAFENETFIE -
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° We interviewed management to
corroborate their explanations on the
doubtful receivable balances on a
sample basis to evaluate whether any
increase in credit risk which may trigger
further specific provision;

e HMEEEESE MERKERSEHA
REWRIBERNERE  UTEES
RERGEERRIEINmAIAEEEE—F
e

o We checked the calculation of
management’s valuation models for
accuracy; and

e  HfitEREMEEAFENERL
K

o On a sample basis, we compared the
subsequent collection with the original
estimation to evaluate the reliability and
accuracy of management judgement
and estimates in the impairment
assessment.

o EFAUAMMELN - BBREREDREZY
Mtz b® - FIEEREEAMREN G
B FI i Ko Ak 5T 0 AT SE 0 R R REE o

Based on the above, we considered that
management’s judgements and assumptions
applied in the impairment assessment of
receivables from operating leases were supportable
by the evidence obtained and procedures
performed.

AR Pt - HAPIRAE IR B RN EIER BT
HATIE A FIE B R - EABIERNAETHN
RFRESER-
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the
consolidated financial statement and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M 2 BN

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

58

ldentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors'
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M 2 BN

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Au Chi Ho.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue
Other operating revenue
Other losses — net

Fair value adjustment on investment

properties

el E R

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Purchase of and changes in inventories 1785 88 & & &)

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 7€ K # $4 f 2

Net impairment losses on
financial assets
Other operating expenses — net

Operating (loss)/profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net
Share of losses of an associate

Loss before income tax
Income tax credit/(expense)

Loss for the year

Loss attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share for the loss
attributable to owners of the
Company
(expressed in RMB per share)
— Basic loss per share
— Diluted loss per share

The above consolidated statement of income should be

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE
Note
HiaF
A 6
H b A 7
Hib i8558 8
LEMENFEAE
14
9,23
BERFAAX 9,10
9
SREERNREEE
FE 9,22
EMEEA 58 9
K (FE), B
BhE WA 11
B & AR 11
BB AFRE 11
DE— R E N E EE 18
BRETSHATER
FrisfiEe,/ () 12
FEEE
B EE
KABEER A
IEE R R
ERREEAEGEE
ZEBREE
(AEBRAREE)
- EREREE 13
- BRBEEE 13
Ltz s

read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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AEEEER (FE) ARAR

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR T T
230,118 481,077
32,492 43,884
(174,351) (14,704)
(215,859) (149,140)
(10,365) (15,097)
(92,520) (139,740)
(18,013) (24,995)
(29,383) (39,026)
(120,811) (114,125)
(398,692) 28,134
10,005 11,646
(86,662) (82,582)
(76,657) (70,936)
= (213)
(475,349) (43,019)
33,718 (32,095)
(441,631) (75,110)
(438,043) (75,116)
(3,588) 6
(441,631) (75,110)
(0.18) 0.03)
(0.18) (0.03)

i < FE R LB 5 — G B AE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Item that may be reclassified to
profit or loss:

Currency translation differences

Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive loss
for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive loss
for the year

GEETHEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

FEEBR

Hit 2 E WK

] BE BB F 77 2R £ 1B ik 1Y
EH -

SN E E R

FEHMZEKE

FEREER

1L -
ZIN/NISTE ¥ =N
IE o AR A 25

FEZEEBR

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive
income should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes.
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Note
b &t

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARETT
(441,631) (75,110)
1,227 3,320
1,227 3,320
(440,404) (71,790
(436,816) (71,796)
(3,588) 6
(440,404) (71,790)

bitir & 2w e R R SR H Y R — OF BRI o
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

REEERER

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Investment in an associate

Deferred income tax assets

Trade receivables, other receivables
and prepayments

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade receivables, other receivables
and prepayments

Properties held for sale

Restricted bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Share capital
Share premium
Shares held for share award scheme

Other reserves
Retained profits

Equity attributable to the owners of
the Company

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

As at 31 December 2021
72021F12A31H

BE
FRBEE

REME

ME - BEM&RE
BVEE
R—HEBERRNKRE
EEFEREE

B 5 RYGRIA - Bty
& W SR8 e FEAS BOR

RBEE
&
WAFEFABDH
TREE

B RMRIE - HAt
& W SR I8 Ko SRS SRR
FHEME
XRHRITEFRK
ReEMRAECEED

HEE

R

(&N

e tn s

S BB AT
S0 )
H A 56 18

& B 4

AREGEE NEIEER

FEFE R R R
mER

Note
k23

14
15
16
18
20

22

23

21

22
24
25
26

27
27

27
29
30

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARETT
2,387,778 2,601,561
240,602 253,817
4,328 8,204
- 739
30,464 19,664
530,266 712,652
3,193,438 3,696,637
5,528 9,123
101,055 258,285
230,132 245,287
350,000 -
32,971 32,409
58,164 106,784
777,850 651,888
3,971,288 4,248,525
213,908 213,908
750,992 751,091
(214) (214)
444,855 443,628
259,805 697,848
1,669,346 2,106,261
8,528 12,555
1,677,874 2,118,816
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

As at 31 December 2021

2021512 4318
2021 2020
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt it ARET R ARETF T
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Lease liabilities MEaE 31 930,059 1,011,098
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEMEHRARE 20 187,099 210,017
Borrowings B 34 540,939 266,550
1,658,097 1,487,665
Current liabilities REBEE
Lease liabilities HEaE 31 75,994 86,144
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk E A E I8 32 207,902 186,768
Contract liabilities AHBE 33 32,868 60,875
Borrowings RN 34 115,912 105,503
Income tax payable PR FTIS R 202,641 202,754
635,317 642,044
Total liabilities EE8H 2,293,414 2,129,709
Total equity and liabilities HERRER 3,971,288 4,248,525
The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in FiliraEEAEREBEEM T —H6E -
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
The financial statements on pages 60 to 197 were FO0E197B 2 M B K B E E 2 N20224F
approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2022 SH2OBH#LAEWH T EEREKESE -
and were signed on its behalf.
HUANG Xue Rong YANG Ti Wei
HER BEg
Director Director
EE BF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREZBER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HZE2021FE12A31 B ILEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ADAKEAERE

Shares

held for

share Non-
Share Share award Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  scheme  reserves profit Total interests equity

ARH

L4 R
ke ROEE KEORGE EHRE  REEN it FEREE W 4EE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETR AR%Tn AR%Tn ARETR ARETn AR%T:R

Balance as at 1 January 2021 }2021%151A 213,908 751,091 (214) 443,628 697,848 2,106,261 12,555 2,118,816
Comprehensive income 2ENE
Profit for the year EERF - - - - (438,043)  (438,043) (3,588)  (441,631)

Other comprehensive income £ %7
Currency translation differences  SMEHEZE
(Note 29) (Hiz20) - -

1,221

1,221

1,221

Total comprehensive income ~ Eft2HUELE - - 1,227  (438,043)  (436,816) (3,588)  (440,404)

Transaction with owners HEEANRS
Transactions with non-controling ~ EJHEREZHNR 5
interests - (99) - - - (99) (439) (538)

Total transactions with owners EEEARZLE - (99) = -

(99) (439) (538)

Balance as at 31 December 2021 14202151231 A &8 213,908 750,992 (214) 444855 259,805 1,669,346 8,528 1,677,874
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREZBER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
HZE2020F12A31 B ILEE

Balance as at 1 January 2020

Comprehensive income
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Currency translation differences

(Note 29)

Total comprehensive income

Transaction with owners

Deregistration of a subsidiary
Employees’ share award scheme:
- Value of employee services

(Note 28)
- Vesting of shares
(Notes 27 and 29)
Dividends (Note 35)
Appropriation to reserves

Total transactions with owners HEEE AL 745

hueEER (M)

Attrioutable to owners of the Company

- REMRIER (Fi20)

- 5B (W27 R29)

NN
Shares
held for
share Non-

Share Share award Other  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium scheme  reserves profit Total  interests equity

SRR

#Rt
kx ROEE RE0NRD  EHBEE  RERT i FBREZ 2R
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O0  RMB'OO0  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
213,908 793,269 (tn) 42r307 786,837 2,220,150 12,549 2,232,699
- - - - (75,116) (75,116) 6 (75,110)
- - - 3,320 - 3,320 - 3,320
- - - 3,320 (15,116)  (71,796) 6 (71,790)
- - - 24 - 24 - 24
- - - 9 - 9 - 9
- (52) 967 (905) - - - -
- (42,126) - - - (42,126) - (42,126)
- - - 13,873 (13,873) - - -
- (42,178) 97 13,001 (13,878)  (42,099) - (42,093)
751,091 (214) 443628 697,848 2,106,261 12,055 2,118,816

Balance as at 31 December 2020 2020512831 R ) &£ 213,908

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity

should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

Note
k23

Cash flows from operating activities REEZEELNBEESRE

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating

activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for purchases of property,
plant and equipment and investment

properties
Purchase of intangible assets
Prepayment for acquisition of a
subsidiary

Proceeds from disposals of property,

plant and equipment

Principal elements of finance lease
payment received

Interest elements of finance lease
payment received

(Increase)/decrease in restricted bank

deposits
Interest received

Payment for acquisition of a subsidiary,

net of cash acquired
Transactions with non-controlling
interests

Net cash used in investing activities

66 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

REMBNRSE 36(a)
EATSH

RERDMBNEREFE

RETHELENRTRE
BEWE  BEREREA
RIEWEON

BEEVEE
WiE—FHH B AR

B IR
HEME - BEEREN

P15 3R 36(b)
B WA B E A R

N 15
EREREEEEN KD
B

RRBIRITFR

(3B hn) /8

B KA B

Yk — M B 2RI PT
ESRR 37
HIFEREENR S

REZDFANEEFHE

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARETF T
111,932 156,995
(113) (286)
111,819 156,709
(37,664) (35,498)
(96) (111)

- (44,530)

3,329 705
13,346 13,124
9,572 10,713
(362) 3,868

468 975
(11,898) -
(538) -
(23,843) (50,754)

AEEEER (FE) ARAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings

Interests paid

Dividends paid

Principal elements of lease payments
as the lessee

Interest elements of lease payments
as the lessee

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of year

Effect of changes in foreign exchange

rate

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should

METBHELENRSRE
& KPS KR

EEEX

EEREIIPS)

ERARE

ERAEBABEN KK
e #n

f’Eﬁﬁd‘ﬂ/\fﬂi’?ﬁ XA
?‘J/unﬂ

BMEEBDTANESFE

iﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%?’%
W) 48 0 F AR
E%ﬂﬁ%&fﬁéﬁf )

EE =R S5 B Y 7

FRESRAEESEY

be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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% (E) BRAF

PN = B
SHERER
For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A31BLEE

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARBT T
187,136 245,270
(156,478) (124,461)
(34,397) (25,055)

= (42,126)
(80,279) (57,515)
(52,491) (57,233)
(136,509) (61,120)
(48,533) 44,835
106,784 62,457
(87) (508)
58,164 106,784

ReneREHEENT—HEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

68

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shirble Department Store Holdings (China) Limited
(the “Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 5 November 2008 as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies
Law, (Cap. 22) of the Cayman Islands. The address
of its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands.

The Company is principally engaged in investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
department stores operations, property development
and provision of property development consulting
services in The People’s Republic of China (“the
PRC”).

The Company’s shares were listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), unless otherwise
stated.

These consolidated financial statements have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) on 29 March 2022.

—REH

mEAEZER (B ARAA (AR
A1) 72008F11 ASEIREH S HE X
BlE22E R A EREHETEMKLA
BREFRAG - A M EEa Mt
A Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O.
Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

(@A) Compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) and Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (“HKCO”)

The consolidated financial statements
of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS and requirements
of HKCO Cap. 622.

(b) Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a historical cost
basis, except for investment property and
financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss (“FVPL”), which are carried at fair
value.

AHEHAREZETHFEMBRERAE
RZEREGFEE - BRBREAIN &
ERRCERERARAAEZINZFE -

21 HEEE

(a) BRERMBEREED(H
BMUBHREEN D REER
B A ([ BB D AERG)

AEBZREVBRERIE
REIR SRS £ REE
HE DI 5E622F F B R A&
ZRTEMMRE -

(b) EBERAE

BRIREWME - BAFERA
B (MR FESAEE])
MEMEERITESRTA
BRAFEARIN  REMB
BRIVBELRAERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

70

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

New and amended standards and
interpretation adopted by the Group

The Group has applied the following
standards and amendments for the first
time for their annual reporting period
commencing 1 January 2021:

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16

Amendments to IFRS Annual Improvements to HKFRS
Standards 2018-2020 Cycle

Amendments to AS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets
and Liablities arising from a
Single Transaction

The amendments listed above did
not have any impact on the amounts
recognised in prior periods and are not
expected to significantly affect the current
or future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

BEASTHEME »#)

21 RREE(E)
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(d) New and amended standards not yet (d) MREMOFITRLETR

adopted

Certain new standards and amendments
to existing standards have been published
that are not mandatory in current year
and have not been early adopted by the

Group.

Amendments to IFRS3
BIPR B TS 3R 5 2 A S35 A F]

Amendments to IAS 16

AR gt EAE165MES

Amendments to IAS 37
B g5 &R E37HME T

Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2018-2020

2018F 22020 Bl B B i &5
REB)EE e

Amendments to IAS 1
B EAE1R BT

IFRS 17
BUPR B 15 R & R B BT

Amendments to IAS 12

BIR g ERE 125 0E ]

g

Reference to the Conceptual Framework

BRaER2

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended
Use

WE  BENRRE  ERTRERNAERE

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

BRESA-BTaRKA

Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 9, lllustrative Examples
accompanying IFRS 16, and IAS 41

HEE T B ImEERFE 1R R E R KRG ER EoR e
BB s R S 165 kAR & &R E41 RN
HATH

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

HEABRARDIGERDEE

Insurance Contracts
1 N\ (=) 2\)]

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction
HE-QHMELZBRERBERBNETRER

BB ¥ R] MAEERT E R AN E
BT ERIMER] A D LR
B FERAFERGIEA -
AARKEYNERZRER -

Effective for annual
periods beginning

on or after

R B8k

ZEBEN

FEMBEXR

January 1, 2022
202251 A1H

January 1, 2022

2022F1A1H

January 1, 2022
202251 A1H

January 1, 2022

202251 A1H

January 1, 2023
202351 A1H

January 1, 2023
2023%F1A1H

January 1, 2023

2023%F1H1H
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. ERGHBERE 2

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RBEEEE)
(d) New and amended standards not yet (d) MREMOFITRLETR
adopted (continued) 'B(E)

Effective for annual

periods beginning
on or after

AU BHEE

ZERERN

FEHBEN

Amendments to IFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its No mandatory

IAS 28 Associate or Joint Venture effective date yet
determined but

available for adoption

Bl B & B 105 REEZEARENAHAECECANEELEFTE meg Gt A

B st ERF285 M 1E 3]

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS  Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Practice Statement 2
HRes LS 1R RERTE SHBEREER
EEREBREF2ROEBE

BEARA
January 1, 2023

2023F1H1H

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates January 1, 2023

Bl & st RS8R BT ERRERL 202351 A1H

Revised Accounting Guideline 5 Merger Accounting for Common Control Combination January 1, 2022
(AG 5)

R o HEEHSHOEHEEE (AG 5) 2022F1A1H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d)

New and amended standards not yet
adopted (continued)

The above new standards and
amendments to existing standards are
effective for annual periods beginning
after 1 January 2022 and have not been
applied in preparing these consolidated
financial statements. None of these is
expected to have a significant effect on
the consolidated financial statements of
the Group except for IFRS 17. The Group
is in the process of assessing the impact
of IFRS 17 on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting

(a)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including
structured entities) over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to
the Group. They are deconsolidated from
the date that control ceases.

2. ERGHBERE 2
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(d)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)
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Subsidiaries (continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the transferred asset.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control or joint control. This is generally
the case where the Group holds between
20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting
(see (d) below), after initially being
recognised at cost.

Joint arrangements

Investments in joint arrangements are
classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures depending on the contractual
rights and obligations each investor. The
Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangement and determined it to be joint
venture. Investments in joint venture are
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting (see (d) below), after initially
being recognised at cost.

2. ERGHBERE 2

22 GEREEGIFEZERA(E)

(a)

(b)

(c)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting (continued)

(d)
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Equity accounting

Under the equity method of accounting,
the investments are initially recognised at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income of the investee.
Dividends received or receivable from
the equity-accounted investments
are recognised as a reduction in the
carrying amount of the equity-accounted
investments.

When the Group’s share of losses in
an equity-accounted investment equals
or exceeds its interest in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-
term receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and the equity-accounted
investments are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of equity accounted
investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of equity-accounted
investments is tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy described in
note 2.11.
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22 GEREEGIFEZERA(E)

(d)

EEERE

RIEEmEFE ZFERE
VB ERATER - HIREH
EUREM2ERaERAN

SEELE2ERARKERE
M BEEREE - AEEA
RZBER DU EWALE
ERARUNEZ AR ZKEN
RREE 2 FRL ©

AR Bl — R AR A
RZBREZERENRXBB
HegEg o s BRE
fa] B 4 45 3 & B P8 R
B AKETERAE—F
BE RIFAKEDARE
i B AR B S SRR -

AREBERENERARZE
BETHRIMEENRE
BR S RAEERZEE
BZREMMEENN TUY
HoBRIERZGEACERE
EHIRBE SRRERE
BIRTASH - AREmE AR
SZBERFMEFBREED
HE) - DARE (R BN R B AT IR
MZBREM—B -

NESARZEENERE
THiRE M 2. 118 it 2 B
FEITRED -

HEBSER (hE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 75
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

76

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.3 Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interest issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related
costs are expensed as incurred. ldentifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, the Group recognises any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised in profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4

25

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving a
dividend from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a
manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Board
that makes strategic decisions.
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B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

78

2.6 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entities operate (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in RMB, which
is the Company’s functional and the
Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates
are generally recognised in profit or loss.
They are deferred in equity if they relate to
qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying
net investment hedges or are attributable
to part of the net investment in a foreign
operation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(c)
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Transactions and balances (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported
as part of the fair value gain or loss. For
example, translation differences on non-
monetary assets and liabilities such as
equities held at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised in profit or loss
as part of the fair value gain or loss and
translation differences on non-monetary
assets such as equities classified as
fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of
foreign operations (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

()  Assets and liabilities for each
balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;
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2.

80

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (continued)

(i) Income and expenses for each
consolidated statement of income
and consolidated statement
of comprehensive income are
translated at average exchange
rates (unless this is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions);
and

(iiiy  All resulting currency translation
differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in profit
or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate their cost or revalued
amounts, net of their residual values, over
their estimated useful lives or, in the case of
leasehold improvements and certain leased
plant and equipment, the shorter lease term as
follows:

2. ERGHBERE 2

2.7 NE BERRHEE)

WFEDNRGAAERFSH (iHE
THEMERERETHERE K&
% ARSEHEEFH) AEKE
BERAREGESE GIKREE)
DB

Useful lives Residual values

A fE A FH R{E
Buildings 50-59 years 0%
BF 50 - 594
Machinery and equipment 10 years 5%
He2s Mk 106
Furniture and other equipment 5-10 years 0%-10%
R AL S B At 58 A
Motor vehicles 5 years 5%
AE 5%
Leasehold improvements 10 years or the remaining 0%
HEWMERE term of any non-renewable
lease, whichever is shorter
104F sk AE fa] 1~ A 4B 5T 78 40 7
ERIAH (AR E A%E)
Others 5 years 0%
Hh 5%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.
These are included in profit or loss. When
revalued assets are sold, it is Group policy to
transfer any amounts included in other reserves
in respect of those assets to retained earnings.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

82

2.8

2.9

Investment properties

Investment properties are held for long-term
rental yields or for capital appreciation or both
and are not occupied by the Group. Investment
property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Subsequently, they are
carried at fair value. Changes in fair values
are presented in profit or loss as “fair value
adjustment on investment properties”.

An owner-occupied property or a right-of-
use asset transfer for lease is recognised as
investment properties at the date of change
in use. The transfer is made from owner-
occupied property or right-of-use asset to
investment property when owner-occupation
ceases. The increases in fair value of the
property over the previous carrying amount are
recognised directly in equity, unless there was
an impairment loss recognised for the same
property in prior years and a portion of the
increase is recognised in profit or loss to the
extent of that impairment loss. Decreases in
fair value of the property against the previous
carrying amount are recognised in profit or
loss for any decrease in excess of the amount
included in the revaluation surplus for that
property.

Intangible assets
Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are
capitalised on the basis of the cost incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software.
These cost are amortised using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives of 5 to
10 years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets
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Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that they
might be impaired. Other non-financial assets
are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash inflows which
are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Investments and other financial assets

(@) Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in
the following categories:

o those to be measured subsequently
at fair value (either through OCI or
through profit or loss), and

o those to be measured at amortised
cost.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

84

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(a)

(b)
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Classification (continued)

The classification depends on the entity’s
business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains
and losses will either be recorded in profit
or loss or OCI. For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading,
this will depend on whether the Group
has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for
the equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The Group reclassifies debt investments
when and only when its business model
for managing those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on trade-
date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(c)
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Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures
a financial asset at its fair value plus,
in the case of a financial asset not at
FVPL, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at FVPL are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt
instruments depends on the Group’s
business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the
asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Group classifies
its debt instruments:

o Amortised cost: Assets that are
held for collection of contractual
cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured
at amortised cost. Interest income
from these financial assets is
included in finance income using the
effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition
is recognised directly in profit or
loss and presented in other losses
together with foreign exchange
gains and losses. Impairment losses
are presented as separate line item
in profit or loss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

86

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(c)
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Measurement (continued)

Debt instruments (continued)

FVOCI: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash
flows and for selling the financial
assets, where the assets’ cash
flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, are measured
at FVOCI. Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through
OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest
income and foreign exchange gains
and losses which are recognised
in profit or loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss and
recognised in “Other losses”.
Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate
method. Foreign exchange gains
and losses are presented in “Other
losses” and impairment expenses
are presented as separate line item
in profit or loss.
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B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(c)
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Measurement (continued)

Debt instruments (continued)

o FVPL: Assets that do not meet the
criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI
are measured at FVPL. A gain or
loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVPL
is recognised in profit or loss and
presented net within “Other losses”
in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all
equity investments at fair value. Where
the Group’s management has elected
to present fair value gains and losses on
equity investments in OCI, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to profit or loss following
the derecognition of the investment.
Dividends from such investments
continue to be recognised in profit or
loss as “Other income” when the Group’s
right to receive payments is established.
Changes in the fair value of financial
assets at FVPL are recognised in “Other
losses” in profit or loss as applicable.
Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not reported
separately from other changes in fair
value.
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2.

88

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets

2.12

2.13

(continued)

(d) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses on a forward looking
basis the expected credit losses (“ECL”)
associated with its debt instruments
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI.
The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. For
trade receivables, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9,
which requires expected lifetime losses
to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables, see note 3.1(b)(c) for
further details.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased
for resale, and are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost is determined
using the weight average method. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises development costs attributable
to the unsold properties.

Net realisable value is determined by reference
to the sale proceeds of properties sold in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses, or by management
estimates based on prevailing marketing
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.14

2.15
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Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are amounts due
from customers for goods sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less in the normal
operating cycle of the business of buyer, they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at the amount of consideration that is
unconditional unless they contain significant
financing components, when they are
recognised at fair value. The Group holds the
trade receivables with the objective to collect
the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment (see 2.11(d)).

Contract assets and contract liabilities

Upon entering into a contract with a buyer, the
Group obtains rights to receive consideration
from the buyer and assumes performance
obligations to transfer goods or provide
services to the buyer. The combination of those
rights and performance obligations gives rise
to a net asset or a net liability depending on
the relationship between the remaining rights
and the performance obligations. The contract
is an asset and recognised as contract assets
if the measure of the remaining rights exceeds
the measure of the remaining performance
obligations. Conversely, the contract is a
liability and recognised as contract liabilities
if the measure of the remaining performance
obligations exceeds the measure of the
remaining rights.

2. ERGHBERE 2

2.14

2.15

ES RHEAMBYWKE

B5REMBYFIAZN B EE
BREFRAEFPHEEMmAIRH
AR5 T PR 2 FRR © i 8 5 R At
EUKEBEMRE THNEF LS
EEBA/—FHAT  BISER
MEEE - BRI - A2FIRIERS
BE -

B 5 N H Al e WK IR IR R
BBV ER - RIFEEATE
R HEEEANREEKE
n o AEERKAESENFIE - B
HAKRBMENRSRE  BERE
PR R ) SR O J 8 5 X AN R 2 OBk
ERERETE (RME2.11(d)

BHREERGHNAE

EAKEREFITLAHER KN
SEEESRETRRREZE
Ao WAERETEREmEEHR
REZBRHEME - LR REL
BEEZHEBRELFEESF
BE (BURNRRISENEEOEE
ZHEMBR) - AL 2 FIERER)
AAEBASNZRGREN R T
B ABRAHR—REE AE
BRABEBMEE - RZ > MENZ
RHBENETHEBBANZR
BRIEFGE  AIABANA— AR
B - TEEIRENAE-

HEBSER (hE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 89



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

90

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.15 Contract assets and contract liabilities

2.16

2.17

(continued)

The Group recognises the incremental costs of
obtaining a contract with a buyer as contract
acquisition cost within contract assets if the
Group expects to recover those costs.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the
statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Share capital and shares held for employee
share scheme

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where the Company’s shares are acquired
from the market by the trust under
the employee share scheme, the total
consideration of shares acquired from the
market (including any directly attributable
incremental costs) is presented as shares held
for employee share scheme and deducted from
total equity. Upon vesting, the related costs of
the vested shares for employee share scheme
purchased from the market are credited to
shares held for employee share scheme, with
a corresponding decrease in employee share-
based compensation reserve for employee
share scheme.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.18

2.19
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Trade and other payables

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods
and services provided to the Group prior to the
end of financial year which are unpaid.

Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due
within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount
is recognised in profit or loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest
method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs
of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until
the draw down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or
all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

92

2.19

2.20

Borrowings (continued)

Borrowings are removed from the balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of
a financial liability that has been extinguished
or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that
is required to complete and prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets
are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. EAETFHBEBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 IHIRELEFREHR

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

The income tax expense for the year is the tax
payable on the current year’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate
for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(@) Current income taxes

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting period in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate
on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

94

2.21 Current and deferred income tax
(continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if they
arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred tax liability in relation to investment
property that is measured at fair value is
determined assuming the property will be
recovered entirely through sale.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be
available to utilise those temporary differences
and losses.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. ERGHBERE 2

2.21 BN RIEFEFEH (&)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax
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(continued)

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not
recognised for temporary differences
between the carrying amount and tax bases
of investments in foreign operations where
the Group is able to control the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.22 Employee benefits

(@) Pension obligations

The Group’s subsidiaries registered
in PRC contributes, based on certain
percentage of the salaries of the
employees, to a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan and medical
benefit plan organised by relevant
municipal and provincial government
authorities in the PRC on a monthly basis.
The government authorities undertake to
assume the retirement benefit obligations
payable to all existing and future retired
employees under these plans and the
Group has no further obligation for
post-retirement benefits beyond the
contributions made. Contributions to
these plans are expensed as incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
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2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)
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Pension obligations (continued)

The Group makes contributions to
defined contribution retirement schemes
under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong, the
assets of which are generally held in
separate share administered funds. The
pension plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and by the
Group. The Group’s contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes
are expensed as incurred.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group
before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Group recognises
termination benefits at the earlier of the
following dates: (a) when the Group
can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits; and (b) when the entity
recognises costs for a restructuring that
is within the scope of IAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits. In
the case of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy, the termination
benefits are measured based on the
number of employees expected to accept
the offer. Benefits falling due more than
12 months after the end of the reporting
period are discounted to their present
value.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. ERGHBERE 2

2.22 Employee benefits (continued) 222 EERF (&)
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(c) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.

2.23 Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

The Group operates a number of equity-
settled, share-based compensation plans,
under which the Group receives services
from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (including share option and
awarded shares) of the Group. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the equity instruments is
recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the
fair value of the equity instruments granted:

° Including any market performance
conditions;

° Excluding the impact of any service
and non-market performance vesting
conditions; and

° Including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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2.23

2.24

Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (continued)

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of equity
instruments that are expected to vest based
on the non-marketing performance and service
conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in profit
or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
equity.

When the share options are exercised, the
Company issues new shares. The proceeds
received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole.
A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may
be small.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.24

2.25
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Provisions (continued)

Provisions are measured at the present
value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present value
of the obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine
the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when or as
performance obligations are satisfied by
transferring control of a promised good or
service to a customer. Depending on the terms
of the contract and the laws that apply to the
contract, control of the asset may transfer
over time or at a point in time. Control of the
asset is transferred over time if the Group’s
performance:

° provides all of the benefits received
and consumed simultaneously by the
customer; or

° creates and enhances an asset that the
customer controls as the Group performs;
or

o does not create an asset with an
alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to
date.
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2.

100

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

If control of the asset transfers over time,
revenue is recognised over the period of the
contract by reference to the progress towards
complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised
at a point in time when the customer obtains
control of the asset.

(a) Direct sales

Timing of recognition: Revenue from
direct sales of merchandise is recognised
when the control of the products has
transferred, being when the buyer
obtains the future right to direct the
use of the merchandise and obtain
substantially all of the remaining benefits
from the merchandise, recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated
costs and possible return of goods
can be estimated reliably, there is no
continuing management involvement with
the goods, and the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably.

The consideration relevant to sales of
merchandise that result in the award of
credits to customers under the Group’s
customer loyalty programme, is not
recognised as revenue at the time of the
initial sale transaction. A contract liability
for the award of credits is recognised at
the time of sales. Revenue is recognised
when the awarded credits are redeemed.
A contract liability is derecognised when
the awarded credits are redeemed.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(a)

(b)
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Direct sales (continued)

Measurement of revenue: Revenue
from direct sales of merchandise
is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net
of returns and trade discounts.

Sales of merchandise that result in the
award of credits to customers under the
Group’s customer loyalty programme,
are accounted for as multiple element
revenue transactions and the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable
is allocated between the merchandise
sold and the award credits awarded. The
consideration allocated to the awarded
credits is measured by reference to the
fair value of the cash coupons for which
they could be redeemed.

Commission from concessionaire
sales

Timing of recognition: Commission
income from concessionaire sales is
recognised upon sales of goods by the
relevant stores.

Measurement of revenue: Commission
income is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable,
net of discounts.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(c)

(d)
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Rental income from operating leases

Timing of recognition: Rental income is
recognised over the lease terms.

Measurement of revenue: Rental
income from lease of property owned
by the Company and subleased shop
premises under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the period covered by the
lease term. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivables. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

Property development consulting
service

The property development consulting
division provides property development
and strategic advisory services for
the establishment of the property
development project team, provide
systematic analysis and consulting
services for the full-cycle development
of the property project (including but
not limited to project progress, quality
and cost management) and analysis
and consulting services for the financial
and capital management of the property
project under fixed-price contracts.
Revenue from such services is recognised
over the period in which the services
are rendered. For fixed-price contracts,
revenue is recognised based on the
actual service provided to the end of the
reporting period as a proportion of the
total estimated service period because
the customer receives and uses the
benefits simultaneously.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(d)

(e)
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Property development consulting
service (continued)

Estimates of revenues are revised if
circumstances change. Any resulting
increases or decreases in estimated
revenues are reflected in profit or loss in
the period in which the circumstances
that give rise to the revision become
known to management.

Properties sales

Timing of recognition: For property
sales contracts, the control of the
property are transferred at a point in time,
thus revenue is recognized when the
customer obtains the physical possession
or the legal title of the completed
property and the Group has present right
to payment and the collection of the
consideration is probable.

Measurement of revenue: The revenue
from properties sales is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of discounts.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

)

(9)
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Promotion, administration and
management income

Timing of recognition: Revenue
from promotion, administration and
management fees is recognised in the
accounting period in which the service is
rendered.

Measurement of revenue: Revenue
from promotion, administration and
management fees is recognised
according to the underlying contract
terms with suppliers and concessionaries
and as the services are provided
accordingly.

Credit card handling fee for
concessionaire sales

Timing of recognition: Credit card
handling fee for concessionaire sales is
recognised when the relevant service is
rendered.

Measurement of revenue: Credit card
handling fee for concessionaire sales
is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net
of discounts.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(h)

Prepaid cards

Timing of recognition: Cash received
for prepaid cards sold are recognised
as contract liabilities in the balance
sheet. Revenue from prepaid cards is
recognised when the goods are delivered
and the control of the goods has
transferred.

Measurement of revenue: Revenue
from prepaid cards is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or
receivable net of trade discounts.

2.26 Loss per share

(a)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Basic Loss per share

Basic loss per share is calculated by
dividing:

o the loss attributable to owners
of the Company, excluding any
costs of servicing equity other than
ordinary shares

° by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted
for bonus elements in ordinary
shares issued during the year and
excluding treasury shares.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.26

2.27

2.28

106

Loss per share (continued)

(b) Diluted loss per share

Diluted loss per share adjusts the figures
used in the determination of basic (loss)/
earning per share to take into account:

° the after income tax effect of
interest and other financing costs
associated with dilutive potential
ordinary shares, and

° the weighted average number of
additional ordinary shares that
would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets at FVPL is
included in the net fair value gains/(losses) on
these assets, see note 8 below.

Interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset except for financial
assets that subsequently become credit-
impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets
the effective interest rate is applied to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset (after
deduction of the loss allowance).

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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B E2021F12A31H L FE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. ERGHBERE 2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.29 Leases 229 &
Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset HEmRARTREEE (FB
(for self-occupation), an investment property B) BEWE(EKEHETS
(for subleased-out under operating leases), a HAZ)  EBRFIE(EREEE
receivable (for subleased-out under finance ToMAR) RASEEAREE
leases) and a corresponding liability at the date BEZAZIEEAE SFHEN
at which the leased asset is available for use RIDBREEERENTE - &
by the Group. Each lease payment is allocated RARIEHAA B BRI - AETE
between the liability and finance cost. The HEHEaEEBRNET AT
finance cost is charged to profit or loss over & o

the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period.

Contracts may contain both lease and non- AEHTREBRSHERIEREAMK
lease components. The Group allocates the oo AEEZRHEENRIIEHER
consideration in the contract to the lease and E D BENE LB §6 4
non-lease components based on their relative RESEZHE RIEHEE ALK
stand-alone prices. However, for leases of 5 o SR - SRS EVE AEFEATE
properties for which the Group is a lessee, it EWMEMNES  HEeBETEIHEE
has elected not to separate lease and non- RIEHEH D - MiGZEHEAR
lease components and instead accounts for EBE—HERY -

these as a single lease component.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are HEEENEERBEVIER
initially measured on a present value basis. BEEEFGE - HEABBRENATH
Lease liabilities include the net present value of ENFRMIREFRE

the following lease payments:

e fixed payments (including in-substance . BEMNK(BEEEEEN
fixed payments), less any lease incentives F)BEMNEREHEES
receivable;

e variable lease payment that are based o  HREHINEMAEMHEE
on an index or a rate, initially measured N REREEFEAER
using the index or rate as at the LI E

commencement date;
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

108

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.29 Leases (continued)

° amounts expected to be payable by the
Group under residual value guarantees;

° the exercise price of a purchase option
if the Group is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and

° payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Group
exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably
certain extension options are also included in
the measurement of the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease. If that
rate cannot be readily determined, which is
generally the case for leases in the Group, the
lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would
have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to
obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-
use asset in a similar economic environment
with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate,
the Group:

° where possible, uses recent third-party
financing received by the individual lessee
as a starting point, adjusted to reflect
changes in financing conditions since
third party financing was received;
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. ERGHBERE 2

2.29 Leases (continued) 2,20 HE (&)
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° uses a build-up approach that starts
with a risk-free interest rate adjusted for
credit risk for leases held by the Group,
which does not have recent third party
financing; and

° makes adjustments specific to the lease,
e.g. term, country, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between
principal and finance cost. The finance cost is
charged to profit or loss over the lease period
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost
comprising the following:

° the amount of the initial measurement of
lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease
incentives received;

o any initial direct costs; and

° restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated
over the shorter of the asset's useful life and
the lease term on a straight-line basis. If
the Group is reasonably certain to exercise
a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful
life.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

110

2.29

2.30

Leases (continued)

Payments associated with short-term leases of
equipment and vehicles and all leases of low-
value assets are recognised on a straight-line
basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-
term leases are leases with a lease term of 12
months or less. Low-value assets comprise IT
equipment and small items of office furniture.

Lease income from operating leases where
the Group is a lessor is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term (note 2.25(c)). Initial direct costs incurred
in obtaining an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the underlying asset
and recognised as expense over the lease
term on the same basis as lease income.
The respective leased assets are included in
the balance sheet based on their nature. The
Group did not need to make any adjustments
to the accounting for assets held as lessor as a
result of adopting the new leasing standard.

The Group consider the leases as a single
transaction in which the asset and liability
are integrally linked, therefore temporary
differences related to the right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities are not considered
separately.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period
in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors, where
appropriate.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.31

2.32
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Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised
at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received
and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are
deferred and recognised in the profit or loss
over the period necessary to match them
with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of
property, plant and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and
are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.

Shares held for share award scheme

The consideration paid by the share scheme
trust (note 28) for purchasing the Company’s
shares from the market, including any directly
attributable incremental cost, is presented as
“Shares held for share award scheme” and the
amount is deducted from total equity.

When the share scheme trust transfers the
Company’s shares to the awardees upon
vesting, the related costs of the awarded
shares vested are credited to “Shares held for
share award scheme”, with a corresponding
adjustment made to “Share premium”.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

112

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, cash flow and fair value
interest rate risks, and price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out under the
policies approved by the Board. The Board
provides principles for overall risk management,
as well as policies covering specific areas, such
as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk,
credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.

(@) Market risk

() Foreign exchange risk

The Group is mainly exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from
Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) and
United States dollar (“USD”) against
RMB. This foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial
transactions or recognised assets
and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the entity’s
functional currency of RMB.
The Group manages its foreign
exchange risk by performing regular
reviews of the Group’s net foreign
exchange exposures and it has not
hedged its foreign exchange risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BXREKBER®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 H¥AREZEE)
(a) Market risk (continued) (a) WEHEERE)
(i) Foreign exchange risk (continued) () SMEEE (E)

The aggregated carrying amount of SEARREB@IER
the foreign currency denominated &k B EAINNEEE
monetary assets and monetary MEBTEEREE T
liabilities of group companies at the BEMNERAREESRW
respective dates of statement of ™

financial position are as follows:

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT AREETTT

Assets EE

HKD BT 2,707 13,685

Usb ETT 164 162
2,871 13,847

Liabilities =K1

HKD BT 5,179 6,403
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

114

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The following table shows the
sensitivity analysis of a 2% change
in RMB against the relevant foreign
currencies. The sensitivity analysis
includes only foreign currency
denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the year-
end for a 2% change in foreign
currency rates. Should RMB
strengthened/weakened by 2%
against the relevant currencies,the
effects on the profit or loss for the
year would be as follows:

3. BiEABRER#)

31 HERBEZEEZ)
(a) WHERAEKE)
() SMNEER ()

TRERAREH AR
HNEE B B)2% ) BURR E
DT > ZBRESITE
BREAINETHENER
HE - RERINEER
EEo%mBEBnE -
WAREHEBEEE T
B,/ BE2% HFE
BEOFEWT

Change of profit or loss
- increase/(decrease)
BReH-1EMn Old)
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREF T

RMB against HKD: AR B
Strengthened by 2% FHE2% 49 (146)
Weakened by 2% B 1E2% (49) 146
RMB against USD: ARBHET
Strengthened by 2% FH1E2% (3) (3)
Weakened by 2% B2 {B2% 3 3

In addition, the conversion of RMB
into foreign currencies is subject
to the rules and regulations of
the foreign exchange control
promulgated by Mainland China
Government.

AN AREBRER
SIS 7838 T R Bl A
JiF 28U 2 SN B 43 AR R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B ZE20215F12A31HILFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MKRARERE®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HMHABEER(E)
(@) Market risk (continued) (@) WHERER(E)
(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate (i) REWKFEFEE

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises
from restricted bank deposits, cash
and cash equivalents, investments
in wealth management products
recorded in financial assets at
FVPL and borrowings. Restricted
bank deposits issued at fixed rates
exposed the Group to fair value
interest rate risk. Other financial
instruments issued at variable rates
exposed the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk.

The Group does not anticipate
significant impact to cash and
cash equivalents, restricted bank
deposits and investments in wealth
management products recorded in
financial assets at FVPL because the
interest rates of these assets are not
expected to change significantly.

The interest rates and terms of
repayment of borrowings of the
Group are disclosed in note 34.
The Group does not carry out any
hedging activities to manage its
interest rate exposure.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

116

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2021, if interest
rates on bank balances at variable
rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, profit before tax for
the year ended 31 December 2021
would have been approximately
RMB291,000 (2020: RMB534,000)
higher/lower.

At 31 December 2021, if interest
rates on borrowings had been 50
basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, profit
before tax for the year ended 31
December 2021 would have been
approximately RMB3,284,200
(2020: RMB1,860,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of higher/lower
interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B ZE20215F12A31HILFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MKRARERE®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HMHABEER(E)
(@) Market risk (continued) (@) WHERER(E)
(i) Price risk (i) 1E1SE
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The Group is exposed to equity
securities price risk in connection

with the financial

assets at FVPL

held by the Group, which are
mainly publicly traded in stock
exchange. The Group closely
monitors the fluctuation of the
price and assesses the impact
on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. If the price
of equity securities the Group
invested had been 5% higher/
lower, post-tax loss for the year
ended 31 December 2021 would
have been decreased/increased
by approximately RMB5,053,000
(2020: RMB12,713,000), as a result
of more/less fair value change on
financial assets at FVPL.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
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(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk

(i)

(i)
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Risk management

Credit risk arises from restricted
bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, and trade and other
receivables. The carrying amounts
of these balances represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to financial
assets. As at 31 December 2021,
all the bank deposits were placed
with high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group has four types of
financial assets that are subject to

the ECL model:

° Trade receivables for sales of
inventory

o Receivables from operating
leases; and

° Other receivables.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

While cash and cash equivalents
are also subject to the impairment
requirements of IFRS 9, the
identified impairment loss was
immaterial.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9
simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for
all trade receivables.

The expected loss rates are based
on the corresponding historical
credit losses and adjusted to
reflect current and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic
factors affecting the ability of the
customers to settle the receivables.
On that basis, the Group assessed
that no impairment of loss allowance
was required to be made for trade
receivables as at 31 December
2021 (2020: nil).
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

120

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of receivables from
operating leases

The Group applies the IFRS 9
simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses which uses
a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all receivables from operating
leases, including the accrual on
rental income based on the straight-
line method.

Except for certain receivables from
tenants with specific credit risk
the Group adopts an individual
impairment assessment approach,
the Group uses a provision matrix
to calculate ECLs for receivables
from operating leases. The provision
rates are based on the past due
days for groupings of various
tenants’ segments that have similar
patterns. The expected loss rates
are based on the corresponding
historical credit losses and
adjusted to reflect current and
forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting
the ability of the tenants to settle
the receivables. The Group has
identified the GDP, PPl and M2
Growth Rate of the countries in
which it sells its goods and services
to be the most relevant factors, and
accordingly adjusts the historical
loss rates based on expected
changes in these factors.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

On that basis, the loss allowance
as at 31 December 2021 was
determined as follows:

As of 31 December 2021,the
original carrying value of individually
impaired receivables from operating
leases was RMB52,509,000, the
loss allowance was RMB52,509,000
such that the net carrying value of
individually impaired receivables
from operating leases was zero.

3. BiEABRER#)

3.1

MgmEEEEE)

(b)

EERE (&)

() ZEEERE(E)

Bt AEEER TR
202112 H31H M S
BEE BEBOT:

R2021F12831H -
& 51 %k B 42 & 0 = FE
WHRENREEEAR
AR#52,509,0007T
BEEEBEAARE
52,509,0007T * LABK{E
BIEE 48 & T & IR
HREMFEAS -

91-365 More than

Current  0-30 days 31-90 days days 365 days Total
P8 020X HEWNX 912365% HiBGSK @zt
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETRT ARETR AR¥Tr ARETn AR%Tr ARETR
As 31 December 2021 R2021E12 /318
Expected loss rate EBEERS 16.03%  19.98%  30.01%  50.32%  9431%  24.15%
Gross carrying amount R E 45,426 1,807 2,852 7,926 2,178 60,279
Loss allowance BRREE 7,280 379 856 3,988 2,054 14,557
As 31 December 2020 12020F12 4318
Expected loss rate BREEER 6.67%  18.20%  28.03%  47.20%  93.78%  20.04%
Gross carrying amount 4R E 57,373 4,007 7,466 19,942 2,356 91,364
Loss allowance ERAE 3,825 773 2,093 9,413 2,209 18,313
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

122

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of other receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9
three-stage approach to measuring
ECL. The Groups other receivables
mainly include amounts due from
related parties, receivable from
a trustee for the share purchase
for the employees’ share award
scheme, interest receivables,
receivables from finance leases and
lease deposits. These five types of
other receivables were categorised
in stage 1, and the credit risk is
low, therefore the impact of loss
allowance is immaterial. As at 31
December 2021, RMB1,343,000
(2020: RMB1,236,000) of impairment
of loss allowance was made for the
receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Loss allowance movement during
the year

The loss allowances for financial
assets as at 31 December 2021
reconcile to the opening loss
allowances as follows:

At 1 January B1A1H

Increase in loss allowance F AR 1825
recognised in profit or  HERHEBEE
loss during the year 1

At 31 December W12HA31H

3. BiEABRER#)

3.1

MgmEEEEE)

(b) FERME)

(i) ZHEERE(E)
FANBHIEREEZS
R2021F128318 &
TREESERERR
VB EREHRNT
Receivables
from
Trade  operating Other
receivables leases receivables Total
ESENR ReEHE Hh ek
M L€ E @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥BTRT AR¥Tn AR¥Tn AR¥Txn
- 37,790 1,987 39,777
- 29,276 107 29,383
- 67,066 2,094 69,160

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 £/Z#%E  mEBEER (FE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 123



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

124

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

(i)

)

Financing arrangements

In March 2019, the Group obtained
RMB360,000,000 5-year credit
facilities from Guangdong Huaxing
Bank, which was secured by certain
land and buildings of the Group
(note 34(a)). For the year ended 31
December 2021, RMB40,797,000
of the facilities was undrawn by the
Group.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The management of the Group
aims to maintain sufficient cash
and cash equivalents and ensure
the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of available
financing, including short-term
and long-term bank borrowings
to meet its business demand. The
Group maintains bank facilities and
continuously monitors forecasted
and actual cash flow and the
maturity profiles of its financial
liability to control the liquidity risk.

The table below shows the
Group’s financial liabilities based
on the remaining period at the
end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity dates. The
amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash
flows.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

3. BiEABRER#)

31 HERBEZEEZ)

(c)

BEER (RE) ERAR

REE SRR
) BEZH

(i)

M2019F3 7 A& E
HERFEHEPBITESA
R #360,000,0007T K]
AFHEERE  BA
EBAETEIHERT
YEIE 38 (I 5E34(a)) °
#H =20214F12H31H
IEFE BMEARE
40,797,0007T 4 7 1 A%
SEIREE -

TR EDH

AEBERESHERR
FRRNAS LIRS FE
Y) - WHER BB IE R K
ARRE (BHEEHM
RHRITER) EFE
EAMEERBHEK
AEBHEFRITHEL
FEEEESHBEN
BARBERRERER
BHBIE M - AR SR ED
(EENE

TRETAEER RS
HARAEZEEHOIHA L
RIBHTHEN TSR EA
B RARBENTER
BHRARMBRERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3. BiEABRER#)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 H¥AREZEE)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) RBESEMK(Z)
(i) Maturities of financial liabilities (i) ZFHEEFNH(E)
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December H £2021F12A31H
2021 IHEE
More than
More than 2 years
1 year but but less
Carrying Contractual Within  less than than  More than
amount  cash flow 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
-EQE  RENL
L) BmE BLE
BEE HReng —ER MR DR BRLE
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTRT ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Borrowings B
(Note 34) GEXD) 656,851 788,126 157,870 310,935 257,928 61,393
Lease liabilities HERR 1,006,053 1,297,235 124,658 129,403 389,233 653,941
Other financial liabiliies ~ Et 4R EE 135,742 135,742 135742 - - -
1,798,646 2,221,103 418,270 440,338 647,161 715,334
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MKEBERE®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 MERBER#Z)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) RBELEAR(E)
(i) Maturities of financial liabilities (i) EHEEFH(E)
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December # £2020F12A31H
2020 LFE
More than
More than 2 years
1 year but but less
Carrying  Contractual Within -~ less than than ~ More than
amount  cash flow 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
—EhE WENME
L (EGES Baf
FAE ReNE —ER AR A BERE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AREFT AREBTT ARETT ARETR ARETRT ARETR
Borrowings EE
(Note 34) (Ffr334) 372,053 512253 124,495 44740 271,774 71,244
Lease liabllties HEEE 1097242 1392926 125027 124219 376561 767,119
Other financial liabiliies ~ Et 4R EE 4142 114142 114,142 - - -

1,583,437 2,019,321 363,664 168,959 648,335 838,363
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BXREKBER®
(continued)
3.2 Capital management 32 EBEXREHE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital rEBEEEAZBES

are to

° Safeguard their ability to continue as a
going concern, so that they can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders; and

o Maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group
monitors its capital structure on the basis of
debt-to-equity ratio. For this purpose, the
Group defines debt as total borrowings and
equity as total equity attributable to owners of
the Company.

The debt-to-equity ratios at 31 December 2021

s REAXAKEFBELENR
N BERFERBRREERE
BRTHMENEZE &

s MRREBEARBURIDE
NP

REFARHEELRARE  A5ET
BEERHERNTHRRZRE - B8
BRZER  BIHBRNALEE
ELR DB EREEE -

BITRENER 2 AEEKRE
AR REREEARLE - Bl
mE » AREHAEEERERE
B USEREERARTEAA
FEAn R aR -

A20214 2020412 A831H 2 &

and 2020 were as follows: B EDNT
2021 2020
—E-—F —EETF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARET T
Borrowings (Note 34) B (f7E34) 656,851 372,053
Lease liabilities HEBE 1,006,053 1,097,242
Total borrowings RSk 1,662,904 1,469,295
Equity - 1,710,024 2,118,816
Debt-to-equity ratio BE#ESLE 97% 69%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

128

3.3 Fair value estimation

(a)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and
estimates made in determining the fair
values of the financial instruments that are
recognised and measured at fair value in
the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Group
has classified its financial instruments
into the three levels prescribed under the
accounting standards. An explanation of
each level follows underneath the table.

Recurring fair value

measurements
BEMLFETE
31 December 2021
2021%12A31R
FVPL BATLEZEBER
Unlisted equity securities FETREE
(Note 21) (f5E21)
Listed equity securities BEmiREES
(Note 21) (F521)
Investment properties REME
(Note 14) (FfzE14)

3. BiEABRER#)

3.3 AFEMGF
(a) 2FEEER

7K 6 [ 3 75 E 5O B TS R Rk R
REEATEFEZESRT
B o R EMEL < #E R
het - BEEAFEMAE
ABEMNAERERE &
SERESENBESR
EERBEIR=-E -JE

BoBEBEHNTE-
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E F2E 3B @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥BTRT AR¥Tn AR¥Tn AR%¥Txn
- = 3,924 3,924
97,131 - - 97,131
- - 2,387,778 2,387,778
97,131 - 2,391,702 2,488,833
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 FERE ==

There were no transfers between levels 1,
2 and 3 during the year (2020: nil).

The Group’s policy is to recognise
transfers into and transfers out of fair
value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporting period.

Level 1: The fair value of financial
instruments traded in active markets
(such as publicly traded derivatives, and
trading and available-for-sale securities)
is based on quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period. The quoted
market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price.
These instruments are included in level 1.

B E2021F12A31H L FE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MKEBERE®
(continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 AFEMF (&)
(a) Fair value hierarchy (continued) (@ 2FESEHRE)
Recurring fair value
measurements Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEMLFETE F1E H2[E $3E @t
31 December 2020 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
2020512 A31H AREBTT ARBTR ARETR ARETR
FVPL BRATEEBER
Unlisted equity securities XETREE
(Note 21) (f5E21) - - 4,020 4,020
Listed equity securities BEmiEES
(Note 21) (fzE21) 254,265 - - 254,265
Investment properties REME
(Note 14) (fzE14) - - 2,601,561 2,601,561
254,265 - 2,605,581 2,859,846

RAFE  F1E - F2B R
F3E 2 M EE A (2020
FmE) o

AREBEZRERBNERE
RERRNFEERZEAR
o

F1E  WEBMEEEZS
BMTAEWBNAREZENIT
AETHE  REEEESHAHD
EZ2EFR) ZAFETER
BEPRABHETE - &
SERBZEREEMER
ZHERERRITEAE-
HETABREREIE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

130

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(a)

(b)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Level 2: The fair value of financial
instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-
counter derivatives) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise
the use of observable market data and
rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant
inputs is not based on observable market
data, the instrument is included in level
3. This is the case for unlisted equity
securities.

Valuation techniques used to
determine fair values

Specific valuation techniques used to
value FVPL include:

o The use of quoted market prices
or dealer quotes for similar
instruments; and

° The fair value of the remaining
financial instruments is determined
using discounted cash flow analysis.

Also see note 14 for the valuation
techniques for investment properties.

There were no changes in valuation
techniques during the year.

3. BiEABRER#)

3.3 DAFEMEF(E)

(a)

(b)

DFEERE)

F2E  WIHFNERM S E
BEz&BTA (PlanHIN2
HUTETR) 2R FETIE
HEDEEE  #EETE
EENBABETSEER
BEMDRBIENETM
e —RITAMNAFEMR
BB ERBARERA
ER#E AMRTAIAS
28 -

EIE M- ENZEEAH
ABBEIIFREAERTS

#iE - AIZTAIIAEIE °
FEEMRIAE F UL

REEEQFPEZHERE

RIEEZRAFES ABRAR

KRB EGHERMERE

e ERBUIANTSR

o  BBRBERENN
RAERESGER T A
OMNS =

BRAKREMEZEEN AR
SHME14 -

FRBERMLEELS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 4. ERE M RAE

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires the
use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Group’s
accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated.
They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events
that may have a financial impact on the entity
and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The estimates and judgements that may have a
significant effect on the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year as
discussed below.

(a) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in
the PRC. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current and deferred income tax
assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers
to be probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. The
outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different. Details of the deferred income tax are
disclosed in note 20.

RS WA B R 3 MRS
E - HELSREBER - ERERN
BRI P AN B 0 @ 3 TR B AR fE
115 -

aT R A B S s T - RIRIRBE
RELkEBAER BREAEHZERE
R BEEERNBERBATHERGE
ZHRREMZMhET -

AT X Fratam - fhat RAE A EHE
ENBENKREERN T —HMHRFERE

KEE -
(a) A8

AEBAETBRBMAER - €8
EFMSHEER - F2EHERH
- BZIARSHNFES R Z &K
MEEEHIR/TEE - AEERE
HELFEHNBIMNIR 2 BT
AIRRRBETERERAE - 6
HEEHNRERBEERAZY
Rz 2BAR - A EFZRKE
SELABETHEONE R
LEFEMEERARE -

i & 32 [ AR /3 R SR PE AR B sk A1) )
AR E R Z RS IR KA
AlemREs TEREZBELTIEA
BREMENECHREE - HER
B ZBERAFFEATE  ELFT
BHZFBRERMZE20 -
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)

(b)

(c)

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is
determined by using valuation technique.
Details of the judgment and assumptions
have been disclosed in note 14. If the fair
value of investment properties had been 5%
higher/lower, profit before tax for the year
ended 31 December 2021 would have been
approximately RMB119,389,000 higher/lower.

Impairment of receivables from operating
leases

Except for certain receivables from tenants
with specific credit risk the Group adopts an
individual impairment assessment approach,
the Group uses a provision matrix to calculate
ECLs for receivables from operating leases.
The provision rates are based on the past
due days for groupings of various tenants’
segments that have similar patterns. The
expected loss rates are based on the
corresponding historical credit losses and
adjusted to reflect current and forward-
looking information on macroeconomic factors
affecting the ability of the tenants to settle the
receivables.

Significant judgement and estimation are
required in determining the ECLs of receivables
from operating leases. The amount of ECLs
is sensitive to changes in circumstances and
forecast economic conditions. The Group's
historical credit loss experience and forecast
of economic conditions may also not be
representative of tenant's actual default in the
future.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

4, BRI EFTRHE =)

(b)

(c)

BEER (RE) ERAR

REMENDFE

KEWMEN A FEERGHERMNE
TE o HET MRS ZFIBERK
145 5% - W EMEZ R FEE
o/ wA5% - BlE E2021F12 8
31H IEFE 2 B A& F A5 1 0
SR ) AR #119,389,0007T °

REHERBREZRE

GREMoAEAREEARARNER

ZEMWGRIESN - NEE R A E R
BERHE T £ AEREIABERE

f A B AR & T S YRR B TR 1
EEEE - BELLETIZARFR
MR Z EHEF 5 548 R H8
EHHHEFmE - BEERERT
REERBENEEERREBHA
B ARBRE R R ATHE A B
BERRER  ZERRFEEPE
HRYGRIAMBES -

EEKLERIGANEREES
BEZANERHE MG - BHE
EEBENESRYBEBR LA
REBEFRRGRE - AEBBREEER
BREBRMEEBEARRATER - R
BERREFPBRERENNBMR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-makers are the
Board that makes strategic decisions, who review
the Group’s internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management
has determined the operating segments based on
these reports.

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business units based on their business
operations and has two reportable operating
segments as follows:

° Department store business — operation of
department stores;

o Property business — property development
business and provision of property
development consulting services; and

° Others — unallocated items, comprising mainly
head office overheads.

The Board assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on a measure of net
profit. No information regarding segment assets and
segment liabilities is provided to the Board.

The Group’s revenue and non-current assets
are mainly attributable to the market in PRC. No
geographical information is therefore presented.

2 &P E
IBREARERFHEBMARNES
g HEMAKEANI RS - #Fiath
RERDEER - EEECDREZETR
EEELEDE -

REEME  AEBEREXKZESD
EBEU - YAAMENRELEDE

mF :

s HBHEEEK-KREBEE:

s FHEXB-FHEZERIZBNIE
HEWERRBRERS : &

e Hi—RNEIEE - TEBEENR
BRAX -

EEeRBFRENNEFHEE D
MERE -BEANESSRVAFINE
ERDEAERER

AEBEHRARFERDEETERBN
RE MG o Bt &2 E R -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The segment information is as follows:

Revenue

Revenue from contracts
with customers
At a point in time
Revenue from other
sources
Rental income

Other operating revenue
Other gain/(loss) — net

Fair value adjustment on
investment properties

Purchase of and changes in
inventories

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and
amortisation expenses

Net impairment losses on
financial assets

Other operating expenses,
net

Operating loss

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net

Loss before income tax
Income tax credit

Loss for the year

5.

DEER (&)

HBERIT -

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2021

HZE20215F128318 L FE

Department
store Property
business business Others Group
BEREKX FHEXER Hth REE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR AR®Tr AR®TrT AR%¥ TR
A 230,118 = = 230,118
HEBERIH
&R A
ERE—FEER 20,911 = - 20,911
H At 2R &9 Uz A
Ha WA 209,207 - - 209,207
RPN 32,492 - - 32,492
HabUgzs,(E18)
ek} 20,354 (191,886) (2,819) (174,351)
"EWMERNFE
EEk (215,859) = = (215,859)
GFERELE
(10,365) = = (10,365)
EERFMAZ (50,576) (33,289) (8,655) (92,520)
e REHERS
(12,962) = (5,051) (18,013)
TREEREEE
i (29,383) - - (29,383)
EmgE 58
(95,343) (11,624) (13,844) (120,811)
rEEE (131,524)  (236,799) (30,369)  (398,692)
B E A 9,999 1 5 10,005
B & A AR (71,418) (15,050) (194) (86,662)
B & R A F R (61,419) (15,049) (189) (76,657)
MRATSBAIER (192,943) (251,848) (30,558)  (475,349)
Frig i & 25,063 8,655 = 33,718
FEEE (167,880)  (243,193) (30,558)  (441,631)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5.

EER (&)

Year ended 31 December 2020

HE2020F12A31H ILFE

Department
store Property
business business Others Group
BEIEER RBHEER HAh REH
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT AREBTIT ARETT
Revenue (a) K A(a) 254,200 226,877 - 481,077
Revenue from contracts HEEZEITHAER
with customers A
At a point in time EE—RE
MR 40,215 - - 40,215
Over time EE—EEA
TR - 226,877 - 226,877
Revenue from other H b HOR A9 U A
sources
Rental income WA 213,985 - - 213,985
Other operating revenue HAth 48 & YA 43,534 - 350 43,884
Other gain/(loss) — net H s, (E1E)
HEE 49,370 (64,074) - (14,704)
Fair value adjustment on & ¥ E N F(EFHE
investment properties (149,140) - - (149,140)
Purchase of and changes in 17 &R & & &
inventories (15,097) - - (15,097)
Employee benefit expenses {E B @ F| 5 X (62,185) (64,910) (12,645) (139,740)
Depreciation and MEREHEFAX
amortisation expenses (15,313) - (9,682) (24,995)
Net impairment losses on £ @ & & B EEE
financial assets FE (39,026) - - (39,026)
Other operating expenses, E 4K &[> %58
net (96,240) (2,300) (15,585) (114,125)
Operating profit/(loss) mEERR(ER) (29,897) 95,593 (37,562) 28,134
Finance income B WA 11,639 - 7 11,646
Finance costs BE B AR (76,413) (5,618) (551) (82,582)
Finance costs — net A& AN R R (64,774) (5,618) (544) (70,936)
Share of losses of an FEME—EEE QAR
associate and a joint —MEeEEEE
venture (213) - - (213)
(Loss)/profit before BrATE R AT (B5E8),
income tax & A (94,884) 89,975 (38,106) (43,015)
Income tax credit/(expense) FTEHE %,/ (FX) 14,149 (46,244) - (32,095)
(Loss)/profit for the year & E (Fi8), &R (80,735) 43,731 (38,106) (75,110)

(a) RMB226,877,000 are derived from a single external
customer in 2020. These revenues are attributed to
the property business segment (note 6(a)).
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
REVENUE 6. WA
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARETF T
Rental income el A 208,912 213,618
Direct sales BEEHE 10,971 15,847
Income from reversal of long-aged BERHEABEMNE DR R
pre-paid gift cards and unredeemed RAMBEIES A
award credits 9,940 24,354
Commission from concessionaire sales H&HEM 295 381
Property development consulting |5 Hh 2= 35 R EA R AR A% Uk A
service income (Note 39(d)(ii), (a)) (B FE39(d)(ii), (a))) - 226,877
230,118 481,077

On 8 April 2019, the Group entered into
two consultancy agreements (the “Original
Consultancy Agreements”) with Shenzhen
Shengrunfeng Investment & Development
Co., Ltd (“SRF”) and Shenzhen Hexinglong
Industrial Co., Ltd (“HXL”) to provide property
development consulting services. SRF and
HXL which are ultimately controlled by an
executive director of the Group. The consulting
services included but not limited to project
development and strategic advisory services
for the establishment of a project team, as well
as systematic analysis and consulting services
for the full-cycle development, financial and
capital management of two property projects in
Shenzhen.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

R2019F4H8H » AN & B &R Y|
TREEREFRARAA (R
BHEDMRIITREREXER
AR (R |) 7T S/ 1 B 75
& ([REREmE]) ARHRFEBE
HREFERY - RBEE MAEEH
AEBRTESRLIES - BRR
BREBETRR RRIIMIERE 1 E
BERIEEEGNERERRK
BEEZRS  AR2BEHER -
MEREREEN RGO N M
A AR %5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

6. REVENUE (continued)

(a)

(continued)

On 30 December 2020, the Group entered
into two termination agreements (the
“Termination Agreements”) with SRF and HXL
for the purpose of terminating the property
development consulting services effective from
30 December 2020 (the “Termination Date”).
The service fees and the related expenses
payable to the Group of RMB447.9 million
for the period from 8 April 2019 up to 30
December 2020 will continue to be payable
by SRF and HXL pursuant to the terms of the
Termination Agreements. As of 31 December
2021, RMB44.5 million have been received
from SRF and HXL, and the remaining
RMB403.4 million was included in amounts due
from related companies (Note 22).

Effective from the Termination Date, each of
the Group, SRF and HXL have been released
from their respective obligations under the
Original Consultancy Agreements. The Group
will not be required to provide consulting
services to SRF and HXL, and SRF and HXL
will be under no obligation to pay any additional
service fee (other than the service fee accrued
and payable before the Termination Date) to
the Group after the Termination Date.

6. WA

(@)

(%)

R2020%12A830H ' AEEHHF
HERREZERKIEEHERRE
MRS AT SL 0 % et s ([ 48 1E
Wi l)  B2020%128308 ([#&
IEEHER]) AR - IBIBK LD
B REERRKEREDAS
201944 A8H B £2020%F 124
SO HEENATSENREER
MRS ARB447 0B BT °
H £2020F12A31H It FEC #
REWEERBEEREKAAR
#:206.98 & T  BLE2021F12 A
31H B MR EE &K EE Y E
ARBAUSEETERGBTARE
403.4 8 B LEt AU B A Rk
18 (K 5E22) o

BRLLEME  KXEE - REER
AEEERRES BN RER %
& PHEME - RERIEAHE - A&
B TARREE MK B E R 4
FART - MREERAEETAR
AEBXMHEMBEIMNREER (&
L RHIAT RET REN R REE B
BRIN) ©
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SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

B ZE20215F12A31HILFE
7. OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 7. HKZEWA
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARETF T
Promotion, administration and fR8H - ITE R ERKA
management income 29,628 39,688
Credit card handling fees for ELHENGERARTFEE
concessionaire sales 1,565 1,221
Government grant X T 6 B 1,299 2,975
32,492 43,884
OTHER LOSSES - NET 8. HMhEIEFHE
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREFT
Compensation income (a) HE A (a) 15,546 26,700
Deposit forfeited for terminated lease IEEE R
agreements Bz S 3,415 5,182
Reversal of/ (provision for) legal claims k72 &= (B ) #E
(Note 40) (FF7¥40) 2,499 (5,739)
Fair value change on financial assets BAFEFAERIEZ
at FVPL (Note 21) TMEENAFEE
(PBF5E21) (157,134) (64,107)
Provision of impairment for properties ¥ H & HE W XM B G
held for sale (Note 24) (fF3E24) (34,622) -
Loss on disposals of property, plant HEME  BENLEZE
and equipment ZEE (3,970) (1,033)
(Loss)/gain from termination of wRIFTHERTE (B18),/
leases (b) 1 %5 (b) (877) 10,190
COVID-19-related-rent concession(c) 2019 Mim SHBEHE e
B (c) - 12,580
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEBEFEEEZEE - (16)
Others EHAh 792 1,639
(174,351) (14,704)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

8. OTHER LOSSES - NET (continued)

(a)

Pursuant to an agreement between the
Group and a tenant, the Group is entitled to a
minimum income during the contract period. A
compensation income of RMB15,546,000 was
recognised for the year ended 31 December
2021 (2020: RMB26,700,000) in accordance
with the relevant terms and conditions.

In 2020, the Group has agreed with the lessor
and the tenants of Hongling Store on early
termination of the related lease contracts as
a result of the closure of Hongling Store. A
net gain of RMB4,190,000 was recognised
resulting from the derecognition of related
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as the
lessee as well as the derecognition of related
finance lease receivables as the lessor. In
addition, RMB6,000,000 of compensation
received from the lessor was recognised as
a gain due to early termination of the related
lease contract proposed.

Certain lessors agreed to offer rent
concession to the Group, without changing
the lease contracts, due to the outbreak of
COVID-19.The Group recognised a gain of
RMB12,580,000 of such rent concession for
the year ended 31 December 2020 with a
corresponding reduction in the lease liabilities.

HibgEFEEE 2

(@)

BEAEBE—THFEFLNHS
AEBEEREG HBHEBE &R
WA - # =2021F12A318 1L F
[ - 2R A R A 5 BB R 1
4 B U A A R #15,546,0007T
(20204 : AR#26,700,0007T) °

20204 - AN E B EHE A KA
e [ &9 70 P 17 5 A B8 B AL IR K i
REREEHAESD - BRESR
EMARIEEREBETREEE
FHEABUREADEAKIE
WRAERERE R IR - E
R R A R 4,190,0007T °
o - AR EERFRIEEHEEE
A MEEBEAKENEEAR
#6,000,0007C © R AW -

BEBR2019ERFEEE BT H
HMARBERTASEHSERMT
FEFMHEE L - 8 £2020F12H
S1HLEFE  AEBEERAEGHA
S EEN W AR12,580,000
g WAHEINRAEEE -
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
EXPENSES BY NATURE 9. BEMEIEMNAX
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREF T
Employee benefit expenses (Note 10) BERFAAZ (MFE10) 92,520 139,740
Utilities NAEFE 67,884 56,903
Net impairment losses on financial SREERNREEE

assets (Note 3.1(b)) FEE (M 7E3.1(0)) 20,383 39,026
Depreciation and amortisation expenses T & & # 445 &2 18,013 24,995
Purchase of and changes in inventories 17 & 88 & &

(Note 23) (fF3E23) 10,365 15,097
Other tax expenses HaFERX 8,835 7,052
Office expenses MAEME 5,474 4,037
Cleaning fee BERAX 4,013 3,582
Advertising costs B &R 3,160 4,032
Net foreign exchange loss [ X EEEE 2,647 4,885
Business travel expenses NEFE 5,714 8,611
Auditor’s remuneration 1% B % B

— Audit services - ZH R 2,500 2,500

— Other services - H AR5 600 600
Transportation expenses E# X 932 1,363
Net impairment losses on investment HERBE R RNRE

in an associate (Note 18) B8 F 58 (MY sE18) 739 -
Bank charges RITWE 208 2,682
Other expenses HabF = 18,105 17,878
Total expenses X 271,092 332,983
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Wages and salaries

Social security costs

Severance payment

Share-based compensation expenses
(Note 28)

Others

Total employee benefit expenses

(@) Five highest paid individuals

TERE®

FEAR B AN

EEE

R BERHEMX
(Ffi 5E28)

Hh

BERMNHA B

(a)

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
two (2020: two) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis shown in note
42. The emoluments payable to the remaining
three(2020: three) individuals during the year

are as follows:

Basic salaries and allowances

Bonuses

Contributions to the retirement
scheme

EARF & MER
14T
IRURET B 5R

10. EEEABEX

2021 2020

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET AREFIT

85,383 135,912

2,137 1,872

5,000 1,877

- 9

- 70

92,520 139,740
TEREESHAL

AEBRNFANRAEZRSTALE
WA (2020F A EF) BE
ZHEERH T2 TP o B
BT B iR =% (2020F : =#))
BREFALTHFHFBOT

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT
2,658 7,949

305 605

101 41

3,064 8,595
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(continued)

(@) Five highest paid individuals (continued)

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Emolument band (in HK dollar)
HKD1,000,001 - HKD1,500,000

HKD1,500,001 — HKD2,000,000

HKD2,000,001 - HKD2,500,000

HKD5,500,001 — HKD6,000,000

11. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Finance income
Interest income from finance leases
Interest income from bank deposits

Finance costs
Interest expenses on operating leases
as the lessee
Interest expenses on bank loans

Finance costs — net

142 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3%

10. EEEABEX (&)

(a) EEBREHAL(E)

Bl N F LA T &8
Number of individuals
AE
2021 2020
—E-—F —EETF
B #E (ST
1,000,001 L&
1,500,000/% 7T 2 -
1,500,001 L&
2,000,000/ 7T 1 1
2,000,001/ L&
2,500,0005% 7T - 1
5,500,001 L=
6,000,0005 7T = 1
11. BEE WA K KA
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T AREFIT
& WA
REMEENEHA 9,572 10,713
IRITIF KA B WA 433 933
10,005 11,646
A& AR
EREBAZKERE
ip=N=ka (52,491) (57,233)
RITERFERAEZ (34,171) (25,349)
(86,662) (82,582)
BE KA F R (76,657) (70,936)

BEER (RE) ERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

12. INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE

Current income tax
— PRC corporate income tax
Deferred income tax (Note 20)

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

BIER P15 W1
- MR BEMRER

EIEFrAS B (M 3E20)

The tax on the Group’s (loss)/profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the statutory tax rates applicable to the
subsidiaries comprising the Group as follows:

Loss before income tax

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 25%
(2020: 25%)
Tax impact of:

— Expenses not deductible for tax

purposes (d)
— Unrecognised tax losses

Income tax (credit)/expense

B PSR Bl B 1R

12. FR88 (B %) X

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT

= 49,134
(33,718) (17,039)
(33,718) 32,095

AEBEBRAEHA (BR) 1 7 H K
A IR 8 AR AR R B 2 B
B8RRI ORTER RGBSR E i BUE
(NN

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARETT

BT R 25% (20204 : 25%)

SHEMHE

INTEREZBRBRE

- A8 2 (d)
- KRB EEIE

PRl (%), FxX

(475,349) (43,015)
(118,837) (10,754)
39,381 17,373
45,738 25,476
(33,718) 32,095
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

12. INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE

(continued)

144

(a)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the
Cayman Islands, the Group is not subject to
any income tax in the Cayman Islands.

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided
as the Group did not generate any assessable
profits in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes
on overseas profits have been calculated at
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in
which the Group operates, based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in
respect thereof.

The applicable income tax rate are 25% for the
Group’s subsidiaries generally. Certain of the
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are entitled to
small and micro entity tax credit, which enjoys
the 20% tax rate and a 50% deduction of
taxable income.

[t mainly represented the tax impact of the
fair value loss on financial assets at FVPL
for the year ended 31 December 2021 is not
deductible for tax purpose.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

12. FIBH (ER) BxX) #)

(@ REHASEHESNRARBRL K&
EBABMNENRSESHNMAE
i o

b) ARNAEERFALBERBE
EEFAERTEN - RALBEAEFE
MSHET A - BN FITIAR
BAREEENSAAERNE
BxE - 2BRREMRZEREE
BHIRITHEH -

) AEENBARN—REBME
RE B25% - A AE) /T HEH
BRralBRER/HAERIIE
e BlH220% BT R B KA1
50% ) J& R TL A ©

) EHEEBREHZ2021F12A31H
HEFEEEATEFENEMERE
NFEEBRNAE SRR EBORBE

Sz 5
rE°
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

13. LOSS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 F [ REAEER (FR) BRAR

Basic loss per share

Loss attributable to owners of the
Company (in RMB thousand)

13. BREE

(@ BREXER

Weighted average number of ordinary £ %17 & i@ I& i 4 F 15 2

shares in issue (thousands)

Basic loss per share
(RMB per share)

Diluted loss per share

Loss (in RMB thousands)
Loss attributable to owners of the
Company

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares (thousands)

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue

Adjustments for awarded shares

Weighted average number of ordinary

shares for diluted loss per share
Diluted loss per share
(RMB per share)

2021 2020
NARHEE AEGHEE
(AR¥®TFT) (438,043) (75,116)
(i) 2,494,612 2,494,521
FREAXNEE
(BERARE) (0.18) (0.03)
(b) SER@EHEEE
2021 2020
BE(AR¥ETT)
KNFEVEE AEREE
(438,043) (75,116)
ZEBRMEFIIE (TR)
BT E BRI T
2,494,612 2,494,521
SAEEN IR (D S = 91
FREESE 2T ER
hntE 19 8 2,494,612 2,494,612
BRE#EES
(BERARK) (0.18) (0.03)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12A31H L FE
14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. BEY
Right-of-use
Buildings assets Total
BF FAEEE Fe

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTIT AR®TIT ARBTE

As at 1 January 2020 A2020F1H1H 1,135,250 1,571,100 2,706,350
Capitalised subsequent expenditure  E 14 B 7 # 75 & 4 30,664 13,687 44,351
Net losses from fair value adjustment (& & E 18

FEE (30,365) (118,775) (149,140)
As at 31 December 2020 A2020F12A31H 1,135,549 1,466,012 2,601,561

Year ended 31 December 2021 HZ2021%12831H

IHFE
As at 1 January 2021 M2021F1 818 1,135,549 1,466,012 2,601,561
Capitalised subsequent expenditure  H 1% B & # 75 & < 4,407 43,241 47,648
Transfer to lease receivables EE EWEER = (45,572) (45,572)
Net losses from fair value NEEFHBNERE
adjustment SFHE (67,556)  (148,303)  (215,859)
As at 31 December 2021 M2021%F12831H 1,072,400 1,315,378 2,387,778
()  The Group’s investment properties are located () AEBEREMEMRFEERE
in Shenzhen, Lufeng, Haifeng, Luhe and Y R RE . RE R EE o
Xingning of the Guangdong Province of the
PRC.
The fair value of the Group's investment REBEREMEZAFEBRA
properties falls under level 3 in the fair value FEERZEIE -
hierarchy.
(i) As at 31 December 2021, certain buildings (i) M2021F12H31H - & F K HR
were pledged to secure against certain long- TEFAE FEFERR (M
term bank borrowings (note 34). 34) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. REVWE #)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Valuation processes of the Group

The Group’s investment properties were valued as
at 31 December 2021 and 2020 by an independent
and professionally qualified valuer who holds a
recognised relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the locations of the
investment properties valued.

Valuation techniques
Valuations are based on:

Direct comparison approach assuming sale of each
of these properties in its existing state with the
benefit of vacant possession. By making reference
to sales transactions as available in the relevant
market, comparable properties in close proximity
have been selected and adjustments have been
made to account for the difference in factors such as
locations and property size; and

Income approach taking into account the current
rents of the property interests and the reversionary
potentials of the tenancies, term yield and
reversionary yield are then applied respectively to
derive the market value of the property.

(a) Rental income from investment properties

Rental income e WA

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had no
unprovided contractual obligations for future
repairs and maintenance (2020: nil).

FEEzMEHERR

KEE 2B Y HER20219F k20204
12A31HABLEES AR GEMETT
HE BHERUNEEEEEAR I
BEFEREDENE 2 HEKR -

EERE
RETDRRBUTEREET:

RAERLEE  BRZEVELER
BAREHE - K2EEEMENAE
HBHER S - EEROMENATE L
BYMEIRUERMERBRERZNZ
BEHAE R

RAREE TR YEESNREES
K EBRTEAH A B - BE1& 2 Bl LATE B
mEXRERRBXFEDENTSE
=30

(a) REMEHETWA
2021 2020

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT

156,792 155,317

MR2021F12A831H » REE I &
EBERRKEBRERENREES
XEF (20204 : #|) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND 15. ¥I1%¥ - BERRE
EQUIPMENT
Machinery Furniture Right
and  and other Motor  Leasehold of use
Buildings  equipment  equipment vehicles  improvement assets Others Total

£7 BERRRE RHRRMZR RE BENREE  RRRRE it it
RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RWBODO  RWBO  RWB'00

ARRTTL  ARETL  ARBTR  ARETR  ARMTRL ARETR  ARETR  ARETR

Asat1January 2020 7202051818

Cost Bk 247 498 3,683 27677 5,642 138,333 67,691 1582 525,306
Accumulated depreciation Z347E (13,698) (35,864) (21,569) (999  (128,3%) (16,160) (126 (221940)
Net book amount RETE 233,800 819 6,114 644 9958 51731 320 303,386
Year ended HZ2020512831A
31 December 2020  LEE

Opening net hook amount ZH1EE S & 233,800 819 6,114 644 9,958 51,731 320 303,386
Additions HE - 1423 790 - 122 - 560 2,895
Depreciation charge T2 (4,180) (121) (1,331) (447) (1,390) (12,844) (568) (20,881)
Disposals (cost] P& (L) - (0511) (3733 (249) (504) (35,372 (116) (49,485)
Disposals (depreciation) (& (7%) - 8,557 3497 210 5 5,527 106 17,902

Closing net book EEEERE
amount 229,620 1,167 5,337 1958 8,191 9,042 302 263,817

As at 31 December 2020 A2020512831 7

Cost R 217,498 28,595 24,734 5,303 137,971 3,519 2,026 178,736
Accumulated depreciation Z347E [17879) (27,429 (19.397) (235 [129.780) (23477) (174 (204919
Netbookamount ~ BEFE 229,620 1,167 5,337 18 8,101 9,042 302 253817
Year ended BZ201E1283A L
31 December 201 EE

Opening net book amount EN)EE %A 229,620 1,167 5,337 158 8,191 9,042 302 253,817
Additions HE - 443 2,945 1,551 - 5,544 573 11,056
Depreciaion charge ~ HEEFR (4,180) (310) (936) (959) (403) (7,029) (230) (14,041)
Disposals (cosf) HE(RA) - (95 (1,264 (1,015) (8,346) (32,519) (555) (44,651)
Disposals (depreciation) £ & (%) - 831 1,285 1,003 1,267 29,588 497 34,421

Closing netbook ~ E£BAFAE

amount 225,440 1,179 7317 738 709 4,632 587 240,602
As at 31 December 2021 12021512A318
Cost A 247,498 28,086 26,415 5,929 129,625 5,544 2,044 445,14
Accumulted depreciaion 23t57E (205 (6907 (19,099) (A9 (128916) 012 (1457)  (2045%9)
Net book amount BAFE 225,440 1,179 137 138 109 4,632 587 240,602
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As at 1 January 2020
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2020
Opening net book amount
Additions

Amortisation charge

Disposal

Closing net book amount

As at 31 December 2020
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2021
Opening net book amount
Additions

Amortisation charge

Closing net book amount

As at 31 December 2021
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 F [ mEAEER (RBE) BRATR

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

16. L& E

M2020F181H
DN
EEg 3

BREFE

HZE2020512A31H L FE
FYREFE

NE

BiHE R

&

FHEEEFE
2020F12H31H
BN

g £
BREFE
BZE20215F12831B LFE
FYERE FE
NE

BiEER
FHER@EE
A2021512A31H
BN

REETE

AREFE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Computer
software
TR
RMB’000
ARET T

36,396
(24,173)

36,491
(28,287)

8,204

8,204
96
(3,972)

4,328

36,587
(32,259)

4,328
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

17. SUBSIDIARIES

150

The Group’s subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 are
set out below. Unless otherwise stated, they have
share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares/
registered capital that are held directly by the
Group, and the proportion of ownership interests
held equals the voting rights held by the Group. The
country of incorporation or registration is also their
principal place of business.

17. B A

T SCH A AR £ E 2021412 A31H B
WEBAR - BRABEEBIN ERAER
AEBEEFAZLER EMELE
B BEFffSBE2EBREERLIEZERRN
NEEFH 2R ERE o sTMa sk
BRIMAEETEE M -

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ARALEY IEEBR RELE AEEREZ FEREERHL
1.2 kEREREA EXHY usds ERkRR fRRER
2021 2020 2021 2020
Shirble Department Store Investment Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in HKD1 100% 100% - -
Limited (“Shirble Hong Kong’) liability company Hong Kong
REARRAARAT Bt BRDA REBETRERR 187
([#EEE]
Shirble Department Store (Hong Kong) ~ Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in USD1,200 100% 100% - -
Limited liability company Hong Kong
REAR(ER)BRA Bk BRLA RERETREZR 120057
Shenzhen Shirble Department Store Co.,  The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and HKD527,407,400 100% 100% - -
Ltd. (Shirble Shenzhen’) owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
AFEREERAT hE - 2ELR ReRAENER 507,407 4007 T
([7ER]) BER
Shenzhen Shirble Chain Store Limited ~ The PRC, limited liabilty ~ Operation and RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - -
Liability Company (*Shirble Chain Store”)  company management of

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

department stores in
the PRC
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. WEB AR (&)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ARATEY IZERR RELEG AEEREZ FERERBHL
1.2 kEEEREA EEHY Bt ERkRR EREER
2021 2020 2021 2020
MR EREXERERRA hE - BRAF RREEENER ARE
([FEEH) BER 100,000,007
Changsha Shirble Department Store The PRC, limited liabiity ~ Operation and RMB30,000,000 100% 100% - -
Limited Liability Company company management of
department stores in
the PRC
RYTAEREERAA Tl ARAT RPESENEE ARE
ARE 30,000,0007T
Shenzhen Ruizhuo Trading Company The PRC, limited liabiity  Trading in the PRC RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - -
Limited company
MIThEE5ERAT hE - BRAF RPEETRS ARE
10,000,0007
Dongguan Shirble Department Store The PRC, limited fiability ~ Operation of department  RMB30,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company stores in the PRC
RETHREASERAT hE BRAT RAEEERER ARH
30,000,007
Shanwei Shirble Department Store The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and HKD230,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
WETREASERAR hE - 2NELE RAEgERNER 230,000,000
RERE
Luhe Shirble Department Store Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and RMB200,000,000 100% 100% - -
(‘Luhe Shirble”) owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC

PXE
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B E2021F12A31H L FE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. WEB AR (&)

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ARATEY ITERR RELEG AEEREZ FEREEBHL
1.2 kEEEREA EXME Bt ERkERR ERRER
2021 2020 2021 2020
EAmRERSERATA hE - 2ELE RRELENER ARE
([EA7E) BER 200,000,007
LuFeng Shirble Department Store Co., Ltd. The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - -
(‘Lufeng Shirble”) owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
EEREREARAT hE - RNERE RPESENEE ARE
(373 ARE 10,000,0007C
Baotong (BVI) Company Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
EERRHE ARAF REERLHEEN 157
RARRK
Baoke Trading (BVI) Company Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
EEROEE ARAF NABRREBES S
RARRK
Baotong E-commerce (Hong Kong) Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Trading in Hong Kong HKD1 100% 100% - -
Company Limited company
EEERSTAKERRA Bk BRAT NERENTES 137
Shenzhen Qianhai Baotong E-commerce  The PRC, limited liability ~ Trading in the PRC RMB500,000 100% 100% - -
Company Limited company
NS ERETERERAT T ARAT RAEETE AR 5000007
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. WEB AR (&)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
A IS IERBR BRTAER AEEREL FERERREL
L1.E2 RERERES EXNY B ERERL BEEESR
2021 2020 2021 2020
Shenzhen Shirble Information Consulting  The PRC, limited liability ~ Provision of consulting RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company services in the PRC
MITFEEEFARRAT hE - BRAF ReEREERRE  AK%1,0000007
Shenzhen Baocheng Technology Co., Ltd. The PRC, limited liability ~ Provision of consulting ~ RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - -
company services in the PRC
MImEFHEERLT hE - AREEA RhEREERRSR ARH
100,000,00070
Shenzhen Baoruntong Creative Design ~ The PRC, limited liability ~ Decoration design in the - RMB200,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company PRC
MM E BRI SR ERAA hE - AREEAT RPEETRE R ARH
200,000,0007
Shenzhen i-Shirble Business Development - The PRC, limited liability ~ Trading in the PRC RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company
MIEREEFERARDT hE ERELRA ROEETES ARE
1,000,0007
Shenzhen Baolong Business Development  The PRC, limited liability  Provision of consulting ~ RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company services in the PRC
AIEEASERERAT hE - AREFAT RbEREERRE ARE
10,000,0007
Shenzhen Baoxin Software Development ~ The PRC, limited liability ~ Software developmentin RMBS5,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company the PRC
ATERREREERLE hE BRELAA REEETRHRE ARE
5,000,000

PXE
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17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

154

17. WEB AR (&)

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ARALEY ITERR RELE AEEREZ FERERBHL
1.2 REEEREA EEHY RA#E ERkER RREER
2021 2020 2021 2020
Shenzhen Chenghe Business Management The PRC, limited liabiity ~ Trading in the PRC RMB1,000,000 100% 55% - 45%
Co., Ltd. company
RmRNERERARLH hE AREELA RREETES A& %1,000,0007
Cosmic Favour Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
LEERAT EERRHE ARAT REERKEEEN 157
RARRK
Sibo Culture Limited Hong Kong, limited liabiity ~ Trading in Hong Kong HKD1 100% 100% - -
company
BEXLERRA B BREELT RERENES 147
Xuyi Shirble Hanlian Real Estate Co., Ltd.  The PRC, limited liability ~ Property development ~ RMB280,000,000 85% 85% 15% 15%
company business in the PRC
ThmgdmEERAA hE - AREEAA RPEETRE ARH
YREH 280,000,000
Shenzhen Shirble New Retail Investment  The PRC, limited liability ~ Operation and RMB35,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co. Ltd. company management of
department stores in
the PRC
RERTERE(RY) hE - BRELAA REEGERNER AR%
BRAR BERE 35,000,0007
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. WEB AR (&)

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ARATEY ITERR RELE AEEREZ FEREERHL
L2 kEEEREA EXuY uss ERkRR fRRER
2021 2020 2021 2020
Good Virtue (BVI) Investments Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
IBRAHS ERAR REBRNESER 3
RERR
Opulent Sino (BVI) Developments Limited ~ British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
EERGHE ARAF REERLHEEN %7
RARRK
Lawbo Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited liability  Investment holding in HKD1 100% 100% - -
company Hong Kong
EERAARAT Bk BRAT RERETREAR 1%L
Shirble Shajing Investment Company Hong Kong, limited liability  Investment holding in HKD1 100% 100% - -
Limited company Hong Kong
REDFRERRAT Bk BRRA RERETRERR 137
Zhuhai Xiangyao Real Estate Development  The PRC, limited liability ~ Property development ~ RMB78,000,000 100% - - -
Company(a) company business in the PRC
RERERHERTARLE hE BRELRA ROEETRUELR ARE  100% - - -
£% 78,000,007

(@) Zhuhai Xiangyao Real Estate Development
Company Limited. was acquired in 2021.

(b) As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, there were (b)

no non-controlling interests material to the
Group

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 FERE ==
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

18. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

156

As at 1 January 2020
Share of operating losses

As at 31 December 2020

As at 1 January 2021

Impairment of investment in an associate

As at 31 December 2021

As at 31 December 2021, the investment in an

associate of the Group were as follows:

Name

=L

Shenzhen Jingzhe Internet
Technology Co., Ltd.
AYTERBEHEREER AR

As the associate is considered to be not material
to the Group, no financial information of them are

disclosed.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

ERAIZIREMT :
% of
Place of incorporation ownership
and operation interest
LR
B AR L R S it 2 EmEoslt TEEK
The PRC 10%
e

18. —EHEE R Z2RE

R2020F181H
DIEEERE

$2020512831H

M2021FE181H
— A EARIRE ZRE

#2021F12H31H

M20215E12A31H -

An associate
—EH g A A
RMB’000
AREF T

952
(213)

739

739
(739)

SNE S Rl L

Principal activities

Trading and network

technology development

B 5 R B %

HRZEE QPR SEAKEm S I
TEX BUBRBEEZHHER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY

10. BER 2 ENEWMT A

AEBFBEATSRIA:

The Group holds the following financial instruments:

At
amortised
Financial assets Note cost At FVPL Total
REHEB A RAYHE
SREE b &t e sFAB® st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTIT AR®ETIT
2020
Financial assets at FVPL BAFEFTAER
e pEE 21 - 258,285 258,285
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H b g W R
excluding prepayments B (T e EER
FRIE) 22 728,189 - 728,189
Restricted bank deposits TR &R 1T 25 32,409 - 32,409
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBALEED 26 106,784 - 106,784
867,382 258,285 1,125,667
2021
Financial assets at FVPL BAFEFAER
ZERMEE 21 - 101,055 101,055
Trade and other receivables 5 NEMEWR
excluding prepayments H(TBEEEN
IE) 22 696,379 - 696,379
Restricted bank deposits ZIRHIBEITER 25 32,971 - 32,971
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEYD 26 58,164 - 58,164
787,514 101,055 888,569
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19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

158

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

CATEGORY (continued)

10. BERI P ENES@M T E (2

Financial
liabilities at
amortised
Financial liabilities Note cost
THAaE iz R
KA E 2
THAE
RMB’000
AREFIT
2020
Lease liabilities HEaE 1,097,242
Trade and other payables excluding B 5 & H i EA B
non-financial liabilities (TEEEeREE) 114,142
Borrowings B 34 372,053
1,583,437
2021
Lease liabilities HEBRE 1,006,053
Trade and other payables excluding B 5 kEMERMNFKIA
non-financial liabilities (TBfFEFTrmEE) 135,742
Borrowings RN 34 656,851
1,798,646
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of RBEHREAH BEREERR AL
the reporting period is the carrying amount of each MEFAeMEECKREME -

class of financial assets mentioned above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31H L FE
20. DEFERRED INCOME TAX 20. IEEREB
The movement on net deferred income tax account EEMESFRFERZESMT
is as follows:
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T AREFIT
As at 1 January M1A1H (190,353) (207,392)
Tax credited to profit or loss (Note 12)  Ef Az 7 BIEEK %
(fF&E12) 33,718 17,039
As at 31 December M12A8318 (156,635) (190,353)
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities FRNEEREEERBENEE (K&t
during the year, without taking into consideration LA — R el AR R 4 R 8E) 1
the offsetting of balances within the same tax N
jurisdiction, are as follows:
Deferred tax assets
EEBEEE
Accrued

expenses, Depreciation
deferred on property,

revenue plant and Impairment
and others  equipment provision Total
FEstB X
ELBA W% -BE
REM RRBEAE HERE mat
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR®BTT ARETRE ARBTX
As at 1 January 2020 M202061A1H 8,910 715 163 9,788
(Charged)/credited to profit (5t A#B#) /W iE%
or loss B (44) 163 9,757 9,876
As at 1 January 2021 R2021F181H 8,866 878 9,920 19,664
Credited to profit or loss REZER 3,143 127 7,530 10,800
As at 31 December 2021 ®2021%F12831H 12,009 1,005 17,450 30,464

HeEw

PXE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
20. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 20. IEEREBH @)
Deferred tax liabilities
EZEBEAE
Accrual
on rental
income Deferred
Fair value based tax arising
change of on the from
investment straight- adoption
properties line method of IFRS 16 Total
REZ* B%EE
STER EAE16H
REMEN st FEEN
NEEEH HEWA ELEHE #at
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR®TT ARETRE ARBTT
As at 1 January 2020 M2020F1A1H 81,585 13,275 122,320 217,180
(Credited)/charged to profit or (REZRER), A
loss Ba (1,870) 2,721 (8,014) (7,163)
As at 1 January 2021 M2021F181H 79,715 15,996 114,306 210,017
(Credited)/charged to (PMEZIER),/FHA
profit or loss B (10,967) 1,770 (13,721) (22,918)
As at 31 December 2021 ®2021%12831H 68,748 17,766 100,585 187,099

160

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law
in the PRC, 10% withholding tax is levied on
foreign investors (5% for foreign investors who
are registered in Hong Kong provided they meet
certain criteria) in respect of dividend distributions
arising from a foreign investment enterprise’s profit
earned after 1 January 2008. Deferred tax liabilities
of RMB3,206,000 (2020: RMB21,724,000) have
not been recognised, in respect of the remaining
retained profits generated by its PRC entities
subsequent to 31 December 2009 amounting to
RMB64,123,000 (2020: RMB434,480,000), because
the directors do not intend to declare dividends out
of such retained profits to overseas companies in the
foreseeable future.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

RIBFRRHPEMSHE  INEIREEA
FLONE 1 F F2008F1 A1 H % BRELH
s M T E £ R E D IRET10%TENE
(MEAELDHIINHNIEEEMET - WA
BHETEA  BHMN5%) o 520094
12AVEBEEFRHERBEANB TR
B 5% A R #64,123,0007T (20204 :
A R #434,480,0007T)) ™ & © 4 &
RAR#3,206,0007T (2020%F : AR
21,724,00070) ) WEEHIEEE - B A
EFEEEAYRRRUBBRDBRZMNM
BINRBIE IR B ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 S [Z ¥



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
20. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 20. IEEFRBH (2
As at 31 December 2021, certain subsidiaries of H20219F12A318 » K&EEH FTKH
the Group have not recognised deferred tax assets BRI AR BIBRTRBEERER
in respect of cumulative tax losses carried forward SFANRByR2FdMEBELEEAR
of RMB290,554,000 (2020: RMB111,413,000) #290,554,0007T (2020%F : AR
which will expire within 5 years under the current 111,413,00070) ERBELEFHIEEE © M
tax regulation. The cumulative tax losses have not RA®DKAERBEHGE AR
been recognised as a deferred tax asset as it is not N B BB R R B AR a A BT A3 LA 4K 85 /85
probable that future taxable profits against which the B MU ERRAZATESERELE
losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant HEE -
tax jurisdiction and entity.
21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 21. BAFEFABRRIRZEH
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 5E
Unlisted Listed
equity equity
securities securities (a) Total
F Lt oA
N # % (a) st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBFTT AREKTFT
As at 1 January 2020 A2020F1 818 4,288 318,372 322,660
Fair value change recognised in RERBERN A TE
profit or loss (Note 8) S E) (M7E8) - (64,107) (64,107)
Currency translation difference GNEE 0 = R (268) - (268)
As at 31 December 2020 A2020%F12H831H 4,020 254,265 258,285
As at 1 January 2021 n2021F181H 4,020 254,265 258,285
Fair value change recognised in REZBRNATE
profit or loss (Note 8) F8) (H:ks) - (157,134) (157,134)
Currency translation difference GNEE IR T = R (96) - (96)
As at 31 December 2021 A20215F12A31H 3,924 97,131 101,055

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 FERE ==

(@) The balance represents investment in
1,8320,000,000 ordinary shares of TFG
International Group Limited (“TFG”),
representing approximately 19% of the total
issued share capital of TFG. The investment is
recognised as financial assets at FVPL.

@ KHHERERETLEREESR
AR ([E7t])1,320,000,0000% &
B HERB T2 HEBITRA
#19% o LI ERER B AFET
ANEBZEZEMEE -
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

162

22, EFEWAE - HitbEEWRE
EfEAFE

As of 31 December 2021
R2021%12A31A
Current Non-current Total
B FERD #at
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARET R ARBT T

Trade receivables (a) 2 5 W RIA () 2,885 - 2,885
Amounts due from related parties JiE Uy B B BB
(Note 39(e)(i)) (B 7£39(e)(ii)) 194,240 209,192 403,432
‘ Trade receivables 2 S REWGIA 194,240 209,192 403,432
Receivables from operating leases (b) LT E FE W FR A (D) 27,165 85,623 112,788
Receivables from finance leases (c) BE& M B e W FKIE(C) 26,358 150,462 176,820
Interest receivables FEULF B 260 - 260
Receivable from a trustee for the PIEERMEE T
share purchase for the employees’ BERNDKE—%
share award scheme SEA Z FEWGRIA 58 - 58
Lease deposits HE®ES 5,160 20,970 26,130
Value-added tax recoverable ez EEH 21,194 - 21,194
Other receivables H {th fE YRR 21,972 - 21,972
299,292 466,247 765,539
Less: provision for impairment loss B SR E IR R T
allowance (Note 3.1(b)) REE (3E3.1(0)) (69,160) - (69,160)
Financial assets at amortised cost BB AT EZ
CREE 230,132 466,247 696,379
Prepayments (e) B RIE(e) - 64,019 64,019
Total trade and other receivables B 5 N H A FE W SR IR
= 230,132 530,266 760,398

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

22. ESEWRFIE

RFEARE 2

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H ftb B WK TR

As of 31 December 2020
72020512 A31H

Current Non-current Total
Bl ER JERNER BEr
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFTT AREFT
Trade receivables (a) B 5 WA 1,716 - 1,716
Amounts due from related parties JRE U B B 7 FROE
(Note 39(e)(ii)) (BT EE39(e)(il) 20,000 418,092 438,092
Trade receivables B 5 EWIE 20,000 418,092 438,092
Receivables from operating leases (b) T E MR IE (D) 53,526 57,315 110,841
Receivables from finance leases (c) AEHE EWFIE(C) 20,994 134,655 155,649
Interest receivables JIE U ) 8, 296 - 296
Receivable from a trustee for the FhiE 8 1 82 Eh &
share purchase for the employees’ BERGO®KRE %
share award scheme SEA Z FEWGRIE 53 - 53
Lease deposits HE®ES 9,217 17,003 26,220
Other receivables H b fE UG 8 35,099 - 35,099
140,901 627,065 767,966
Less: provision for impairment loss B SR E s EREL
allowance (Note 4.1(b)) R (FI3E41(b) (39,777) - (39,777)
Financial assets at amortised cost RBEN AT E L
TREE 101,124 627,065 728,189
Prepayments (d), () B FRIB(), (@) 144,163 85,587 229,750
Total trade and other receivables B 5 M H b fE WK IR
4a%58 245,287 712,652 957,939
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

(a)

164

Trade receivables

The trade receivables are receivables of sales
from corporate customers.

The aging analysis of the trade receivables of
the Group based on invoice date is as follows:

0 - 30 days TE30K
The Group applies the IFRS simplified
approach to measure expected credit losses
which was a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all trade receivables. As at 31 December
2021, no impairment loss allowance was made
based on the management’s assessment
(2020: nil) (note 3.1(b)).

All trade receivables are denominated in RMB
and their fair values approximated their carrying
amounts as at 31 December 2021.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

22. ESEWRFIE
RFEARE 2

H b & WK TE

(a) EBEZEWRE

BIRBRERKBEREREPHN
55 PR UROR -

REZEZEH  AEENEHEK
FARER DT

As at 31 December

MW12831H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
2,885 1,716

AN E e R BB B RS R A
LA EEHEERE  EAMA
ZEZEWZENEPEHEER
# o R2021F12A31H  IRIEBEE
BEFE  UEEDREBBRE
(20204 : &) (M45E3.1()) °

FTEESREIWGENAREE
HEQF(EHEEN2021F12H831H
WEREEHESE °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets for property leases which
had been subleased out under operating leases
were recognised as receivables from operating
leases, including the accrual on rental income
based on the straight-line method.

The aging analysis of receivables from
operating leases of the Group based on invoice
date is as follows:

Current BN HR

0 - 30 days T E30K
31 - 90 days 31E90K
91 - 365 days 91E 365K
More than 365 days B iBm365K

The Group applies the simplified approach
to provide for expected credit losses
prescribed by IFRS 9. As at 31 December
2021, a provision of RMB67,066,000 (2020:
RMB37,790,000) was made against the gross
amount of receivables from operating lease
(Note 3.1(b)).

22. ESEWNFIE - HEWRFIE
RFEARE 2

(b)

REeHETEHEHNYERER
RREERERIERARKCER
ERWHR - BREFTHESWA -

RERZAH  AEENEEHE
FEUWGRIARRER D AT AT ¢

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

71,059 66,164
3,004 4,637
5,010 8,083

18,970 26,394

14,745 5,563

112,788 110,841

N5 E AR TR B R B A5 3R 5 2E B 550
SRR ERA B A AR IR IERE
8%k - B £2021F12A31H -
Wi EEIRFURRE T IREE
AR #67,066,0007T (20204 : A
R #37,790,0007T) (Bi7E3.1(b)) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

166

(continued)

(c)

Right-of-use assets for property leases which
had been subleased out under financing leases

RFEARE 2

were recognised as receivables from finance

leases.

The table below analyses the Group’s gross
investment in finance leases by relevant

maturity groupings at the end of each reporting EWREBEE

period:

Finance lease receivables
Unguaranteed residual values

Gross investment in finance leases
Less: unearned finance income

Net investment in finance leases
Less: accumulated allowance for
impairment

Finance lease receivables — net

22, EFEWAE - HitbEEWRE

(c) MEEETCEOENMEREEHR
REEERSBERERIFR -

TRLVEREREMNRNEEEZ
HAWER Mo ASENRER

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
R E S ERGRIE 188,331 173,994
TERBRHGEE 22,432 22,432
MEHERERESE 210,763 196,426
B AR BRI R E WA (33,943) (40,777)
MEREREFEH 176,820 155,649

W 2EHRE B E

(1,343) (1,236)
Rt ETE R IE FE 175,477 154,413
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

(c) (continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s gross
investment in finance leases by relevant
maturity groupings at the end of each reporting

period:

Gross investment in finance leases
Within 1 year

Between 1 and 2 years

Between 2 and 3 years

Between 3 and 4 years

Between 4 and 5 years

Later than 5 years

22. ESEWRFIE

RFEARE 2

(c)

MEMERERE

—F R
—EWF M
WE=F 2 M
ZENF M
MZERF 2
BRTF

(%)

H b & WK TE

TRIDEREREHROEED
HMAMERNMmOTASENERER

ERERRE:

As at 31 December

M12A831H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T ARBTT
29,574 29,846
30,144 25,561
30,304 25,969
30,719 25,969
27,366 26,210
62,656 62,871
210,763 196,426
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

168

(d)

(e)

On 21 November 2019, Shenzhen Shirble
Enterprise Management Company Limited
(the “Purchaser”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group, Zhuhai Xiangqgi Real Estate
Development Company Limited (the
“Vendor”), and Zhuhai Xiangyao Real Estate
Development Company Limited (“Zhuhai
Xiangyao”) entered into a capital injection
and acquisition agreement (the “Acquisition
Agreement”), pursuant to which (i) the Vendor
has agreed to sell, and the Purchaser has
agreed to purchase, the entire equity interest
in Zhuhai Xiangyao for the consideration
of RMB38,000,000 and (ii) the Purchaser
has agreed to effect the capital injection of
RMB40,000,000 into Zhuhai Xiangyao. As
at 31 December 2020, RMB125,180,000 of
cash paid to the Vendor in aggregate by the
Group was recognised as current portion
of prepayments. The preconditions of the
acquisition were fulfilled and the acquisition
was completed in 2021 (note 37).

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020,
RMB62,950,000 of deposit for the acquisition
of the land was included in the non-
current portion of prepayments. Save for
abovementioned, the remaining balance of the
non-current portion of prepayment represented
the Group’s cash paid to third parties for the
purchase of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

22. ESEWRFIE
RFEARE 2

H b & WK TE

(d) R2019F11H21H  A&EEFEZ
ENBARRITRESEEE
BRAR(TER] - HAEMHH
EBERBEERAR(EAR] R
KETHREWERZEER QA
([BREHER]) T8 R E
#(WEmED B 0EAS
ERELEMESERAEBEL
BHERBE2HRE REAARE
38,000,0007T : R(NEFEREH
HEHFREE ARK40,000,000
JC ° 2020 12HA31H - £ &F
MESXNNERESBBEEARE
125,180,000 © # #E R A TES 38
BUERER D o WBE R SO R IR E ZEA
Ko U BE 722021 6 52 ik (T 5£37) ©

(e) TH20214 K&2020%F12A31H »
fE LM iE & A R 162,950,000
TLEFTATE FIBRFERNEREE S -
Br EutE AN - FEA SRIEIERNER I S
MNNBR TERAEAEEREEYD
¥ BEMEBUAREREESM
FEZFNRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31H L FE
23. INVENTORIES 23. 78
As at 31 December
M12H31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
Merchandise held for resale BIEEEN N 9,095 12,690
Allowance for obsolescence PRE S MEME (3,567) (3,567)
5,528 9,123
The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised ERRAMIIABR 2 FEEES
as an expense and included in profit or loss is as M
follows:
As at 31 December
MA12H31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AREFIT
Carrying amount of inventories sold EEFECZHREE 10,365 15,097
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

24,

170

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

Carrying amount of properties held
for sale
Less: provision of impairment (Note 8)

On 21 November 2019, the Group entered into
a capital injection and acquisition agreement to
purchase, the entire equity interest in Zhuhai
Xiangyao. In 2021, as the Group completed the
acquisition of Zhuhai Xiangyao, the properties held
for sale of RMB 384,622,000 was recognised.(Note
22(d)).

For the year ended 31 December 2021, an
impairment loss of RMB 34,622,000 was recognised
for properties held for sale.

As at 31 December 2021, the properties held for
sale of RMB 350,000,000 were pledged to secure
against certain long-term bank borrowing (note 34).

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

R e 4 (P EEs)

24. SHEWE

As at 31 December
M12H31H

2021

RMB’000

ARE T

2020
RMB’000
ARBTT

FHEMEZREE

384,622 -
(34,622) -

350,000 -

R2019F11 821H REEEEE
MU EE RS - BB RE IR E -
20214F - BB & AN B ST A ¥ 5K 8 #F 1
HWE BRBEFHENEAARE
384,622,0007T (M 7E22(d)) °

HE2021F12A831B tFE - FHE
Y BB 1B A AR 34,620,000 ©

MN2021FE12831H » B F R ERITE
AR HE W E A R#350,000,0007T
TEH AR (BI5E34) »
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

25. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

Bank deposits with initial terms of
over three months (a)
Other (b)

H Al (b)

As the issuer of the prepaid cards, the Group
should have restricted deposits proportionate
to the prepaid cards issued in a certain bank,
which is required by the PRC regulator. The
balance of restricted deposits for prepaid cards
was RMB20,494,000 as at 31 December 2021
(2020: RMB20,132,000). The effective interest
rate for the restricted deposit of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2021 was 1.80%
(2020: 1.80%).

Certain bank deposits were restricted to be
used by the Group due to the legal cases as
disclosed in note 40.

The Group considered that there is no material
credit risk inherent in the balance of bank
deposits. The directors of the Company
considered that the fair value of these bank
deposits approximated their carrying amount
as at 31 December 2021 and 2020.

25. ZRFI|ITER

NERMEB=EAN
RITFER(@)

As at 31 December

M2A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT
20,494 20,132
12,477 12,277
32,971 32,409

EBEMNRHNEITA - XEEER
BRREERERTENE R
GABBITENREEN 9
TERZ R EIFH - KR2021F121
318 AN R X R G177 5K 4 &
B AR20,494,0007T (20204 :
AER#20,132,0007T) ° & £2021
FI2AIHILEFE AEBEXR
BT KA E R R 21.80% (2020
F 1 1.80%) °

AEEEFRTFROEAZR -
Ut T e 0 B SEAORT B B 0 A R
f o

AEBRABTEINGEHESR
MIEBERRITTEK - AREIES
R A 20214 K&20209F12 A 31
A ZERITERNAFELER
EEMES °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

26. BERAREEEY

As at 31 December

Mm12A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

Cash at bank and on hand RITRERFHERE 58,164 106,784

The cash and cash equivalent are denominated in
RMB, USD and HKD.

27. SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE PREMIUM
AND SHARES HELD FOR SHARE
AWARD SCHEME

BekReEEMWOUARE  ZTh
BITEHE °

27. BRA& - RO EERBROER
SrESAENRA

Shares
Number of Ordinary held for
ordinary share Share  share award
shares capital premium scheme Total
PR 1D 2B
s
LERHEE TRRERE B fE lan) @E
(thousand) RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(F®R) AR®FT AREFT AR%T:R
(a) (o)
As at 1 January 2020 ®202051A1H 2,495,000 213,908 793,269 (1,171) 1,006,006
Dividends to equity MEZRRREERE
shareholders (Note 35) (Mi£35) - - (42,126) - (42,126)
-shares vested from share  —TR1p BIR 7 BB EIGE
award scheme and 8% T RE AR
transferred to the grantees - - (52) 957 905
As at 31 December 2020  A2020512F831H 2,495,000 213,908 751,091 (214) 964,785
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

27. SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE PREMIUM

27. B - R B R R0 EE

AND SHARES HELD FOR SHARE STEFENRG 2
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Shares
Number of Ordinary held for
ordinary share Share share award
shares capital premium scheme Total
RRARE
ERE
EERHE EBRRRE R EE ) dr st
(thousand) RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(Th) AR%®Trn AR%Tz AR%Tx
(a) (b)
As at 1 January 2021 R20215181H 2,495,000 213,908 751,091 (214) 964,785
Transactions with HFERERNRS
non-controlling interests - (99) - (99)
As at 31 December 2021 2021128315 2,495,000 213,908 750,992 (214) 964,686

(@)

The application of the share premium account
is governed by the Companies Law of the
Cayman lIslands. Under the Companies
Law of the Cayman lIslands, the funds in
share premium account are distributable to
shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the
dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Shares held for share award scheme
represented the award shares purchased for
purpose of the share award scheme adopted
by the Company. See note 29 for further
details.

@ EhEERCERXHAERER
AREE - REFSHEARE
BOEERANESADIRTA
RABR - HEEEEDIKREZ
Hi&  ARABABRNXINHEER
BEBBRETIMIAMNER -

(b) B EREETEIF B MR IERA
REERAE I 1) SRR AT BB E 2 82
Bt o E—FRHIFR AMIEE29 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

174

The Company adopted an employees’ share award
scheme ("Share Award Scheme") on 22 January
2014 (“Adoption Date”) in order to recognise and
reward the eligible employees for their contributions
to the business and development of the Group.
The maximum numbers of the award shares
(“Award Shares”) which may be granted under
the Share Award Scheme and to any participant
are 49,900,000 shares and 2,495,000 shares
respectively. The participants of the Share Award
Scheme will be granted an award in the form of
Award Shares for nil consideration. Subject to any
early termination as may be determined by the Board
pursuant to the scheme rules, the Share Award
Scheme will be valid and effective for a term of ten
years commencing on the Adoption Date. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the options in cash.

The Share Award Scheme is managed by an
independent trustee (“Trustee”) appointed by the
Group. The Trustee purchases the award shares
under the direction of the Company for the purpose
of the Share Award Scheme. During the year ended
31 December 2021, the Company did not give
directions to the Trustee to acquire more ordinary
shares of the Company.

28. LRI HERB T

ARERBEEGEREBEALAEEER
MEBERIEL ZER - AR FIR20144F 1
Ro2R ([H#B ) e B ) 52
BhErEl ([ Bt ZREET &) - BRI 82
Bt EI FRERE T ERS8EE 2 57
G ((REBERH) 58 E 25 A
49,900,000 }.2,4950,0000% i 15 ° A%
DEEEE 2 2HEE G UREIRGFR
NEREERER - RDE@EEE
RO B HRET T F BRI RER  EZR
REF2RIBFTEIE R 88 R E 8 E(
REPKRIE - AEEWEEEREEERE
R AR S ETERE -

B BT B AR B ZENE L X
ANTFEFEADEE - SFTEABRBEARAT
TR RN (5 SR EN AT BB B SR E AR (D o
REE2021F12A318LEFE - XA
A R ) SR A B IR REE MR EE AR
AIEAERK -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Movement of shares held for share award scheme
for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 31
December 2020 are as follows:

R2020F1A1H
5% 2 AR 10

As at 1 January 2020
Vesting of Award Shares

As at 31 December 2020 M2020F12A31H

R2021F1 818
il Bl

As at 1 January 2021
Vesting of Award Shares

As at 31 December 2021 7A2021F12831H
The Award Shares were divided into 3 tranches

on an equal basis as at their grant date. The first
tranche can be exercised after an anniversary from

the grant date, and the remaining tranches will
become exercisable in each subsequent year. The

fair value of the awarded shares was calculated

based on the market price of the Company’s shares

at the respective grant date, which is to be expensed

over the vesting period.

28. LR AEBRNSTRE)

H E2021F12 4318 &2020%F12 A31
B I FE stz BB T E13F A m R &

T

Number
of Shares Amount
BOEA £ 5
(thousand) RMB’000
(F8) AR TR
2,129 1,171
(1,740) (957)
389 214
389 214
389 214

REBRONERDBRFG B=4t -
F—HARE L B RERFF BFRT
% MESKIRAREREFITE -
BRBROO R FEDEARRRNNE

B M A mERFE

SIYERI ST ©

- 3 5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 28. LR AEBANSFR &)

(a) Movements of the Award Shares granted to the (@) EE2021F12831H8 &2020F12
employees for the years ended 31 December AB1B IEF EME 8 & L 2B R
2021 and 31 December 2020 are as follows: Mz EgHmT -
Shares Shares
granted Shares granted Shares
on 26 granted on on 17 granted
September 20 January December on 13
2018 2017 2015  July 2015 Total

R2018F  R20176F  R2015%  R20155F

9A26H 18201 12A17H 7R13H
BRlizhet REzZRG BHZRH BRUzRH st
(thousand) (thousand) (thousand) (thousand) (thousand)
(FH) (FR&) (Fm]) () (i)

As at 1 January 2020 ®202051A1H - 1,740 - - 1,740
Vested during the period BAEEE - (1,740) - - (1,740)

As at 31 December 2020 1202012 A31H - - - - -

As at 1 January 2021 and  R2021F1R1B K

31 December 2021 2021F12A318 - - - - -

(b) The amounts of share-based compensation b) Ul AERBECEERAER

recognised as expenses with a corresponding T WRFARNIEET ARNEE G H
credit to reserves of the Group during the year mr

are as follows:

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R AREETT

Employees (excluding directors) EE(TBRIEES) = 9
Directors (Note 42(a)) £ E (MI5F42(a) - -

Total employees benefit expenses & B 18 F 5 X 4458
(Note 10) (FF7E10) = 9
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

29. OTHER RESERVES

29. HAtbf#

Currency  Share-hased

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

Statutory Merger  Revaluation translation compensation
reserve reserve surplus reserve reserve Other Total

MeAE URBAER
TERE  AlEE  EfiES i BEEE - Ch
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETL  ARETT  ARETn  ARETR  ARETn  ARETR  ARETR

) (b)
As at 1 Junuary 2020 R202051A18 142,721 107,372 174,197 (460) 1,086 2,385 427,307
Appropriation to statutory reserves & AT & (H3£30)

INote 30) 13873 - - - - S 1381
Deregistration of a subsidiary HE-EHERA - - - 2 - 2%
Employees’ share award scheme: 8 ik 17 4 Ef 2l

-Value of employee Senvices -EERHERE (M)

(Note 28) - - - 9 - 9

Vesting of shares (Note 28] -t 58 (Hiik2s) - - - (909) - (909)
Currency translation differences e e - - 3320 - - 3,320
As at 31 December 2020 R2020512531H 156,600 107,372 174,197 2,860 214 2,385 443,628
Qurrency translation diferences enrEzE - - 1,227 - - 1,227
As at 31 December 2021 R2021E12531A 156,600 107,372 174,197 4,087 214 2,385 444,855
(a) Statutory reserves were established in (a) AETERFEZERAEEF R RE

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

accordance with the relevant PRC rules and
regulations and the articles of association of
the companies comprising the Group which
are incorporated in the PRC. Appropriations to
the reserves were approved by the respective
boards of directors’ meeting.For the entity
concerned, statutory reserves can be used to
make good previous years’ losses, if any, and
may be converted into capital in proportion
to the existing equity interests of investors,
provided that the balance of the reserve after
such conversion is not less than 25% of the
entity’s registered capital. In 2021, no earnings
(2020: RMB13,873,000) was appropriated to
statutory reserve.

PXE

EiEls () BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

BAREFBRFMA IO AEE
BTERAaIMMBEMERMAFEL -
REIERNSHEBEEEE S S
EHOERB - RN BHEERME -
FEREUTARNBREBAFED
ER(nAE) TEARKEERSE
P& 7 25 A LE I B8 B RR R - MR
BEBRETERETVRZERS
I E AR H25% ° R20214F &
A F) (20207 : AR®13,873,000
TC) BB R TE R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

29. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

(o)

In preparation for the listing of the shares in
the Company on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, certain
reorganisation steps (the “Reorganisation”)
were carried out. After the completion of the
Reorganisation, the Company became the
holding company of the subsidiaries comprising
the Group.

Merger reserve arising from the Reorganisation
represents the excess of the paid-in capital
of Shirble Department Store (Shenzhen) over
the consideration paid by the Company,
representing the nominal value of the shares
issued by the Company in exchange thereof.

30. RETAINED PROFITS

As at 1 January 2020
Profit for the year
Appropriation to reserves (Note 29)

As at 31 December 2020

As at 1 January 2021
Loss for the year

As at 31 December 2021

178

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

29. Hiuf@#E &)

(b)

7202051 81H
FEBE

DEEFHE (H5E29)
720205128318

A2021%F181H
FEEE

720215128318

REBARABOHNELBH AR
ZAERABERLET  ARFE
ETETEASR (EA) -RNE
MTTRTR - ARRIRABAEEET
NN E2 i NI

RNEMELEMAHHEBRERERD
B ORI BB AL AR A
ENRENERE  BIARRIMET
PMER B B E R -

30. RE & A

RMB’000
ARBETT

786,837
(75,116)
(13,873)

697,848

697,848
(438,043)

259,805
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

31. LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities HEARE

Less: Current portion of lease liabilities

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had no items
that were not included in lease liabilities but would
lead to potential cash outflows in the future.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had no lease
payments of lease contracts that had been signed

31.

o HERERRHE D

HEAE
As at 31 December

M12H31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
1,006,053 1,097,242
(75,994) (86,144)
930,059 1,011,098

MR2021F12A318 » AN & B & Kzt A
EaEEURERAKRRE RENE
E o

MR2021F12831H "REEED %5
BEABITHNEHEARNEENIE -

but had not yet been performed.

32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 32. ES R HMEMAFIE
As at 31 December
M12A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETFT
Lease deposits HEES 94,533 84,076
Other tax payables H b B R IR 44,761 43,962
Accrued wages and salaries EiATERES 9,614 15,453
Trade payables (a) H 5 EN R IE(a) 5,440 1,346
Accrual for legal claims (Note 40) EEBREFEA (W7E40) 656 6,311
Amount due to a related party e — B EE A L FIE
(Note 39(e)(i)) (Bt 5E39(e)(i)) 242 221
Other payables and accruals B mEkETER 52,656 35,399
207,902 186,768
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B E2021F12A31H L FE
32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2. EFREMENRE®)
(continued)
(a) The aging analysis of the trade payables of the (@ AEHEZREZAHNEZENK
Group based on invoice date was follows: HERTWT :
As at 31 December
M12H31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARBTT
0 - 30 days T EI0K 5,440 1,346
(b) All trade and other payables are denominated b) FMBEESREMEMNKESTIA
in RMB and their fair values approximated their REE ERQFEER2021F
carrying amounts as at 31 December 2021. 12A31EMEREMEMRE °
33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 33. 6N EE
As at 31 December
M2A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARBTT
Advances received from customers (@) T WEF # () 32,109 57,029
Deferred income (b) R FEW A (D) 759 3,846
32,868 60,875
(@) The amount mainly represented the carrying (a) ZEeBFEEABERERES 2
amount of unredeemed awarded credits. BREE -
(b)  The amount mainly represented cash received b) ZeBETEHRCOEBNRMEIR
for prepaid cards sold. & o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

34. BORROWINGS

34. EX

Non-current Ik B Hf

Secured long-term bank borrowings BHEMERHRITER
(@) (b) @) (b)

Current BN &R

Current portion of secured long-term
bank borrowings (a) (Note 23)
Secured short-term borrowing (c)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 FERE ==

The Group’s long-term bank borrowings were
denominated in RMB and secured by certain
investment properties (note 14). During the year
ended by 31 December 2021, the weighted
average effective interest rate was 6.47%
(2020: 6.54%) per annum.

Zhuhai Xiangyao has existing secured long-
term bank loan amounting to RMB254,060,000
which will be settled by the Group, and secured
by property held for sale at the fair value of
RMB 350,000,000(note 24). During the year
ended by 31 December 2021, the weighted
average effective interest rate was 5.72% per
annum.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020,
the secured short-term borrowing was
denominated in RMB, secured by certain
investment properties (note 14) and was
repayable within one year. During the year
ended 31 December 2021, the weighted
average effective interest rate was 6.55%
(2020:6.5%) per annum.

BEARIERTERN
ENER #6 (a) (Bt 5£23)

2R H B K (o)

As at 31 December

M2A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT
540,939 266,550
20,518 26,667
95,394 78,836
115,912 105,503
656,851 372,053

REBNRBRITEZRUANE T
EEERT (MHiF14)) c#H =
202112 A318 IEF & » i F
HE R FF R E6.47% (20204 :
6.54%) °

KRB EERANRBHRIT
B A ARB254 060,0007T @ #5
AAEBEEE  WARABEAR
#350,000,0007T 1) 13 & ¥ E 1K
(K 5E24) - #ZE2021F12 A31
AIEFE - IEFEIERERNEA
5.72% o

A20214F 2020%12H318 * &
IR EETAAREE - A
TFHREMEEBEBE14) > WA
R—FRNEE - EH=2021F12A4
S1HIEFE  NEFHERFF
K 56.55% (20204F : 6.5%) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

34. BORROWINGS (continued)

(d) At 31 December 2021, the Group’s bank and
other borrowings were repayable as follows:

Within 1 year —F R
Between 1 and 2 years —FEWF
Between 2 and 5 years MEERHF
Over 5 years B i@

(e) The carrying amounts of the bank and other
borrowings approximated their fair values
as these borrowings are mainly floating-rate
borrowings.

35. DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been paid or declared by the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2021.

The Board does not recommend any final dividend of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

34. BF (&)

(d) HM2021F12H318  AEB /IR
TREMEREZATHFREE

As at 31 December

A12A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BTR ARETT

115,912 105,503
274,578 26,667
216,361 40,000

50,000 199,883
656,851 372,053

@ RAREfEROETERLA
TEAE  AAZSHEREBAT
BRIEER -

35. RE

RA T FR2021F12 8318 I £ E I &
R E IR B -

BESTEZARARNEZ2021412
A31HIEFENEAARBRE -

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBTT

Ordinary shares Rl
No interim dividend paid (2020: P HIAR B (2020 « &%
RMBO0.0026) per ordinary share i e B AR #0.00267T) - 6,487
No final dividend paid of 2020 (2019: 20204 E I £ R B AR B
RMBO0.0143) per ordinary share (20194 : BIR L BEKR B
AR #0.01437T) - 35,639

- 42,126
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36. CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

IN) OPERATIONS &
(a) Net cash used in operations (a)
Loss before income tax B P15 BRI 18
Adjustments for: JHEE
Depreciation (Note 15) e (isE15)

Amortisation of intangible assets @R & E S (Hi:X16)
(Note 16)
Net impairment losses on financial 4 Bt & & 8RB

assets (Note 9) B8 %58 (M15E9)

Loss on disposals of property, plant H&E % - B E LR ERN
and equipment (Note 8) &5 18 (i 7E8)

Loss on disposals of intangible HEELEENEIRE
assets (Note 8) (Fff5E8)

Share of losses of an associate o — R E AR EE
(Note 18) (PfiF7E18)

Provision for properties held FHEMERNBRE
for sale (Note 8) (KF7£8)

Net impairment losses on RER— ML A F
investment in an associate BEEEFE
(Note 18) (FF7E18)

Fair value change on FVPL (Note 8) 74 € @t T B A & # &

(F5E8)

Net fair value loss on investment &Y ¥ A FEEEFE
properties (Note 14) (fF5E14)

Interest income (Note 11) LB A (FFFET1)

Interest expenses (Note 11) B (MFE11)

Share-based compensation At AER 2 HERS
expenses (Note 28) (Bt 5E28)

COVID-19-related-rent concession 20198 M iE S HIEEHES
(Note 8) 2Rk (B EE8)

(Loss)/gain from termination RIEFERB (1BX)/
of lease (Note 8) Weas (MT3ES)

4=y

Changes in working capital (excluding =& & 2 &) (T8 1%

the effect of acquisition and 4R A 51 BE B B I
currency translation differences on  4MEEBE ZMEATE) ¢
consolidation):

Inventories FE
Trade and other receivables B 5 RHE MR RIE
Trade and other payables 5 K EME A

Increase in restricted bank deposits & [ %l R 17 17 5% 42 i1

Py

Net cash generated from operations & & 2 R15IH & 4

36. KREEBELE (A WR

BREXBEFTANES
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
(475,349) (43,015)
14,041 20,881
3,972 4,114
29,383 39,026
3,970 1,033
= 16
= 213
34,622 -
739 -
157,134 64,107
215,859 149,140
(10,005) (11,646)
86,662 82,582
= 9
= (12,580)
877 (4,190)
1,783 531
43,913 (68,438)
4,531 (52,511)
(200) (12,277)
111,932 156,995
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B E2021F12A31H L FE
36. CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED 36. KREEKELE (FTA)WHE

IN) OPERATIONS (continued) & @)

(b) In the statement of cash flows, proceeds b) RIEERERN - HEWE  BE
from sale of property, plant and equipment REH 2 MEHIBERE
comprise:

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARETF T
Net book amount disposal of HEME BMERREN
property, plant and equipment AREFE (FiTFE15)
(Note 15) 7,299 1,738
Loss on disposals of property, plant HE%¥ - ME R&RED
and equipment (Note 8) &5 18 (ff7E8) (3,970) (1,033)
Proceeds from disposals of property, HEW¥E - M= RxE
plant and equipment g E 3,329 705
(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing ) BMERBMELEAEBRZHKE
activities
Lease
Borrowings liabilities Total
R HESE @t

RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
AR®TRT ARWTR ARWTR

Debt as at 1 January 2020 R2020F1 B1BHMER 251,244 1,224,396 1,475,640
Cash flows Bens 120,809 (114,748) 6,061
Interest expenses on operating leases {E A& ALK EHE

as the lessee (Note 11) FER 2 (MFE11) - 57,233 57,233
Effect of termination of lease BIEAENTE - (69,639) (69,639)
Debt as at 31 December 2020 7202012831 K

=t 372,053 1,097,242 1,469,295

Debt as at 1 January 2021 R2021F1A1BNER 372,053 1,097,242 1,469,295
Cash flows Bens 30,658 (132,770) (102,112)
Interest expenses on operating leases {E A& ALK EHE

as the lessee (Note 11) FEFRZ (1) - 52,491 52,491
Effect of termination of lease RIFTHERZE - (16,454) (16,454)
Effect of recognition of lease HERRNZE - 5,544 5,544
Effect of acquisition of a subsidiary WEE—BINBAFH

(Note 37) £ 2 (M3E37) 254,140 - 254,140
Debt as at 31 December 2021 R2021F12H31AWEH% 656,851 1,006,053 1,662,904
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

37. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 37. WEEMI B A T

As the preconditions of the acquisition were fulfilled
in 2021, the Group completed the acquisition of
the 100% equity interest in Zhuhai Xiangyao at
cash consideration of RMB 151 million, including a
prepayment of RMB 127 million, and procured to
repay the secured long-term bank borrowings of
RMB 254 million. Zhuhai Xiangyao is engaged in real
estate development in Zhuhai. The Group applies the
optional test to identify concentration of fair value as
prescribed by IFRS 3 “Business Combination” and
considers that the acquired set of assets of Zhuhai
Xiangyao is not a business. Accordingly, the Group
accounts for the transaction as an acquisition of
assets and the consideration should be attributable
to the individual assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.

W RN 2021F 5EpK - AEBIAR
HEARBISIAETER KB EH
EH100%HE - EPENR /AR
127E BT UREEEFEFNES
RITIERARME2548 BT - TOGHEHE
HIRBUEFMERE - AEBIRRE
PRI IS ERNFEIR XA O R
EFRAEREAARBRAAEBEET
€ - WRBAWENIKEFREETB
RER - Fit  AEBEBZRXHER—
REEWE AR - 38R RB R
BHENEEMAENERE -

Zhuhai Xiangyao

BRIE R
RMB’000
ARE T
The assets and liabilities recognised as a AlEmERNEENBREHNT
result of the acquisition are as follows:
Property held for sale BEFEWHE 384,622
Value-added tax recoverable AT e (E R 21,117
Cash and cash equivalents HeRIREZEEY 614
Other receivables H b FE YR 201
Borrowings B (254,140)
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk E M RN IR (1,614)
Net assets acquired Fri BB M F & E 150,800
Outflow of cash to acquire the Target WEBZEBRMNIRe R
Group, net of cash acquired kR PTUEE R9IR &
Cash consideration for the acquisition ki FEEMIRS HE
of net assets 150,800
Cash consideration for payment TATIRITIERNR S HE
of bank borrowings 254,200
405,000
Less: cash balance acquired B TR EERIR &R (614)
Less: cash consideration has been paid B BETENMRSHE
in advance (127,187)
Less: cash consideration to be paid B R MWEFEENIIRSEE
for the acquisition of net assets (11,161)
Less: cash consideration to be paid B ESXNETERNBESHE
for the bank loan (254,140)
Net outflow of cash — investing activities REFRH—EEETH 11,898
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38. COMMITMENTS

186

(a)

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

Capital commitments (a)

Significant capital expenditure contracted
for at the end of the reporting period but not
recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Purchases of property, plant and WBEWE ERENMKE
equipment

Acquisition of land (i) g B 1 1R (i)
Acquisition of a subsidiary U B — I BT /8 A 7
(Note 22(d)) (Pt #¥E22(d))

(i) On 14 December 2018, Xuyi Shirble,
a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group, has successfully bid the tender
to acquire ten parcels of land use rights
in Xuyi, Jiangsu Province, the PRC, for a
total consideration of RMB252,600,000.
Xuyi Shirble has paid RMB62,950,000 as
the deposit for the acquisition of the land
as at 31 December 2021.

38. EiE

BEREE

RBEERRETHNERERZRE
BZEREARFAZET

As at 31 December

M2A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

6,836 24,535
189,650 189,650
- 279,820
196,486 494,005

iy H2018%F128148 - FF B4
BRE (AEEFEZ2ENWB
AR EREAREBARE
252,600,0007T 4 &8 + 18 iz
PARBET AR+
o4 FA A A T AR o 1A2021
F12A31H - HFHEREC X
1 A R #62,950,0007T 1E A
W RN ES -
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B E2021F12A31H L FE
38. COMMITMENTS (continued) 38. &iE (&)
(b) Non-cancellable operating leases - the (b) FHUBELEHEN - REBEAE
Group as the lessor A
The future aggregate minimum lease receipts R4 T BT S A AR A Y R R &
under non-cancellable operating leases are as RAERBAEOT :
follows:
As at 31 December
M12A31H
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARET T
Buildings: EF
Within 1 year TER—F 216,569 240,085
Between 1 and 2 years —EWE 198,464 220,507
Between 2 and 3 years ME=F 174,400 184,331
Between 3 and 4 years —ENF 151,373 165,823
Between 4 and 5 years MZEREF 134,202 149,572
Later than 5 years il hF 250,302 432,450

1,125,310 1,392,768

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 £/Z#%E  mEBEER (FE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 187



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

188

Parent entities

The Group is controlled by the following
entities:

Name Type
=x k=Rl
Shirble Department Store Immediate parent
Limited entity
HESRAFER
Xiang Rong Investment Ultimate parent
Limited entity

BRRENRERE

The ultimate controlling party of the Group is
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong.

In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in
these consolidated financial statements, the
following transactions were carried out with
related parties:

Name

=L

Shenzhen Ruizhuo Investment Development
Company Limited (“Ruizhuo Investment”)
RNTImEREERARDF ([HERE])
Shenzhen Shengrunfeng Investment &

Development Co., Ltd (“SRF”)

RINTREEREERBRAR(TREE])
Shenzhen Hexinglong Industrial Co., Ltd (“HXL”)

AYTAREEERBER AR ([REE])

Mr. YANG Ti Wei is the deputy chairman of the
Board and chief executive officer of the Group.

Subsidiaries

Interests in subsidiaries are set out in note 17.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

30. BEALR S
(a) BAFAEM

AEEB TIIERBES

Place of Ownership
incorporation interest
AR SZ 3 B BEEEER
The British Virgin Islands 55.08%
EERLHS
The British Virgin Islands 55.08%
EEBERHS
REBZBEBRERIRESELX
j: o
BRZEGEMBRREMELHR
TEIN  HEEATETHRSN
T

Relationship
2RES

Owned in equal shares by Mr. YANG Ti Wei’s
cousins

HERELERADHRUBRRDES

Ultimately controlled by Mr. YANG Ti Wei

X5 RE M S R AT

Ultimately controlled by Mr. YANG Ti Wei
5 RE HE 5T A AR 1

BRERERASENEEZSE
ERRITHAH -

(b) MBELH

R B R R IR 17

Sl (RE) BRAR ANNUAL REPORT 2021 FE %
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(c)

(d)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 G [Z ¥

Key management personnel compensation

Key management includes directors (executive
and non-executive), members of the Executive
Committee and the Company Secretary.
The compensation paid or payable to key
management for employee services is shown
below:

Basic salaries and allowances
Contributions to the retirement
scheme

Transactions with other related parties

The following transactions were carried out
with related parties. The prices for these
transactions were determined in accordance
with the terms of the underlying agreements.

() Rental expenses paid to related
parties

Ruizhuo Investment

The Group entered into lease agreements
in respect of certain leasehold properties
with related parties of the Group for
their use as a retail shops and employee
dormitories.

e RE

30. BEALXLRXZ &)

(c)

EARF & MORR
R RAE N E B PR

(d)

TEEEASHMH

TEERABREESE (MITRIE
1T)  HATZBERE AW
EEERBENIENEIRE

BEAENBMEHOT :

2021 2020

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ANREFIT

25,414 32,337

26 39

25,440 32,376
HEMBEEALZRS

ATREEATETNRS - %
FERXHERIIRIZHERR =

{ERFRETE

() MPEAEALZFZ2HEEEX

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BT R ARETTT
20 20
AEERETHAMEER

EEBEEATIINZMHAE
i WIEATERHRE
TES -
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(d) Transactions with other related parties
(continued)

(i) Property development consulting
services to related parties (Note 6(a))

SRF 2EHYE
HXL N E[E

(e) Outstanding balances with related parties

(i) Amount due to a related party

Ruizhuo Investment IHEEE

The outstanding balances with these
related parties are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand.

30. BEALXLRXZ &)

(d) BEEMBEALZRS (&)

(i) RUEFHEEALTZUWERR

8 AR %% (Fff=x6(a))
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARETT
- 198,199
- 28,678
- 226,877

(e) EHBAEATHREESEER

() ENEEATHRKE

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARET T
242 221

It ERE AL HREE &
SEAR 2B RARER

i -
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HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(e) Outstanding balances with related parties
(continued)

(i) Amount due from related parties

30. BEALXLRXZ &)

() HEBEATMREELESR(Z)

(i) FEWREEATHRE

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBTT

Other receivables (Note 22) H b fE W w18 (M Ee2)

SRF mRiEE 403,432 421,228

HXL N L - 16,864
403,432 438,092

The outstanding balances with these
related parties are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand.

40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Certain suppliers have commenced legal
proceedings in the PRC against the Group in respect
of disputes over contract terms and trademark
infingement claim. As at 31 December 2021, the
legal proceedings were ongoing. The Group has
made an accumulated provision of approximately
RMB656,000(2020: RMB6,312,000), which the
directors believe is adequate to cover the amounts, if
any, payable in respect of these claims.

HEBEATRRERGR BRI
RENBEEREE -

40. ZAREE

ATHEBRRAOEKANFTZREE
RERZRRTPREAEERMAEEF
FA e FA2021F12A31H » R D #
77 o REE B EH 4 A R ¥656,000
70 (2020%F + AR #6,312,00070) K &
AR EERAE ZBECRNARE
MZEHRREMNORA(NE) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

41. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE

MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

ARRAEERER

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY
Share capital
Share premium
Shares held for share award
scheme
Other reserves
Accumulated losses

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

&E
FRBEE
KRB ARZRE

REBEE
B 5 K E A R W3R
RaehBReFEY

REE

R
[EEN
B dn ot 8
shA () BN E B A Y
Bt
H A {5 178
RETER

MR

a8\
REBAE
B 5 R E A A FR

wEeE

HEDZREE

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by
the Board of Directors on 29 March 2022 and was

signed on its behalf.

HUANG Xue Rong

Director

EF

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M. KRRREEREREREEE

2021 2020
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
btaE ARET T ARET T
872,799 872,799

666,464 659,734

858 9,161

667,322 668,895

1,540,121 1,541,694

213,908 213,908

751,091 751,091

(a)

(214) (214)

(b) 108,095 108,095
(b) (202,408) (174,843)
870,472 898,037

669,649 643,657

669,649 643,657

1,540,121 1,541,694

ANBIEEBBERAEEZN2022F3
BooBH#ERMB T EEAREERE -

YANG Ti Wei
R

Director

EF
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31HIEFE
41. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE M. EARREEEERNHFEEED

MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (%)

(continued)

(a) Please refer to note 29 for the Group’s (a) BEANSEURNDASERNNTR
accounting policy on share held for share- MBEBEMRN ZETHEBLH
based payment. B7E29 ©

(b) Reserve movement of the Company (b) EATFEEEE

Other reserves
bRt
Capital  Share-based
Merger redemption  compensation Accumulated
reserve reserve reserve Other Total losses
NRGAER
AftEE  ETEEEHE BREE Aft @it ZitER
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTR AREFR AREFR ARETR ARETR
As at 31 December  12020%12831H
2020 107,372 40 119 194 108,095 (174,843)
Loss for the year EEFR - - - - - (27,565)
As at 31 December 12021128318
2021 107,372 40 119 194 108,095 (202,408)
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B E2021F12A31H L FE

42. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS

194

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of every director is set out

below:

For the year ended 31 December 2021:

Name of director

Executive directors
Mr. HAQ Jianmin (iv)
Mr. YANG Ti Wei (i)

Non-executive director
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (i)

Independent non-executive
directors

Mr. CHEN Fengliang

Mr. JIANG Hongkai

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong (v)

Mr. FOK Hei Yu (vi)

BEpg

HTES
MR % E(v)
15 RE 4 55 A (i)

FHTES

BEERZL()
BUFHTES

Bl E
TRAEE
WL
EZBLAEV)

42. EETFARER
(a) ESEH
BEEHMEINOT ¢
HZE2021F12A31B LFE
Salary Retirement
allowances schemes
Fees and benefits contributions Total
& 2
ne REFN  BAGTEMER 5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR%¥Tn AR%Tx AR%T=x
- 20,516 11 20,527
249 4,400 15 4,664
249 - - 249
249 - - 249
249 - - 249
187 - - 187
62 - - 62
1,245 24,916 26 26,187

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (PEl) ARAH
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E2021F12A31H L FE

42. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (continued)

(@) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020:

42, EETANERS #)

(a)

E=HME)

HE2020F12 8318 ILFE -

Salary Retirement
allowances schemes
Name of director EEnA Fees  andbenefits  contributions Total
e R
ik RAEF R BT B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETF T ARET T ARET T
Executive directors BITES
Mr. YANG Xiangbo (i) B A () - 638 8 646
Mr. HAO Jianmin (iv) WEE L E(v) - 24,586 16 24,602
Mr. YANG Ti Wei (i) 15 78 4 2L A (i) 266 6,688 15 6,969
Non-executive director FHTES
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (i) BEA L) 159 - - 159
Independent non-executive BYFHTES
directors
Mr. CHEN Fengliang Blg =g 266 - - 266
Mr. JIANG Hongkai TRRTE 266 - - 266
Mr. FOK Hei Yu (vi) ESBLEV) 266 - - 266
1,223 31,912 39 33,174

(i) Mr. YANG Xiangbo, the founder and
executive director of the Group, passed
away on 2 June 2020.

(i)  Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the non-
executive director. She was appointed
as the chairlady of the Board on 26
September 2021.

AEBAIBARRITESIG
FER S 4 A 20204E6 A2 H &
1@— °

BEERLTBIENTES -
MR2021F9H26H E L T A&
EELEE
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42. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (continued)

196

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

(i)  Mr. YANG Ti Wei is the chief executive
officer of the Company. He was re-
designated from the co-chairman of the
Board to deputy chairman of the Board
on 26 September 2021.

(iv)  Mr. HAO Jianmin resigned as the co-
chairman of the Board and executive
director on 26 September 2021.

(v)  Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong was appointed
as the independent non-executive
director on 30 March 2021.

(v Mr. FOK Hei Yu resigned as the
independent non-executive director on 30
March 2021.

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or
receivable by directors’ services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the
Company or its subsidiary undertaking (2020:
nil).

Directors’ termination benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2021, no
payments to the directors of the Company as
compensation for the early termination of the
appointment (2020: nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year (2020: nil).
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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42. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (continued)

(e)

(f)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 S [Z #f;

Consideration provided to or receivable by
third parties for making available directors’
services

During the year ended 31 December 2021,
there were no considerations provided to
or receivable by any third party for making
available the services of a person as a director
of the Company (2020: nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

During the year ended 31 December 2021,
there were no loans, quasi-loans or other
dealings in favour of directors of the Company,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors (2020: nil).
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
DR EF

DIRECTORS

Non-executive Director:

HUANG Xue Rong (Chairlady)
(Appointed on 26 September 2021)

Executive Directors:
YANG Ti Wei
(Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive officer)

(Appointed as Deputy Chairman on 26 September 2021)

HAQO Jian Min (Resigned on 26 September 2021)

Independent non-executive Directors:

CHEN Fengliang

JIANG Hongkai

TSANG Wah Kwong (Appointed on 30 March 2021)
FOK Hei Yu (Resigned on 30 March 2021)

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

TSANG Wah Kwong (Chairperson)
(Appointed on 30 March 2021)

CHEN Fengliang

JIANG Hongkai

FOK Hei Yu (Resigned on 30 March 2021)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF
THE BOARD

CHEN Fengliang (Chairperson)

YANG Ti Wei

JIANG Hongkai

TSANG Wah Kwong (Appointed on 30 March 2021)
FOK Hei Yu (Resigned on 30 March 2021)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE OF
THE BOARD

JIANG Hongkai (Chairperson)

YANG Ti Wei

TSANG Wah Kwong (Appointed on 30 March 2021)

FOK Hei Yu (Resigned on 30 March 2021)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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COMPANY SECRETARY

HON Yin Wah, CPA
(Appointed on 1 July 2021)
CHAN Chore Man, Germaine, CPA
(Resigned on 30 June 2021)

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountant

Registered Public Interest Entity Auditor
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

HONG KONG LEGAL ADVISER
Squire Patton Boggs

29th Floor, Edinburgh Tower

The Landmark

15 Queen’s Road Central

Central, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

In China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
PingAn Bank

China Merchants Bank

In Hong Kong
Hang Seng Bank Limited

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER AGENT IN THE CAYMAN
ISLANDS

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-111

Cayman Islands
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Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-111

Cayman Islands
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HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Link Market Service (Hong Kong) Pty Limited
Suite 1601, 16/F

Central Tower

28 Queen’s Road

Central, Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
P.0O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS AND
HEADQUARTER IN THE PRC

7/F, Sen Tou Zhi Gu Building
Block 412 Bagua 4th Road
Futian District

Shenzhen

PRC

PLACE OF BUSINESS AND
HEADQUARTER IN HONG KONG

Suites 6307-08

63 Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road
Wanchai

Hong Kong

COMPANY’S WEBSITE

www.shirble.net

STOCK CODE
00312.HK
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KY1-1111
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